
From: Savannah Quiros 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 8:38 AM 
To: Bill Garris 
Cc: kara.derocha@arcadis.com 
Subject: RE: Update - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility  
 
Hi Bill,  
 
Yes, I am working with our initial response team and IT to fix the issue. I’m hoping we can resolve it 
within the next few days. 
 
Best,  
 

Savannah Quiros (x1228) 
(they/them/theirs) 
Permit Reviewer – Title V 
 

From: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 9:57 AM 
To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: kara.derocha@arcadis.com 
Subject: RE: Update - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility  
 
Savannah, 
 
Any update on this issue? 
 
Regards, 
 
William Garris 
Five Star  
(336) 462-7064 (M) 
(832) 782-5613 (O) 
 

From: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 3:07 PM 
To: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> 
Cc: kara.derocha@arcadis.com 
Subject: Update - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

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
 
Unfortunately, I don’t have much of an update for you. The Microsoft outage has affected the APD 
pretty harshly: our information management system is down. It’s been down since this morning but 
I was hoping it would be back up in time for me to properly look into the RO/DAR forms we talked 
about. I will look into the issue again on Monday, when hopefully everything is up and running. 
 
Best,  
 

Savannah Quiros (x1228) 
(they/them/theirs) 
Permit Reviewer – Title V 
 



From: Savannah Quiros 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 4:22 PM 
To: Bill Garris; Ignacio Aguirre 
Cc: 'DeRocha, Kara' 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak 

Houston Facility  

 
Do you know when you’ll be able to send this to me through STEERS? My team leader is asking 
about it and we want to send the Public Notice Authorization Package out this week. 
 
Best,  
 

Savannah Quiros (x1228) 
(they/them/theirs) 
Permit Reviewer – Title V 
 

From: Savannah Quiros  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 11:14 AM 
To: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>; Ignacio Aguirre <IAguirre@starpakltd.com> 
Cc: 'DeRocha, Kara' <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility  

 
Hi Bill,  
 
Currently Ignacio is both the RO and the DAR, this is not allowed. Please submit a form OP-DEL 
(sections I and IV) to delete Ignacio as a DAR. I also need the OP-CRO1 again with the same time 
period, but Ignacio needs to check the “RO” box under the Certification Type, and put “RO” in the 
Certification of Truth section. 
 
Best,  
 

Savannah Quiros (x1228) 
(they/them/theirs) 
Permit Reviewer – Title V 
 

From: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 2:56 PM 
To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>; Ignacio Aguirre <IAguirre@starpakltd.com> 
Cc: 'DeRocha, Kara' <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility  

 
Forms submitted.. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 2:07 PM 
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
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    

      

 

   

       

             

            



 

 



        

         

   

          

      

     

     

     

     

               

    

  

       

     

     

     

     

                  

    

       

         

         

         

         

       

     

    

     





       

       

       

       

07/16/2024 

102886819

108176 06/26/2024 

O-4449 



Two things: 
1. There is a newer issuance date for NSR 108176; it’s a revision dated 06/26/2024. Would you 

like to incorporate this latest revision into the Title V Permit? If yes, I’ll need an updated OP-
REQ1 sent through STEERS. 

2. I need an OP-CRO1 signed by the RO, Ignacio Aguirre sent through STEERS. Please use the 
time range of 04/07/2024 to when you submit the information requested Whether or not you 
decide to include the latest NSR 108176 revision, I would still need this form.  

 
Best,  
 

Savannah Quiros (x1228) 
(they/them/theirs) 
Permit Reviewer – Title V 
 

From: Savannah Quiros  
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:28 AM 
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
 
I’ve received the OP-CRO1 and OP-DEL forms. Thank you! 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Savannah G. Quiros 
(they/them/theirs) 
Permit Reviewer 
TCEQ – APD – OP Section (Title V) 
(512) 239-1228 
 

 

 How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction 
survey at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 

 
 

From: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 2:29 PM 
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
 
We sent the OP-CRO1 and OP-DEL FedEx on 6/18/24 and tracked delivery (776920848853) to 
Wednesday, 6/19 at 8:49 AM.  Can you confirm receipt for these documents.  Thank you in advance. 
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Regards, 
 
William Garris 
Five Star 
9690 W.Wingfoot Road 
Houston, Tx 77041 
 
832 782-5613 (O) 
336 462-7064 (M) 
 

From: Bill Garris  
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 2:44 PM 
To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>; DeRocha, Kara <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> 
Cc: Elizabeth Moorhead <elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility  

 
Savannah, 
 
We have prepared the OP-CR01 for signature; but, Alex (RO) is out of the office and we have been 
unable to reach him as yet.  I’m sure we’ll talk with him soon; but, this may move our mailing to 
Monday.  We’ll do our best to get this to you ASAP. 
 
Regards, 
 
William Garris 
Five Star  
(336) 462-7064 (M) 
(832) 782-5613 (O) 
 

From: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 10:59 AM 
To: DeRocha, Kara <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> 
Cc: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>; Elizabeth Moorhead 
<elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility  

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

No worries, I know that NSR and Title V have different criteria for certifications that can be 
confusing. You can definitely mail in the wet-ink OP-CRO1, we just prefer the STEERS updates. I 
only need the OP-CRO1 mailed in (with the time period of 04/07/2024 to 06/14/2024); just be sure 
to mail it to my attention. 
 
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

 
 

From: DeRocha, Kara <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 10:12 AM 
To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>; Elizabeth Moorhead 
<elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: Re: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility  

 
Hi Savannah,  thank you for pointing me in the right direction.  In reading through the guidance 
document, it appears that we can mail in the OP-CRO1 (page 37, IV.3).  Is that correct?  If so, we 
will likely choose this option as our RO does not have a STEERS account.  Are there any other forms 
that we would need to include in the hard copy submittal other than the OP-CRO1? 
 
Thank you, 
Kara 
 

Kara Z. DeRocha (she/her) 
Senior Air Quality Specialist, Program Manager, EHS Solutions Leader for Life Sciences Sector 
kara.derocha@arcadis.com 

Arcadis | Arcadis U.S., Inc. 

10205 Westheimer Road, Suite 800 | Houston, TX | 77042 | USA 

T. +1 713 953 4747  
www.arcadis.com 

Interested in unlocking transformational benefits for your EHS organization? Check out our ALIGN 

2024 Benchmarking Insights for EHS Excellence to find out how! 
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From: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 9:10 AM 
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
  

Arcadis Warning: Exercise caution with email messages from external sources such as this message. Always 
verify the sender and avoid clicking on links or scanning QR codes unless certain of their authenticity.  

 
Good morning Kara,  
  
In the screenshot I sent, the certification portion reads “I certify that I am the Responsible Official 
for this application…” Ignacio Aguirre is not a registered Responsible Official so he cannot certify 
the documents through STEERS. 
  
STEERS Guidance: TCEQ RG-531c - A Guide to Obtaining Title V Permits in STEERS ePermits 
(texas.gov), Page 37 has more information about signing/certifying the application, IV.4. “…A 
“Ready to Sign” message will appear in the Status column. Sign into STEERS using the RO or DAR 
Signer account, select the application that is ready to be signed and click on the “Sign” button at 
the bottom.” 
  
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
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 8:44 AM 
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
  
Hi Savannah, 
  
Thank you for your message.  StarPak's RO signed the OP-CRO1.  Ignacio only submitted the form 
because he is a StarPak employee that has a STEERS account.  To my knowledge, the RO has never 
been required to submit forms on STEERS and I cannot find guidance stating otherwise.  Please 
advise. 
  
Feel free to give me a call if it's easier to discuss over the phone. 832-563-8049 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 3:16 PM 
To: DeRocha, Kara <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> 
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Cc: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility  
  

Arcadis Warning: Exercise caution with email messages from external sources such as this message. Always 
verify the sender and avoid clicking on links or scanning QR codes unless certain of their authenticity. 

  

Hi Kara, 

  

I realized that the STEERS documents that were sent were certified by an Ignacio Aguirre, who is not 
an RO/DAR, which means that those documents are not certified. You can either submit an OP-
CRO1 as an attachment through STEERS with the time period of 06/12/2024 to when you submit 
the form OR resubmit the forms through STEERS. Either way, only the RO/DARs can certify the 
documents. 

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:50 AM 
To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> 
Subject: Re: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility 
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Quite alright!  Thank you for confirming reception. 

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:46 AM 
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

  

I’m sorry for missing your calls yesterday, I was out of the office. I’ve received the necessary 
documents through STEERS and everything looks good, thank you! I’ll put those updates in. 

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:21 AM 
To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>; Bill Garris 
<bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> 

 You don't often get email from savannah.quiros@tceq.texas.gov. Learn why this is important  

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fgoto%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C02%7Csavannah.quiros%40tceq.texas.gov%7Ca9af49f969ad432d768908dca5d15bff%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638567566154368152%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hZNCL5FZEfrveYBkOH3jv8C%2BYQQhhGzatp9%2FJ3P4vjQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com
mailto:Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com
mailto:savannah.quiros@tceq.texas.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


Cc: Sotelo, Catherine <Catherine.Sotelo@arcadis.com>; elizabeth.moorehead@tceq.texas.gov 
Subject: Re: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility 

  

Hi Ms. Quiros, 

  

I hope this note finds you well. I wanted to bring you up to date on the forms that you requested for 
StarPak's Title V permit application. 

  

Effective May 31, 2024, StarPak has a new Responsible Official.  I spoke with your Team Leader 
Elizabeth Moorehead on June 11 regarding this new development.  In my conversation with Ms. 
Moorehead, she advised that we submit the OP-CRO2, OP-CRO1, and OP-PBRSUP via STEERS as 
this would streamline the change of RO in the TCEQ system.    

  

Mr. Garris will be submitting signed/official versions of these forms today via STEERS.  I have also 
attached the unsigned forms to this email for your reference. 

  

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

  

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

mailto:Catherine.Sotelo@arcadis.com
mailto:elizabeth.moorehead@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:kara.derocha@arcadis.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttp%253a%252f%252fwww.arcadis.com%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CYP6mrHfny4Hfry1YzWTDA4bdKsm2dLwnSVK5ar_AfgI04aOGzWvkwR3ieVmsFY84fUmrZQKeMxzLdpHIUTVZvbuk1q1STUWt_TFFgQwW4LIs8dfqecqs%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7Csavannah.quiros%40tceq.texas.gov%7Ca9af49f969ad432d768908dca5d15bff%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638567566154378164%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hMVlPAYj6OLw%2FpHIv9CV2qQipAU3sUY6rDCO%2FKLZSbM%3D&reserved=0


TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 

This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  

may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 1 of 4 

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 1) 

Table A: Registered Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

06/12/2024 O-4449 RN102886819 

 

Unit ID No. Registration No. PBR No. Registration Date 

N/A    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 

 

 

 



 

TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 

This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  

may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 2 of 4 

 

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 2) 

Table B: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

06/12/2024 O-4449 RN102886819 

 

Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date 

B-1 106.183 09/04/2000 

DIESEL1 106.472 09/04/2000 

DIESEL2 106.472 09/04/2000 

EFP-1 106.511 09/04/2000 

GEN-1 106.511 09/04/2000 

UNLOADER2 106.473 09/04/2000 

WFP-1 106.511 09/04/2000 

   

   

 

  



 

TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 

This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  

may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 3 of 4 

 

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 3) 

Table C: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for Insignificant Sources for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

06/11/2024 O-4449 RN102886819 

 

PBR No. Version No./Date 

N/A  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

  



 

TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 

This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  

may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 4 of 4 

 

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 4) 

Table D: Monitoring Requirements for registered and claimed PBRs for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

06/12/2024 O-4449 RN102886819 

 

Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date Or 

Registration No. 

Monitoring Requirement 

B-1 106.183 09/04/2000 Maintain records showing that natural gas fired in boiler is sweet natural gas. 

DIESEL1 106.472 09/04/2000 Maintain records of materials stored for each piece of equipment claiming this PBR at the 

site. 

DIESEL2 106.472 09/04/2000 Maintain records of materials stored for each piece of equipment claiming this PBR at the 

site. 

EFP-1 106.511 09/04/2000 Maintain records demonstrating the maximum annual operating hours of the equipment 

claiming this PBR.  Annual operating hours shall not exceed 10% of the normal annual 

operating schedule of the primary equipment. 

GEN-1 106.511 09/04/2000 Maintain records demonstrating the maximum annual operating hours of the equipment 

claiming this PBR.  Annual operating hours shall not exceed 10% of the normal annual 

operating schedule of the primary equipment. 

UNLOADER2 106.473 09/04/2000 Maintain records demonstrating the loading rate of the facilities does not exceed 20,000 

gallons per day averaged over any consecutive 30-day period. Maintain records of 

materials loaded, unloaded, or stored for each piece of equipment claiming this PBR at this 

site.  

WFP-1 106.511 09/04/2000 Maintain records demonstrating the maximum annual operating hours of the equipment 

claiming this PBR.  Annual operating hours shall not exceed 10% of the normal annual 

operating schedule of the primary equipment. 

 



 

TCEQ 10010 (APDG5152v28, Revised 06/17) OP-CRO2 

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 

may be revised periodically. Page 1 of 1 

Form OP-CRO2 

Change of Responsible Official Information 

Federal Operating Permit Program 

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) shall be notified of a new appointment or administrative 

information change (e.g., address, phone number, title) for a Responsible Official (RO), Designated Representative (DR), 

or Alternate Designated Representative (ADR) in the next submittal. Send this completed form to the TCEQ Central 

Office to the attention of the Air Permits Division. This form satisfies the requirements for notification (a revised 

Certificate of Representation must also be submitted to the U.S. Environmental Protection agency for changes in the DR 

and ADR). After the initial submittal, if there is a change of Duly Authorized Representative (DAR) appointment or 

administrative information changes for the DAR, include a revised Form OP-DEL (Delegation of Responsible Official) 

with the next submittal to the TCEQ. 

 

I. Identifying Information 

Account No.: HGA026Z RN: 102886819 CN: 605931682 

Permit No.: O4449 Area Name: StarPak 

Company Name: StarPak LLC 

II. Change Type   

Action Type:    New Appointment  Administrative Information Change 

Contact Type (only one response can be accepted per form): 

 Responsible Official   Designated Representative  Alternate Designated Representative 

III. Responsible Official/Designated Representative/Alternate Designated Representative Information 

Conventional Title:  (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.)  

Name: Alex Huis in ‘t Veld 

Title: Chief Executive Officer Appointment Effective Date: 05/31/2024 

Telephone No.: 713-329-9183 Fax No.: 713-460-1482 

Company Name: StarPak LLC 

Mailing Address: 9690 W Wingfoot Rd 

City: Houston State: TX ZIP Code: 77041 

E-mail Address: aha@fivestarmanagement.com 

IV. Certification of Truth, Accuracy, and Completeness 

This certification does not extend to information, which is designated by the TCEQ as information for reference 

only. 

I, Alex Huis in ‘t Veld , 

(Name printed or typed) 

certify that, based on information  

and belief formed after Reasonable inquiry, the statements and information stated above are true, accurate, and complete. 

Signature:  Signature Date:  

  



 

TCEQ-10009 (APDG 5836v6, Revised 08/18) OP-CRO1 

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  

may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 08/18) Page 1 of 1 

Form OP-CRO1 

Certification by Responsible Official 

Federal Operating Permit Program 

All initial permit application, revision, renewal, and reopening submittals requiring certification must be addressed using 

this form. Updates to site operating permit (SOP) and temporary operating permit (TOP) applications, other than public 

notice verification materials, must be certified prior to authorization of public notice or start of public announcement. 

Updates to general operating permit (GOP) applications must be certified prior to receiving an authorization to operate 

under a GOP. 

 

I. Identifying Information 

RN: 102886819 CN: 605931682 Account No.: HGA026Z 

Permit No.: O4449 Project No.: 

Area Name: StarPak Company Name: StarPak LLC 

II. Certification Type (Please mark the appropriate box) 

 Responsible Official   Duly Authorized Representative 

III. Submittal Type (Please mark the appropriate box) (Only one response can be accepted per form) 

 SOP/TOP Initial Permit Application  Update to Permit Application 

 GOP Initial Permit Application  Permit Revision, Renewal, or Reopening 

 Other:     

IV. Certification of Truth 

This certification does not extend to information which is designated by the TCEQ as information for reference 

only. 

I, Alex Huis in ‘t Veld  certify that I am the RO   

 (Certifier Name printed or typed) (RO or DAR) 

and that, based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information dated during 

the time period or on the specific date(s) below, are true, accurate, and complete: 

Note:  Enter Either a Time Period OR Specific Date(s) for each certification. This section must be completed. The 

certification is not valid without documentation date(s). 

Time Period:  From 04-07-2023  to 06-12-2024   

 Start Date End Date 

Specific Dates:            

 Date 1 Date 2 Date 3 Date 4 Date 5 Date 6 

Signature:    Signature Date:  06-12-2024  

Title:  Chief Executive Officer  

  



From: Savannah Quiros 
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 3:36 PM 
To: Bill Garris 
Cc: Kara DeRocha ** (kara.derocha@arcadis.com) 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak 

Houston Facility  
 

Bill and Kara,  
 
Please send the following updates through STEERS by 06/12/2024: 

• Form OP-PBRSUP: Unit ID UNLOADER2 is missing from OP-PBRSUP tables B and D. Please 
submit all four tables of OP-PBRSUP as a set, with the same date. 

• Final Form OP-CRO1: please use the date range of 04/07/2023 to when the information is 
submitted. Please send the final form OP-CRO1 as an attachment to your STEERS submittal.  

Please note that the STEERS submittal must be certified/”signed” by the RO, or it will not be valid. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Savannah G. Quiros 
Permit Reviewer 
TCEQ – APD – OP Section (Title V) 
(512) 239-1228 
 
 

 

 How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey 
at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 

 
 
 

From: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 4:10 PM 
To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Kara DeRocha ** (kara.derocha@arcadis.com) <kara.derocha@arcadis.com> 
Subject: FW: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility  
 

Savannah, 
 
WDPv4-O4449 Starpak LLC, attached, is approved. 
 
Regards, 
 
William Garris 
Five Star  
(336) 462-7064 (M) 
(832) 782-5613 (O) 
 

http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&104&&&http://www.tceq.texas.gov/goto/customersurvey
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
To: Savannah Quiros 
Cc: Kara DeRocha ** (kara.derocha@arcadis.com) 
Subject: FW: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak 

Houston Facility  
Attachments: WDPv4 - O4449 Starpak LLC (Initial, 35000).docx 
 

Savannah, 
 
WDPv4-O4449 Starpak LLC, attached, is approved. 
 
Regards, 
 
William Garris 
Five Star  
(336) 462-7064 (M) 
(832) 782-5613 (O) 
 

From: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 2:44 PM 
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
 
Attached is the 4th WDP. Please send your comments or explicit approval by 04/02/2024 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Savannah G. Quiros 

Permit Reviewer 
OA/Air Permits Division/OP Section 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
MC-163, P.O. Box 13087 
Austin, TX  78711-3087 
savannah.quiros@tceq.texas.gov 
 
Phone:     (512) 239-1228 
Fax:         (512) 239-1400 
 
 

mailto:savannah.quiros@tceq.texas.gov


From: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 2:22 PM 
To: Savannah Quiros 
Cc: Kara DeRocha ** (kara.derocha@arcadis.com) 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak 

Houston Facility  
Attachments: WDPv3 - O4449 Starpak LLC (Initial 35000)_03282024.docx 
 

Attached please find 3rd WDP with two comments.  Page 27 has missing information that was there 
on the last review and page 36 has a missed update.  Thank you for working with us so well on this 
project. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
William Garris 
Five Star  
(336) 462-7064 (M) 
(832) 782-5613 (O) 
 

From: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 3:12 PM 
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
 
Attached is the 3rd WDP. Please send your comments or your explicit approval of the WDP by 
04/02/2024. 
 
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


 
Initial Issuance- Draft Page 27 

 

Permit Shield 
 
The Executive Director of the TCEQ has determined that the permit holder is not required to comply with the specific regulation(s) identified for each emission 
unit, group, or process in this table. 

Unit / Group /  
Process ID No. 

Group / Inclusive Units Regulation Basis of Determination 

PRNTDRYR6, PRNTDRYR7, 
PRNTDRYR8, PRNTDRYR9 

GRP-DRYR PRNTDRYR1, PRNTDRYR10, 
PRNTDRYR11, PRNTDRYR12, 
PRNTDRYR13, PRNTDRYR14, 
PRNTDRYR15, PRNTDRYR2, 
PRNTDRYR3, PRNTDRYR5, 
PRNTDRYR6, PRNTDRYR7, 
PRNTDRYR8, PRNTDRYR9 

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart PP Facility is not an ammonium sulfate dryer within 
the ammonium sulfate industry. 

GRP-DRYR PRNTDRYR1, PRNTDRYR10, 
PRNTDRYR11, PRNTDRYR12, 
PRNTDRYR13, PRNTDRYR14, 
PRNTDRYR15, PRNTDRYR2, 
PRNTDRYR3, PRNTDRYR5, 
PRNTDRYR6, PRNTDRYR7, 
PRNTDRYR8, PRNTDRYR9 

40 CFR Part 61, Subpart E Units 

GRP-DRYR PRNTDRYR1, PRNTDRYR10, 
PRNTDRYR11, PRNTDRYR12, 
PRNTDRYR13, PRNTDRYR14, 
PRNTDRYR15, PRNTDRYR2, 
PRNTDRYR3, PRNTDRYR5, 
PRNTDRYR6, PRNTDRYR7, 
PRNTDRYR8, PRNTDRYR9 

40 CFR Part 61, Subpart K Facility is not a calciner or nodulizing kiln at an 
elemental phosphorous plant. 

GRP-DRYR PRNTDRYR1, PRNTDRYR10, 
PRNTDRYR11, PRNTDRYR12, 
PRNTDRYR13, PRNTDRYR14, 
PRNTDRYR15, PRNTDRYR2, 
PRNTDRYR3, PRNTDRYR5, 
PRNTDRYR6, PRNTDRYR7, 
PRNTDRYR8, PRNTDRYR9 

40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD Units are not boiler or process heaters as 
defined in § 63.7485 at a major source of HAPs. 

Commented [DK1]: This basis of determination is 
incomplete.  Should say “Units do not process mercury ore, 
use mercury chlor-alkali cells to produce chlorine gas and/or 
alkali metal hydroxide, or incinerate or dry wastewater 
treatment plant sludge.”  This statement was present in the 
last permit that was reviewed, not sure why it disappeared in 
this version. 



 

 
Initial Issuance- Draft Page 36 

 

New Source Review Authorization References by Emissions Unit 
 
The following is a list of New Source Review (NSR) authorizations for emission units listed elsewhere in this operating permit.  The NSR authorizations are 
applicable requirements under 30 TAC Chapter 122 and enforceable under this operating permit.  
 

Unit/Group/Process 
 ID No. 

Emission Unit Name/Description New Source Review Authorization** 

UNLOADER1 TANK TRUCK UNLOADER (0.5- PSIA) 108176 

UNLOADER2 TANK TRUCK UNLOADER (0.5+ PSIA) 106.473/09/04/2000 

WFP-1 WEST FIRE PUMP EMERGENCY ENGINE 106.511/01/01/0001 

**This column may include Permit by Rule (PBR) numbers and version dates, PBR Registration numbers in brackets, Standard Permit Registration numbers, 
Minor NSR permit numbers, and Major NSR permit numbers. 
 

Commented [DK2]: Date should be 9/4/2000 as in originally 
submitted OP-SUM (requested by StarPak in last draft review) 



From: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 9:13 AM 
To: Savannah Quiros; kara.derocha@arcadis.com 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak 

Houston Facility  
Attachments: WDPv2 - O4449 Starpak LLC (Initial 35000)_SP Comments-031924.docx 
 

Savannah, 
 
Attached please find the latest WDP with our comments.  Please call with any questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
William Garris 
Five Star 
9690 W.Wingfoot Road 
Houston, Tx 77041 
 
832 782-5613 (O) 
336 462-7064 (M) 
 
From: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 1:40 PM 
To: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>; kara.derocha@arcadis.com 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 

opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Bill and Kara,  
 
Attached is the updated WDP. Please send your comments or your explicit approval of the WDP by 
03/20/2024.  
 
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


 
Initial Issuance- Draft Page 14 

 

Applicable Requirements Summary 
 

Unit 
Group 

Process 
ID No. 

Unit 
Group 

Process 
Type 

SOP 
Index 
No. 

Pollutant State Rule or 
Federal 

Regulation 
Name 

Emission 
Limitation, 

Standard or 
Equipment 

Specification 
Citation 

Textual Description 
(See Special Term and 

Condition 1.B.) 

Monitoring 
And Testing 

Requirements 

Recordkeeping 
Requirements 

 
(30 TAC § 122.144) 

Reporting 
Requirements 

 
(30 TAC § 122.145) 

EFP-1 EU 60IIII-01 NMHC and 
NOX 

40 CFR Part 60, 
Subpart IIII 

§ 60.4205(c)-Table 
4 
§ 60.4206 
§ 60.4207(b) 
[G]§ 60.4211(a) 
§ 60.4211(c) 
[G]§ 60.4211(f) 
§ 60.4218 

Owners and operators of 
emergency stationary fire 
pump CI ICE with a 
maximum engine power 
greater than or equal to 130 
KW and less than or equal 
to 560 KW and a 
displacement of less than 
30 liters per cylinder and is 
a 2009 model year and later 
must comply with an 
NMHC+NOx emission limit 
of 4.0 g/KW-hr, as listed in 
Table 4 to this subpart. 

None None [G]§ 60.4214(d) 

EFP-1 EU 60IIII-01 PM 40 CFR Part 60, 
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
must comply with a PM 
emission limit of 0.20 g/KW-
hr, as listed in Table 4 to 
this subpart. 

None None [G]§ 60.4214(d) 

EFP-1 EU 63ZZZZ-
01 

112(B) 
HAPS 

40 CFR Part 63, 
Subpart ZZZZ 

§ 63.6590(c) Stationary RICE subject to 
Regulations under 40 CFR 
Part 60. An affected source 
that meets any of the 
criteria in paragraphs (c)(1) 
through (7) of this section 
must meet the requirements 
of this part by meeting the 
requirements of 40 CFR 
part 60 subpart IIII, for 

None None None 

Commented [KD1]: Applicable requirements for GEN-1 and 
WFP-1 for MACT ZZZZ are missing.  OP-UA2 submitted in 
December 2023 
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

B-1 AIR HANDLER FREEZE PROTECTION BOILER 106.183/01/01/0001 

DIESEL1 DIESEL STORAGE TANK FOR EFP-1 106.472/01/01/0001 

DIESEL2 DIESEL STORAGE TANK FOR WFP-1 106.472/01/01/0001 

EFP-1 EAST FIRE WATER PUMP EMERGENCY GENERATOR 106.511/09/04/2000 

GEN-1 NATURAL GAS EMERGENCY GENERATOR 106.511/01/01/0001 

INK-ROOM INK ROOM 108176 

OX-1 60,000 SCFM OXIDIZER 108176 

OX-2 30,000 SCFM OXIDIZER 108176 

OX-3 55,000 SCFM OXIDIZER 108176 

PRNTDRYER14 PRINT DRYER 14 108176 

PRNTDRYR1 PRINT DRYER 1 108176 

PRNTDRYR10 PRINT DRYER 10 108176 

PRNTDRYR11 PRINT DRYER 11 108176 

PRNTDRYR12 PRINT DRYER 12 108176 

PRNTDRYR13 PRINT DRYER 13 108176 

PRNTDRYR15 PRINT DRYER 15 108176 

PRNTDRYR2 PRINT DRYER 2 108176 

PRNTDRYR3 PRINT DRYER 3 108176 

PRNTDRYR5 PRINT DRYER 5 108176 

PRNTDRYR6 PRINT DRYER 6 108176 

PRNTDRYR7 PRINT DRYER 7 108176 

Commented [KD2]: Date should be 9/4/2000 as in originally 
submitted OP-SUM 

Commented [KD3]: Date should be 9/4/2000 as in originally 
submitted OP-SUM 

Commented [KD4]: Date should be 9/4/2000 as in originally 
submitted OP-SUM 

Commented [KD5]:  Can we change this Description from 
“Generator” to “Engine”? 

Commented [KD6]: Date should be 9/4/2000 as in originally 
submitted OP-SUM 

Commented [DK7]: Typo - should be PRNTDRYR14 per 
originally submitted OP-SUM 
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

WFP-1 WEST FIRE PUMP EMERGENCY GENERATOR 106.511/01/01/0001 

**This column may include Permit by Rule (PBR) numbers and version dates, PBR Registration numbers in brackets, Standard Permit Registration numbers, 
Minor NSR permit numbers, and Major NSR permit numbers. 
 

Commented [KD8]: Date should be 9/4/2000 as in originally 
submitted OP-SUM.  Can we change this Description from 
“Generator” to “Engine”? 



From: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 10:07 AM 
To: Savannah Quiros 
Cc: kara.derocha@arcadis.com 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak 

Houston Facility  
Attachments: OP-UA22 printing_02262024.docx 
 

Savannah, 
 
Attached please find the updated UP-UA22 form.  Please advise if you need additional information. 
 
Regards, 
 
William Garris 
Five Star  
(336) 462-7064 (M) 
(832) 782-5613 (O) 
 

From: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 3:46 PM 
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
  
There is another issue with the OP-UA22.  
  
Based on the Flowchart, Control Method "VAPCON90" is not an option for facilities with Process Type 
"FLEXI13+" in the HGB area.   
  
The paths for FLEXI13+ and FLEXI13- diverge with the top question on Page 2 of 11. Down the FLEXI13+ 
path, if you aren't using the other control methods it leads you to an info box with "The flexible package 
printing line operation must have a vapor control system that achieves an overall control efficiency of at 
80% by weight" (VAPCON80, Main Standard §115.432(c)(1)(C)). VAPCON90 correlates to Main Standard 
§115.432(a)(1)(C), and as stated in §115.432(a) that subsection doesn't apply in lieu of subsection (c) 
beginning March 1, 2013 (FLEXI13+).  

  
VAPCON80 would be the code that applies to you best. If you agree with this, please send me an 
updated form UA-22 with VAPCON80 as the control method. 
  
Sincerely, 



 

TCEQ - 10047 (APDG 5283v21, Revised 02/17) OP-UA22 

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements  

and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 02/17) Page 1 of 2 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Printing Attributes 

Form OP-UA22 (Page 5) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 3:  Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 115 (30 TAC Chapter 115) 

Subchapter E:  Graphic Arts (Printing) by Rotogravure and Flexographic Processes 

 

Date: 02/26/2024 Permit No.: Regulated Entity No.: RN102886819 

Area Name: StarPak  Customer Reference No.: CN604058461 

 

Process ID No. SOP Index No. 

Alternate 

Control 

Requirement 

(ACR) 

ACR ID 

No. 

Process 

Type 

Potential 

Uncontrolled 

VOC 

Emissions 

Control 

Method 

Control 

Device 

Control Device ID 

No. 

Permanent 

Total 

Enclosure 

GRP-PRNT R5432-01 NO  
FLEXO 

FLEXI13+ 
25+ 

VAPCON90 

VAPCON80 

CAPINC OX-1 
YES 

GRP-PRNT 
R5432-02 NO  

FLEXO 

FLEXI13+ 
25+ 

VAPCON90 

VAPCON80 

CAPINC OX-2 
YES 

GRP-PRNT 
R5432-03 NO  

FLEXO 

FLEXI13+ 
25+ 

VAPCON90 

VAPCON80 

CAPINC OX-3 
YES 

          

          

          

          

          

          

          



 

TCEQ - 10047 (APDG 5283v21, Revised 02/17) OP-UA22  

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements  

and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 02/17) Page 2 of 2 

 

 



From: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 1:09 PM 
To: Savannah Quiros 
Cc: kara.derocha@arcadis.com 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak 

Houston Facility  
Attachments: OP-SUM_02212024.xlsx 
 

Savannah, 
 
My apologies, Savannah.  Please see attached OP-SUM. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
William Garris 
Five Star 
9690 W.Wingfoot Road 
Houston, Tx 77041 
 
832 782-5613 (O) 
336 462-7064 (M) 
 
From: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 9:51 AM 
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
 
I still need an updated OP-SUM with a valid preconstruction authorization number for unit UNLOADER1. 
In the WDP responses I see that Kara commented that UNLOADER1 is authorized under NSR 108176 
(valid). However, it is written as authorized under NSR 52466 (invalid) in the current OP-SUM. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Savannah G. Quiros 

Permit Reviewer 
OA/Air Permits Division/OP Section 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
MC-163, P.O. Box 13087 
Austin, TX  78711-3087 



Unit/Process ID No. Applicable 
Form Unit Name/ Description CAM

Preconstruction Authorizations 30 
TAC Chapter 116/ 30 TAC 

Chapter 106

Preconstruction 
Authorizations Title 1 Group ID No.

UNLOADER1 OP-UA4 Tank Truck Unloader (0.5- psia)
52466

108176

TCEQ 10007 (APDG 5837v9, Revised 05/20) OP-SUM 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically.

RN1028868192/21/2024 TBA
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Federal Operating Permit Program

Individual Unit Summary
Form OP-SUM

Table 1

Page 1 of 1



From: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 9:50 AM 
To: Savannah Quiros 
Cc: kara.derocha@arcadis.com 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak 

Houston Facility  
Attachments: OP-MON_02152024.docx; OP-UA22 printing_02152024.docx; WDP - O4449 

Starpak LLC (Initial 35000)_SP Comments - Response_SQ_KZD.docx 
 

Savannah, 
 
Attached please find the requested forms and responses to the WDP.  Please give me a call with 
any additional requests. 
 
Regards, 
 
William Garris 
Five Star  
(336) 462-7064 (M) 
(832) 782-5613 (O) 
 

From: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 4:45 PM 
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
 
Thank you for your continued patience; attached are my responses to your WDP comments. I rejected a 
few requested changes, you will see the notes. 
Below I have simplified instructions as to what forms I need.  
 

• Please send an updated OP-SUM with a valid preconstruction authorization for unit 
UNLOADER1. NSR permit number 52466 is not valid. 

• Send an updated OP-UA22 page 5 with the correct Process Type code – FLEXI13+ 

• Send an updated OP-MON with the requested language changes.  
Please send me the requested forms by 02/21/2024.  
Also, as an FYI, TCEQ usually does not request a form OP-CRO1 until all updates have been received, and 
no more are needed. You are more than welcome to submit multiple OP-CRO1’s, I’m just telling you in 
case it’s a hassle to fill out multiple.  
 
Sincerely, 



 
Initial Issuance- Draft Page 6 

 

C. The permit holder may elect to collect monitoring data on a more frequent basis and 
average the data, consistent with the averaging time or minimum frequency specified in 
the “CAM Summary,” for purposes of determining whether a deviation has occurred.  
However, the additional data points must be collected on a regular basis.  In no event 
shall data be collected and used in particular instances in order to avoid reporting 
deviations.  All monitoring data shall be collected in accordance with the requirements 
specified in 40 CFR § 64.7(c). 

D. The permit holder shall operate the monitoring, identified in the attached “CAM 
Summary,” in accordance with the provisions of 40 CFR § 64.7. 

E. The permit holder shall comply with either of the following requirements for any capture 
system associated with the VOC control device subject to CAM.  If the results of the 
following inspections indicate that the capture system is not working properly, the permit 
holder shall promptly take necessary corrective actions: 

(i) Once a year the permit holder shall inspect the capture system in compliance of 
CAM for leaks in accordance with 40 CFR Part 60, Appendix A, Test Method 21, 
or any EPA approved alternative, including 40 CFR 51, Appendix M, Test Method 
204.  Leaks shall be indicated by an instrument reading greater than or equal to 
500 ppm above background or as defined by the underlying applicable 
requirement; or 

(ii) Once a month, the permit holder shall conduct a visual, audible, and/or olfactory 
inspection of the capture system in compliance of CAM to detect leaking 
components. 

F. The permit holder shall comply with the requirements of 40 CFR § 70.6(a)(3)(ii)(A) and 
30 TAC § 122.144(1)(A)-(F) for documentation of all required inspections. 

New Source Review Authorization Requirements 

13. Permit holder shall comply with the requirements of New Source Review authorizations issued or 
claimed by the permit holder for the permitted area, including permits, permits by rule (including 
the terms, conditions, monitoring, recordkeeping, and reporting identified in registered PBRs and 
permits by rule identified in the PBR Supplemental Tables dated MON DAY, YYYY in the 
application for project XXXXX’), standard permits, flexible permits, special permits, permits for 
existing facilities including Voluntary Emissions Reduction Permits and Electric Generating 
Facility Permits issued under 30 TAC Chapter 116, Subchapter I, or special exemptions 
referenced in the New Source Review Authorization References attachment.  These 
requirements: 

A. Are incorporated by reference into this permit as applicable requirements 

B. Shall be located with this operating permit 

C. Are not eligible for a permit shield 

14. The permit holder shall comply with the general requirements of 30 TAC Chapter 106, 
Subchapter A or the general requirements, if any, in effect at the time of the claim of any PBR. 

15. The permit holder shall maintain records to demonstrate compliance with any emission limitation 
or standard that is specified in a permit by rule (PBR) or Standard Permit listed in the New Source 
Review Authorizations attachment.  The records shall yield reliable data from the relevant time 
period that are representative of the emission unit’s compliance with the PBR or Standard Permit.  

Commented [KD1]: Will need to completed once permit 
finalized 

Commented [SQ2R1]: This issue will be resolved in the 
next WDP. 

Commented [KD3R1]: Thank you 
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(ii) Title 30 TAC Chapter 117 

(iii) If applicable, offsets for Title 30 TAC Chapter 116 

(iv) Temporarily exceed state NSR permit allowables 

B. The permit holder shall comply with the following requirements in order to use the credit 
to comply with the applicable requirements: 

(i) The permit holder must notify the TCEQ according to 30 TAC § 101.376(d) 

(ii) The discrete emission credits to be used must meet all the geographic, 
timeliness, applicable pollutant type, and availability requirements listed in 
30 TAC Chapter 101, Subchapter H, Division 4 

(iii) The executive director has approved the use of the discrete emission credits 
according to 30 TAC § 101.376(d)(1)(A) 

(iv) The permit holder keeps records of the use of credits towards compliance with 
the applicable requirements in accordance with 30 TAC § 101.372(h) and 
30 TAC Chapter 122 

(v) Title 30 TAC § 101.375 (relating to Emission Reductions Achieved Outside the 
United States) 

National Volatile Organic Compound Emission Standards for Consumer and Commercial Products 

19. Permit holders for a site subject to the control technique guidelines of 40 CFR Part 59 shall meet 
the following requirements for national volatile organic compounds emission standards:  

A. The permit holder shall comply with 40 CFR Part 59, Subpart C for Commercial Products 
as specified in 40 CFR §§ 59.201 - 59.214, Tables 1 and 2, and Appendix A to 
Subpart C. 

Permit Location 

20. The permit holder shall maintain a copy of this permit and records related to requirements listed 
in this permit on site. 

Permit Shield (30 TAC § 122.148) 

21. A permit shield is granted for the emission units, groups, or processes specified in the attached 
“Permit Shield.”  Compliance with the conditions of the permit shall be deemed compliance with 
the specified potentially applicable requirements or specified potentially applicable state-only 
requirements listed in the attachment “Permit Shield.”  Permit shield provisions shall not be 
modified by the executive director until notification is provided to the permit holder.  No later than 
90 days after notification of a change in a determination made by the executive director, the 
permit holder shall apply for the appropriate permit revision to reflect the new determination.  
Provisional terms are not eligible for this permit shield.  Any term or condition, under a permit 
shield, shall not be protected by the permit shield if it is replaced by a provisional term or 
condition or the basis of the term and condition changes. 

 

Formatted: Strikethrough

Commented [DK4]: Please remove this STC from the 
permit.  This site does not manufacture products for sale or 
distribution in the U.S., so is not subject to this rule. An 
updated page from OP-REQ1 that references this rule is 
included with this submittal 

Commented [SQ5R4]: This issue will be resolved in the 
next WDP. 

Commented [KD6R4]: Thank you 

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough
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Unit Summary 
 

Unit/Group/ 
Process ID No. 

Unit Type Group/Inclusive 
Units 

SOP Index No. Regulation Requirement Driver 

EFP-1 SRIC ENGINES N/A 60IIII-01 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart IIII No changing attributes. 

EFP-1 SRIC ENGINES N/A 63ZZZZ-01 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart 
ZZZZ 

No changing attributes. 

GRP-PRNT PRINTING UNITS PRNTPRSS1, 
PRNTPRSS10, 
PRNTPRSS11, 
PRNTPRSS12, 
PRNTPRSS13, 
PRNTPRSS14, 
PRNTPRSS15, 
PRNTPRSS2, 
PRNTPRSS3, 
PRNTPRSS5, 
PRNTPRSS6, 
PRNTPRSS7, 
PRNTPRSS8, 
PRNTPRSS9 

R5432-01 
R5432-02 
R5432-03 

30 TAC Chapter 115, 
Graphic Arts Processes 

No changing attributes. 

INK-ROOM EMISSION 
POINTS/STATIONARY 
VENTS/PROCESS VENTS 

N/A R5121-01 30 TAC Chapter 115, Vent 
Gas Controls 

No changing attributes. 

SOL-CLNR EMISSION 
POINTS/STATIONARY 
VENTS/PROCESS VENTS 

N/A R5121-01 30 TAC Chapter 115, Vent 
Gas Controls 

No changing attributes. 

T-1 STORAGE 
TANKS/VESSELS 

N/A R5112-01 30 TAC Chapter 115, 
Storage of VOCs 

No changing attributes. 

T-2 STORAGE 
TANKS/VESSELS 

N/A R5112-01 30 TAC Chapter 115, 
Storage of VOCs 

No changing attributes. 

T-3 STORAGE 
TANKS/VESSELS 

N/A R5112-01 30 TAC Chapter 115, 
Storage of VOCs 

No changing attributes. 

T-4 STORAGE 
TANKS/VESSELS 

N/A R5112-01 30 TAC Chapter 115, 
Storage of VOCs 

No changing attributes. 

Formatted: Highlight

Commented [KD7]: These two SOP Index Numbers are 
missing.  The printing presses can vent to three different 
thermal oxidizers (OX-1, OX-2, OX-3), thus the need for three 
different scenarios.  These three scenarios should also be 
represented in the CAM section, otherwise it appears that 
these printing presses may only vent to OX-1. 

Commented [KD8R7]: Confirming that this change will be 
made. 
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Unit Summary 
 

Unit/Group/ 
Process ID No. 

Unit Type Group/Inclusive 
Units 

SOP Index No. Regulation Requirement Driver 

UNLOADER2 LOADING/UNLOADING 
OPERATIONS 

N/A R5211-01 30 TAC Chapter 115, 
Loading and Unloading of 
VOC 

No changing attributes.  

Formatted: Tab stops:  1.72", Left

Commented [KD9]: Please add UNLOADER1 

Commented [SQ10R9]: UNLOADER1 has an invalid pre-
construction authorization, I need an updated OP-SUM with a 
valid one. 

Commented [KD11R9]: This unloading process is from the 
filling of storage tanks (T-1, T-2, and T-3) at the site.  The 
emissions from this unloading process are captured in the 
storage tank emissions calculations for the NSR permit and 
are therefore authorized under NSR Permit 108176.   
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
4│10 
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
4│28 
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

Commented [KD12]: Please add to reflect what is in OP-
REQ3 and in NSPS IIII flowchart and to provide as much 
clarity as possible to user as to which requirements are 
applicable. 

Commented [SQ13R12]: I cannot add version numbers to 
citations. Version numbers are not part of citations, they are 
used as an internal measure.  

Commented [KD14R12]: Understood.  Thank you. 

Commented [KD15]: Please add to reflect what is in OP-
REQ3 and in NSPS IIII flowchart and to provide as much 
clarity as possible to user as to which requirements are 
applicable. 

Commented [SQ16R15]: I cannot add version numbers to 
citations. Version numbers are not part of citations, they are 
used as an internal measure.  

Commented [KD17R15]: Understood.  Thank you 
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

compression ignition 
engines or 40 CFR part 60 
subpart JJJJ, for spark 
ignition engines as 
applicable. No further 
requirements apply for such 
engines under this part. 

GRP-PRNT PRO R5432-01 VOC 30 TAC Chapter 
115, Graphic Arts 
Processes 

§ 115.432(a)(1)(C) 
§ 115.432(a) 
§ 115.432(a)(1) 
§ 
115.432(a)(1)(C)(iii) 
§ 115.432(a)(3) 

Operate a specified control 
device to reduce the VOC 
emissions from an effective 
capture system by at least 
90% by weight.  Operations 
shall achieve at least the 
following weight % 
reduction. 

§ 115.432(a)(3) 
§ 115.435(a)(1) 
§ 115.435(a)(2) 
§ 115.435(a)(3) 
§ 115.435(a)(4) 
§ 115.435(a)(5) 
§ 115.435(a)(6) 
§ 115.435(a)(7) 
§ 115.435(a)(8) 
§ 
115.435(a)(8)(A)(i) 
§ 115.435(c) 
** See CAM 
Summary 

§ 115.436(a)(1) 
§ 115.436(a)(4) 
§ 115.436(a)(5) 
§ 115.436(a)(6) 
§ 115.436(c)(5) 

§ 115.436(a)(6) 

INK-ROOM EP R5121-01 VOC 30 TAC Chapter 
115, Vent Gas 
Controls 

§ 115.127(a)(2)(A) 
[G]§ 115.122(a)(4) 
§ 115.127(a)(2) 

A vent gas stream having a 
combined weight of volatile 
organic compounds (VOC) 
equal to or less than 100 
pounds in any continuous 
24-hour period is exempt 
from §115.121(a)(1) of this 
title. 

[G]§ 115.125 
§ 115.126(2) 
§ 115.126(3)(B) 

§ 115.126 
§ 115.126(2) 
§ 115.126(4) 
§ 115.126(3)(B) 

None 

SOL-CLNR EP R5121-01 VOC 30 TAC Chapter 
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

Commented [KD18]: Should have three scenarios here 

Commented [SQ19R18]: This issue will be resolved in the 
next WDP. 

Commented [KD20R18]: Thank you 

Formatted: Strikethrough

Commented [KD21]: The vast majority of these citations 
are incorrect.  30 TAC 115.432(a) does not apply to flexible 
package printing lines beginning 03/01/2013.  Please refer to 
OP-REQ3 in application for correct citations. 

Formatted: Strikethrough

Commented [SQ22R21]: These citations are incorrect 
because an incorrect code was used on OP-UA22 page 5. 
The process type should be FLEXI13+. It is a more specific 
process type code that applies to you. Please send an 
updated UA22 with this. 

Commented [KD23R21]: Thank you for explaining.  Please 
see attached OP-UA22.  Incorrect information has been struck 
through and correct information is in bold and italics. 

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough, Highlight

Commented [KD24]: Add 30 TAC 115.126(3)(B) to the 
Monitoring/Testing and Recordkeeping requirements in the 
permit.  It is in the OP-REQ3 in the application. 

Commented [SQ25R24]: Based on the UA-15 responses 
(YES to VOC Concentration or Emission Rate...) you were 
given 115.126(4), an alternative to 115.126(3)(B). Citation 
115.126(3)(B) does not apply to you because you meet the 
conditions for 115.126(4) instead. 

Commented [KD26R24]: Agreed 

Commented [KD27]: Add 30 TAC 115.126(3)(B) to the 
Monitoring/Testing and Recordkeeping requirements in the 
permit.  It is in the OP-REQ3 in the application. 

Commented [SQ28R27]: Based on the UA-15 responses 
(YES to VOC Concentration or Emission Rate...) you were ...

Commented [KD29R27]: Agreed 
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

T-1 EU R5112-01 VOC 30 TAC Chapter 
115, Storage of 
VOCs 

§ 115.111(a)(1) Except as provided in § 
115.118, a storage tank 
storing VOC with a true 
vapor pressure less than 
1.5 psia is exempt from the 
requirements of this 
division. 

[G]§ 115.117 § 115.118(a)(1) 
§ 115.118(a)(5) 
§ 115.118(a)(7) 

None 

T-2 EU R5112-01 VOC 30 TAC Chapter 
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

T-3 EU R5112-01 VOC 30 TAC Chapter 
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

T-4 EU R5112-01 VOC 30 TAC Chapter 
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

UNLOADER
2 

EU R5211-01 VOC 30 TAC Chapter 
115, Loading and 
Unloading of VOC 

§ 115.212(a)(3) 
§ 115.212(a)(2) 
§ 115.212(a)(3)(A) 
§ 
115.212(a)(3)(A)(i) 
§ 115.212(a)(3)(B) 
[G]§ 
115.212(a)(3)(C) 
§ 115.212(a)(3)(D) 

All land-based VOC transfer 
to or from transport vessels 
shall be conducted in the 
manner specified for leak-
free operations. 

§ 115.212(a)(3)(B) 
§ 115.214(a)(1)(A) 
§ 
115.214(a)(1)(A)(i) 
§ 
115.214(a)(1)(A)(ii) 
§ 
115.214(a)(1)(A)(iii) 

§ 115.216 
§ 115.216(3)(A) 
§ 115.216(3)(A)(i) 
§ 115.216(3)(A)(iii) 

None 

Commented [KD30]: Please add UNLOADER1 information 
to the Applicable Requirements summary 

Commented [SQ31R30]: Please see my previous comment 
about UNLOADER1 

Commented [KD32R30]: Please see comment above 
regarding UNLOADER1 
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CAM Summary 

Unit/Group/Process Information 

ID No.:  GRP-PRNT 

Control Device ID No.:  OX-1, OX-2, OX-3 Control Device Type:  Thermal incinerator 
(direct flame incinerator/regenerative 
thermal oxidizer) 

Applicable Regulatory Requirement 

Name:  30 TAC Chapter 115, Graphic Arts Processes SOP Index No.:  R5432-01, R5432-02, 
R5432-03 

Pollutant:  VOC Main Standard:  § 115.432(a)(1)(C) 

Monitoring Information 

Indicator:  Combustion Temperature / Exhaust Gas Temperature 

Minimum Frequency:  four times per hour 

Averaging Period:  one hour 

Deviation Limit:  It shall be a deviation if the temperature in the combustion chamber is not at least 1500 
degrees Fahrenheit. 

CAM Text:  The monitoring device should be installed in the combustion chamber or immediately 
downstream of the combustion chamber. Each monitoring device shall be calibrated at a frequency in 
accordance with the manufacturer’s specifications, other written procedures that provide an adequate 
assurance that the device is calibrated accurately, or at least annually, whichever is more frequent, and 
shall be accurate to within one of the following: 
     ± 0.75% of the temperature being measured expressed in degrees Celsius; or 
     ± 2.5 degrees Celsius. 

 

 
 

Commented [KD33]: Please add "when waste gas is routed 
to the control device" 

Commented [SQ34R33]: Please send me an updated OP-
MON form with the requested change. 

Commented [KD35R33]: Please see attached OP-MON.  
Updates are in bold and italics. 
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New Source Review Authorization References 
 
The New Source Review authorizations listed in the table below are applicable requirements under 30 
TAC Chapter 122 and enforceable under this operating permit. 
 

Title 30 TAC Chapter 116 Permits, Special Permits, and Other Authorizations (Other Than Permits 
By Rule, PSD Permits, or NA Permits) for the Application Area. 

Authorization No.:  108176 Issuance Date:  08/19/2022 

Permits By Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area 

Number:  106.183 Version No./Date:  09/04/2000 

Number:  106.472 Version No./Date:  09/04/2000 

Number:  106.473 Version No./Date:   

Number:  106.511 Version No./Date:   

Number:  106.511 Version No./Date:  09/04/2000 

 
 

Commented [KD36]: Unregistered PBR for Boiler.  This 
should remain as is 

Commented [KD37]: Unregistered PBR for diesel tanks. 
This should remain as is 

Formatted: Strikethrough

Commented [KD38]: This is incorrect and should be 
deleted 

Commented [SQ39R38]: This will be resolved in the next 
WDP 

Commented [KD40R38]: Thank you 

Formatted: Strikethrough

Commented [KD41]: This is a duplicate entry and should 
be deleted 

Commented [SQ42R41]: This will be resolved in the next 
WDP. 

Commented [KD43R41]: Thank you 

Commented [KD44]: Unregistered PBR for Firewater 
Pump.  This should remain as is 
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

EFP-1 EAST FIRE WATER PUMP EMERGENCY GENERATOR 106.511/01/01/0001 09/04/2000 

INK-ROOM INK ROOM 108176 

PRNTPRSS1 PRINTING PRESS 1 108176 

PRNTPRSS10 PRINTING PRESS 10 108176 

PRNTPRSS11 PRINTING PRESS 11 108176 

PRNTPRSS12 PRINTING PRESS 12 108176 

PRNTPRSS13 PRINTING PRESS 13 108176 

PRNTPRSS14 PRINTING PRESS 14 108176 

PRNTPRSS15 PRINTING PRESS 15 108176 

PRNTPRSS2 PRINTING PRESS 2 108176 

PRNTPRSS3 PRINTING PRESS 3 108176 

PRNTPRSS5 PRINTING PRESS 5 108176 

PRNTPRSS6 PRINTING PRESS 6 108176 

PRNTPRSS7 PRINTING PRESS 7 108176 

PRNTPRSS8 PRINTING PRESS 8 108176 

PRNTPRSS9 PRINTING PRESS 9 108176 

SOL-CLNR SOLVENT CLEANER 108176 

T-1 10,000 GAL SOLVENT STORAGE TANK 108176 

T-2 14,500 GAL SOLVENT STORAGE TANK 108176 

T-3 14,500 GAL SOLVENT STORAGE TANK 108176 

T-4 14,500 GAL SOLVENT STORAGE TANK 108176 

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

UNLOADER2 TANK TRUCK UNLOADER (0.5+ PSIA) 106.473/01/01/0001  09/04/2000 

**This column may include Permit by Rule (PBR) numbers and version dates, PBR Registration numbers in brackets, Standard Permit Registration numbers, 
Minor NSR permit numbers, and Major NSR permit numbers. 
 

Commented [KD45]: Please add UNLOADER1 info 

Commented [SQ46R45]: Please see previous 
UNLOADER1 comment 

Commented [KD47R45]: Please see comment above 
regarding authorization for UNLOADER1 

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

 

Date: 02/15/2024 Permit No.: Regulated Entity No.: RN102886819 

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

VAPCON90 CAPINC OX-1 
YES 

GRP-PRNT 
R5432-02 NO  

FLEXO 

FLEXI13+ 
25+ 

VAPCON90 CAPINC OX-2 
YES 

GRP-PRNT 
R5432-03 NO  

FLEXO 

FLEXI13+ 
25+ 

VAPCON90 CAPINC OX-3 
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

 

 



 

TCEQ-10421 (APDG 5234v8, Revised12/17) OP-MON 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/04) Page 1 of 2 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Monitoring Requirements 
Form OP-MON (Page 1) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 1a:  CAM/PM Additions 

 

I. Identifying Information 

Account No.: HGA026Z RN No.: RN102886819 CN: CN605931682 

Permit No.: TBA Project No.: TBA 

Area Name: StarPak 

Company Name: StarPak LLC 

II. Unit/Emission Point/Group/Process Information 

Revision No.: 

Unit/EPN/Group/Process ID No.: GRP-PRNT 

Applicable Form: OP-UA22 

III. Applicable Regulatory Requirement 

Name: 30 TAC Chapter 115, Graphics Arts Processes 

SOP/GOP Index No.: R5432 

Pollutant: VOC 

Main Standard: 115.432(c)(1)(C) 

IV. Title V Monitoring Information 

Monitoring Type: CAM 

Unit Size: LG 

CAM/PM Option No.: CAM-T1-002 

Deviation Limit: It shall be a deviation if the temperature in the combustion chamber is not at least 1500 
degrees Fahrenheit when waste gas is routed to the control device. 

CAM/PM Option No.:  

Deviation Limit: 

V. Control Device Information 

Control Device ID No.: OX-1 

Control Device Type: DIRFLM 



 

TCEQ-10421 (APDG 5234v8, Revised 12/17) OP-MON 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/04) Page 2 of 2 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Monitoring Requirements 
Form OP-MON (Page 2) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 1b:  CAM/PM Control Device Additions 
 

Emission Unit ID No. Control Device ID No. Control Device Type 

GRP-PRNT OX-1 DIRFLM 

GRP-PRNT OX-2 DIRFLM 

GRP-PRNT OX-3 DIRFLM 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 



From: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 9:02 AM 
To: Savannah Quiros 
Subject: FW: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak 

Houston Facility  
Attachments: _Combined Post Submittal PDF docs.pdf; 20230407-01_OP-

REQ2_StarPak_10052023-StarPak Comments.docx; WDP - O4449 Starpak LLC 
(Initial, 35000)_SP Comments.docx 

 

Ms. Quiros, 
 
Can you give me a status on your review of the WDP comments Starpak submitted? 
 
Regards, 
 
William Garris 
Five Star 
9690 W.Wingfoot Road 
Houston, Tx 77041 
 
832 782-5613 (O) 
336 462-7064 (M) 
 

From: Bill Garris  
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 8:08 AM 
To: 'Savannah Quiros' <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Kara DeRocha ** (kara.derocha@arcadis.com) <kara.derocha@arcadis.com>; Bill Garris 
<bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility  
 

Ms. Quiros, 
 
Thank you for this opportunity to provide feedback on the Working Draft Permit (WDP) for StarPak. 
 
Attached please find StarPak’s comments to the WDP and the OP-REQ2 form emailed to us on 
November 14, 2023.  In addition to the WDP (File name: WDP - O4449 Starpak LLC (Initial, 35000)_SP 
Comments.doc) and OP-REQ2 form (File name: 20230407-01_OP-REQ2_StarPak_10052023_SP 
Comments.doc), we have included the following PDF documents as part of our response (File name: 
WDP Response PDF docs_As Submitted): 
 

• Signed OP-CRO1  

• OP-REQ1, page 16 

• OP-UA2 

• OP-REQ3 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to schedule a call to discuss further. 
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



 
Initial Issuance- Draft Page 8 

 

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

Commented [DK2]: Please remove this STC from the 
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

Commented [KD3]: These two SOP Index Numbers are 
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

Commented [KD4]: Please add UNLOADER1 
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

Commented [KD5]: Please add to reflect what is in OP-
REQ3 and in NSPS IIII flowchart and to provide as much 
clarity as possible to user as to which requirements are 
applicable. 

Commented [KD6]: Please add to reflect what is in OP-
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

Commented [KD7]: Should have three scenarios here 

Formatted: Strikethrough

Commented [KD8]: The vast majority of these citations are 
incorrect.  30 TAC 115.432(a) does not apply to flexible 
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

Commented [KD9]: Add 30 TAC 115.126(3)(B) to the 
Monitoring/Testing and Recordkeeping requirements in the 
permit.  It is in the OP-REQ3 in the application. 

Commented [KD10]: Add 30 TAC 115.126(3)(B) to the 
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

Commented [KD11]: Please add UNLOADER1 information 
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

 

 
 

Commented [KD12]: Please add "when waste gas is routed 
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

 
 

Commented [KD13]: Unregistered PBR for Boiler.  This 
should remain as is 

Commented [KD14]: Unregistered PBR for diesel tanks. 
This should remain as is 

Formatted: Strikethrough

Commented [KD15]: This is incorrect and should be 
deleted 

Formatted: Strikethrough

Commented [KD16]: This is a duplicate entry and should 
be deleted 

Commented [KD17]: Unregistered PBR for Firewater 
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
 

Commented [KD18]: Please add UNLOADER1 info 

Formatted: Strikethrough



Form OP-REQ2 

Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations 

Texas Comission on Environmental Quality 

 

Page 1 of 6 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity No. 

4/4/2023 TBA RN102886819 

 

Unit 

AI 

Revision 

No. 

Unit/Group/P 

rocess ID No. 

Unit/Group/Process 

Applicable Form 

Potentially Applicable 

Regulatory Name 

Negative  

Applicability/Superseded  

Negative Applicability/Superseded Requirement  

Reason 

  

B-1 OP-REQ2 
30 TAC Chapter 111,  

Incineration  
§111.121 

Unit does not meet definition of an incinerator as defined 

in §101.1.  
  

B-1 OP-REQ2 

30 TAC Chapter 113,  

Hospital/Medical/Infectious 

Waste Incinerators  

§113.2071 

Unit is not a designated facility with existing 

hospital/medical/infectious waste incinerator (HMIWI) 

units. 
  

B-1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart D  §60.40(a)  
Unit does not have a heat input rate of more than 73 

megawatts (MW; 250 MMBtu/hr).  
  

B-1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Da  §60.40a(a)  Unit is not an electric utility steam generating unit.  

  

B-1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Db  §60.40b(a)  
Unit is not a steam generating unit with a heat input 

capacity > 29 MW (100 MMBtu/hr).  
  

B-1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc  §60.40c(a)  

Unit is not a steam generating unit with a heat input 

capacity > than 2.9 MW (10 MMBtu/hr) and < 29 MW 

(100MMBtu/hr).  
  

B-1 OP-REQ2 
40 CFR Part 60, Subpart  

TTTT  
§60.5509(a)  

Unit is not a steam generating unit, integrated gasification 

combined cycle (IGCC) facility, or a stationary 

combustion turbine that commenced construction after 

1/8/14; or commenced modification or reconstruction 

after 6/18/14.  
  

B-1 OP-REQ2 
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart  

EEE  
§63.1200  

Unit does not meet definition of a hazardous waste 

incinerator as defined in 40 CFR 63.1201(a).   
  

B-1 OP-REQ2 
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart  

DDDDD  
§63.7485  

Unit is not located at and is not part of a major source of 

HAPs.  
  

B-1 OP-REQ2 
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart  

UUUUU  
§63.9981  

Unit is not a coal- or oil-fired electric utility steam 

generating unit as defined in § 63.10042.  
  

DIESEL1 OP-REQ2 
30 TAC Chapter 115, Storage 

of VOCs 
§115.111(a)(8) 

Unit has a capacity less than or equal to 1,000 gal (3,785 

L). 
  

DIESEL1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K  §60.110(a)  
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

40,000 gal (151,412 L). 
 

Commented [KD1]: Oftentimes 

personnel who are not familiar with 

Texas Title V permits, or the nuances 

of air regulations, will be using this 

permit as a guidance for compliance.  

Therefore, we have included several 

rules that may seem redundant (NSPS 

K-series or D-series) or may not seem 

to fit with the type of equipment listed 

(incinerator rules for boilers), but we 

want to ensure that anyone who is ...

Commented [KD3R2]: These rules 

are listed on OP-UA6 for boiler/steam 

generators.  We are including this rule ...

Commented [SQ2]: For citations 

§111.121 and §113.2071: These are ...

Commented [KD4]: These rules are 

listed on OP-UA6 for boiler/steam 

generators.  We are including this rule ...

Commented [KD6R5]: We would 

like all D-series reasons included in 

the Permit Shield to assist our non-air ...

Commented [SQ5]: For streamlining 

purposes, I have cut citations from  

Subparts D, Da, Db, and Dc to one ...

Commented [KD8R7]: This rule is 

included in the OP-UA6 and does not ...

Commented [SQ7]: If this boiler is 

older, I suggest removing this citation ...

Commented [KD10R9]: These rules 

are listed on OP-UA6 for boiler/steam 

generators.  We are including this rule ...

Commented [SQ9]: This hazard 

waste incinerator rule is not necessary 

for this boiler. 

Commented [SQ11]: Citations from 

Subparts K, Ka, and Kb can be cut 

down to one citation. The reasoning is ...



Form OP-REQ2 

Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations 

Texas Comission on Environmental Quality 

 

Page 2 of 6 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity No. 

4/4/2023 TBA RN102886819 

Unit AI Revision 

No. 

Unit/Group/P 

rocess ID No. 

Unit/Group/Process 

Applicable Form 

Potentially Applicable 

Regulatory Name 

Negative  

Applicability/Superseded  

Negative Applicability/Superseded Requirement  

Reason 

  

DIESEL1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Ka  
Requirement Citation 

§60.110a(a)  

Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

40,000 gal (151,412 L). 

  

DIESEL1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb  §60.110b(a)  
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

19,800 gal (75 cubic meters).  
  DIESEL1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 61, Subpart Y  §61.270(a)  Unit does not store benzene.  

  

DIESEL1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart OO  §63.900  

Another subpart of 40 CFR Parts 60, 61, or 63 does not 

reference the use of this Subpart for air emission 

control.  
  

DIESEL2 OP-REQ2 
30 TAC Chapter 115, 

Storage of VOCs 
§115.111(a)(8) 

Unit has a capacity less than or equal to 1,000 gal 

(3,785 L). 
  

DIESEL2 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K  §60.110(a)  
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

40,000 gal (151,412 L). 
  

DIESEL2 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Ka  §60.110a(a)  
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

40,000 gal (151,412 L). 
  

DIESEL2 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb  §60.110b(a)  
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

19,800 gal (75 cubic meters).  
  DIESEL2 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 61, Subpart Y  §61.270(a)  Unit does not store benzene.  

  

DIESEL2 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart OO  §63.900  

Another subpart of 40 CFR Parts 60, 61, or 63 does not 

reference the use of this Subpart for air emission 

control.  
  

EFP-1  OP-UA2  
30 TAC Chapter 117, East  

Texas Combustion  
§117.3300  

Unit is not located in a county subject to this 

requirement.  
  

EFP-1  OP-UA2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart JJJJ  §60.4230(a)(4)  
Unit is not a stationary spark ignition internal 

combustion engine.   
  

GEN-1  OP-REQ2  
30 TAC Chapter 117, East  

Texas Combustion  
§117.3300  

Unit is not located in a county subject to this 

requirement.  
  

GEN-1  OP-REQ2  
40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 

IIII  
§60.4200(a)(2)  

Unit is not a stationary compression ignition internal 

combustion engine.  
  

GEN-1  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart JJJJ  §60.4230(a)(4)  
Unit commenced construction or 

modification/reconstruction before 6/12/06.  
 

Commented [KD12R11]: We would 

like all K-series reasons included in 

the Permit Shield to assist our non-air 

experts with understanding which 

rules are applicable or not and why. 

Please add to Permit Shield. 

Commented [KD14R13]: We would 

like all K-series reasons included in 

the Permit Shield to assist our non-air 

experts with understanding which 

rules are applicable or not and why. 

Please add to Permit Shield. 

Commented [SQ13]: Citations from 

Subparts K, Ka, and Kb can be cut 

down to one citation. The reasoning is 

fine, but you should choose one 

citation based on the age in the rule. 

For the WDP I chose Subpart Kb but 

let me know if you would like this 

changed. 

Commented [KD16R15]: This rule 

is listed as a potentially applicable 

rule for all engines on OP-UA2 and 

there is not an "out" for this rule on 

the OP-REQ1.  This will help our 

non-air experts understand why the 

rule does not apply to this site. ...

Commented [SQ15]: I suggest 

removing this citation from the OP-

REQ2 as it cannot be potentially 

applicable that the county the unit is ...

Commented [KD18R17]: This rule 

is listed as a potentially applicable 

rule for all engines on OP-UA2 and 

there is not an "out" for this rule on 

the OP-REQ1.  This will help our ...

Commented [SQ17]: I suggest 

removing this citation from the OP-

REQ2 as it cannot be confused what 

county the unit is located in. ...
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Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations 

Texas Comission on Environmental Quality 

 

Page 3 of 6 

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
§63.6585(f) 

Unit meets criteria of the listed emergency stationary 

RICE exempt from requirement.   

  

GRP-OX  OP-REQ2  
30 TAC Chapter 111,  

Incineration  
§111.121  Units are not incinerators as defined in §101.1.  

  

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
30 TAC Chapter 115, Vent  

Gas Control 
§115.127(a)(7) 

All VOCs in the vent gas stream originate from another 

source which is subject to a different Division within 30 

TAC Chapter 115 and vent gas stream does not contain 

any highly reactive VOCs. 
  GRP-OX  

OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart E  §60.50(a)  
Units are not incinerators of more than 45 metric tons per 

day charging rate (50 tons/day).  
  

GRP-OX  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart O  §60.150(a)  
Units are not incinerators burning waste containing 

sewage sludge.  
  

GRP-OX  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart C  §61.30 

Units are not extraction plants, ceramic plants, foundries, 

incinerators, and propellant plants which process 

beryllium ore, beryllium, beryllium oxide, beryllium 

alloys, or beryllium-containing waste; and do not process 

beryllium ore, metal, oxide, alloys, or beryllium 

containing waste.  
  

GRP-OX  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart E  §61.50  

Units do not process mercury ore, use mercury chlor-

alkali cells to produce chlorine gas and/or alkali metal 

hydroxide, or incinerate or dry wastewater treatment plant 

sludge. 
  

GRP-OX  OP-REQ2  
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart  

EEE  
§63.1200  Units are not hazardous waste combustors.  

  

GRP-DRYR  OP-REQ2  
30 TAC Chapter 111,  

Incineration  
§111.121  

Units are not incinerators as defined in §101.1 used to 

burn waste.  
 

Commented [KD20R19]: Agreed.  

We have included a OP-UA2 and OP-

REQ3 for this Unit ID for MACT 

ZZZZ as a separate attachment in our 

email response.  

Commented [SQ19]: This site 

appears to be a 

manufacturing/industrial site. This 

rule only applies to commercial, 

residential, or institutional sites. I 

don't believe your site qualifies for 

this rule 

Commented [KD22R21]: This rule 

is listed on OP-UA35 as potentially 

applicable, therefore we addressed it 

on OP-REQ2.  Please add to Permit 

Shield. 

Commented [SQ21]: Your site is a 

different industry from this rule. I 

don't believe your site qualifies for 

this rule 

Commented [KD24R23]: We have 

included these rules and citations to 

take out any guess work on the part of 

our EHS personnel and to ensure 

completeness.  Please include them in 

the Permit Shield. 

Commented [SQ23]: To streamline 

these citations: if the rules are for 

completely different industries from 

your site, it is not necessary to have 

these shields, such as: Part 61 

Subparts C and E, Part 60 Subpart O, 

Chapter 113 (above). 
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

       

  GRP-DRYR  OP-REQ2  30 TAC Chapter 112, Control 

of Sulfur Compounds  

§112.9  Units are not liquid fuel-fired heaters or furnaces.  

  

GRP-DRYR  OP-REQ2  
30 TAC Chapter 117, Multi- 

Region Combustion Control  
§117.3100  Facility does not have cement kilns on site.  

  

GRP-DRYR  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart PP  §60.420(a)  
Facility is not an ammonium sulfate dryer within the 

ammonium sulfate industry.  
  

GRP-DRYR  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart E  §61.50  

Units do not process mercury ore, use mercury chlor-

alkali cells to produce chlorine gas and/or alkali metal 

hydroxide, or incinerate or dry wastewater treatment plant 

sludge. 
  

GRP-DRYR  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart K  §61.120  
Facility is not a calciner or nodulizing kiln at an elemental 

phosphorous plant.  
  

GRP-DRYR  OP-REQ2  
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart  

EEE  
§63.1200  Units are not hazardous waste combustors.  

  

GRP-DRYR  OP-REQ2  
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart  

DDDDD  
§63.7485  

Units are not boiler or process heaters as defined in 

§63.7485 at a major source of HAPs.  
  

GRP-DRYR  OP-REQ2  
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart  

JJJJJ  
§63.8380  

Site is not a brick or structural clay products manufacturing 

facility.  
  

GRP-PRNT  OP-UA22  
30 TAC Chapter 115, Offset  

Lithographic Printing  
§115.440(a)  

Offset lithographic printing press lines are not present 

onsite.   
  

GRP-PRNT  OP-UA22  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart QQ  §60.430(a) Units are not publication rotogravure printing presses.   

  

GRP-PRNT  OP-UA22  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart FFF  §60.580(a)  Rotogravure printing lines are not present onsite. 

  

GRP-PRNT  OP-UA22  40 CFR Part 63, Subpart KK  §63.820(a)  
Site is not a major source of hazardous air pollutants 

(HAP).  
  T-1  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K  §60.110(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids.  

  T-1  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Ka  §60.110a(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids.  

 

Commented [KD26R25]: Agreed.  

Please change wording to "Units are 

not liquid or solid fuel-fired heaters or 

furnaces." 

Commented [SQ25]: This rule is 

fine, but you need to specify the fuel 

types: "Units are not liquid or solid 

fuel-fired." 

Commented [KD28R27]: TCEQ has 

listed this rule on OP-UA51 and not 

provided an "out" on OP-REQ1. We 

have addressed this rule to ensure 

clarity of applicability for all rules 

included in the OP-UA form.  Please 

add to Permit Shield. 

Commented [SQ27]: This rule is not 

potentially applicable, so it is not 

necessary.  

Commented [DK30R29]: Per 

guidance from Carolyn Moorehead 

and Carolyn Maus, applicant may 

rules in both OP-UA5 and OP-UA51 ...

Commented [SQ29]: These rules are 

for a completely different industry 

type, so they are not necessary. 

Commented [KD32R31]: This rule 

is included on OP-UA51.  Please add 

to Permit Shield. 

Commented [SQ31]: This rule is not 

industrially related, so it is not 

necessary.  

Commented [KD34R33]: This rule 

is included on OP-UA22, therefore we ...

Commented [SQ33]: If these units 

are not on-site at all, you don't need ...

Commented [SQ35]: Citations from 

Subparts K, Ka, and Kb can be cut 

down to one citation. The reasoning is ...



Form OP-REQ2 

Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations 

Texas Comission on Environmental Quality 

 

Page 5 of 6 

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

  

T-1  OP-UA3  
40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 

Kb  

Requirement Citation 

§60.110b(a)  

Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

19,800 gal (75 cubic meters).  

  T-1  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart Y  §61.270(a)  Unit does not store benzene.  

  

T-1  OP-UA3  
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart 

OO  
§63.900  

Another subpart of 40 CFR Parts 60, 61, or 63 does 

not reference the use of this Subpart for air emission 

control.  
  T-2  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K  §60.110(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids.  

  T-2  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 

Ka  

§60.110a(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids.  

  

T-2  OP-UA3  
40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 

Kb  
§60.110b(a)  

Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

19,800 gal (75 cubic meters).  
  T-2  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart Y  §61.270(a)  Unit does not store benzene.  

  

T-2  OP-UA3  
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart 

OO  
§63.900  

Another subpart of 40 CFR Parts 60, 61, or 63 does 

not reference the use of this Subpart for air emission 

control.  
  T-3  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K  §60.110(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids.  

  T-3  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 

Ka  

§60.110a(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids.  

  

T-3  OP-UA3  
40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 

Kb  
§60.110b(a)  

Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

19,800 gal (75 cubic meters).  
  T-3  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart Y  §61.270(a)  Unit does not store benzene.  

  

T-3  OP-UA3  
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart 

OO  
§63.900  

Another subpart of 40 CFR Parts 60, 61, or 63 does 

not reference the use of this Subpart for air emission 

control.  
  T-4  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K  §60.110(a) Unit does not store petroleum liquids.  

  T-4  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 

Ka  

§60.110a(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids.  

  

T-4  OP-UA3  
40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 

Kb  
§60.110b(a)  

Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

19,800 gal (75 cubic meters).  

Commented [KD36R35]: Please see 

comment above for Unit ID 

"DIESEL" on NSPS K-series. Please 

add to Permit Shield. 

Commented [KD38R37]: Please see 

comment above for Unit ID 

"DIESEL" on NSPS K-series. Please 

see comment above for Unit ID 

"DIESEL" on NSPS K-series. Please 

add to Permit Shield. 

Commented [SQ37]: Citations from 

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

changed 

Commented [KD40R39]: Please see 

comment above for Unit ID 

"DIESEL" on NSPS K-series. Please 

add to Permit Shield. 

Commented [SQ39]: Citations from 

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

Commented [KD42R41]: Please see 

comment above for Unit ID 

"DIESEL" on NSPS K-series. Please 

add to Permit Shield. 

Commented [SQ41]: Citations from 

Subparts K, Ka, and Kb can be cut 

down to one citation. The reasoning is 

fine, but you should choose one 

citation based on the age in the rule. 

For the WDP I chose Subpart Kb but ...



Form OP-REQ2 

Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations 

Texas Comission on Environmental Quality 

 

Page 6 of 6 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity No. 

4/4/2023 TBA RN102886819 

  T-4  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart Y  §61.270(a)  Unit does not store benzene.  

  

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

  

WFP-1  OP-REQ2  
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

JJJJ  
§60.4230(a)(4)  

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

TCEQ-10017 (APD-ID156v2.0, Revised 07/22) Form OP-REQ2 - Negative Applicable/Superseded Requirement 

Determinations This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically 

(Title V Release 10/07) 

Commented [KD44R43]: Please see 

comment above for Unit ID "EFP-1" 

for this same rule. Please add to 

Permit Shield. 

Commented [SQ43]: It cannot be 

confused what county the unit is 

located in. Therefore, the citation is 

not necessary.  

Commented [KD46R45]: Agreed.  

We have included a OP-UA2 and OP-

REQ3 for this Unit ID for MACT 

ZZZZ as a separate attachment in our 

email response.  

Commented [SQ45]: This site 

appears to be a 

manufacturing/industrial site. This 

rule only applies to commercial, 

residential, or institutional sites. I 

don't believe your site qualifies for 

this rule 
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TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v1.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page 1 of 1 

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes 
Form OP-UA2 (Page 4) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 2a:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63) 

Subpart ZZZZ:  National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

12/04/2023 O-4449 RN102886819 

 

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. HAP Source Brake HP 

Construction/ 
Reconstruction 

Date 

Nonindustrial 
Emergency 

Engine Service Type 
Stationary RICE 

Type 

GEN-1 63ZZZZ-01 AREA 100- 02-06 NO EMER-A 4SLB 

WFP-1 63ZZZZ-01 AREA 100-250 02-06 NO EMER-A CI 

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

 



 

TCEQ 10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP-REQ3 - Applicable Requirements Summary 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08) Page 1 of 2 

Applicable Requirements Summary 
Form OP-REQ3 (Page 1) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 1a:  Additions 

Date: 12/04/2023 Regulated Entity No.: RN102886819 Permit No.: O-4449 

Company Name: StarPak LLC Area Name: StarPak 

 

Revision 
No. 

Unit/Group/Process 
ID No. 

Unit/Group/Process 
Applicable Form 

SOP/GOP 
Index No 

Pollutant Applicable Regulatory 
Requirement Name 

Applicable Regulatory Requirement 
Standard(s) 

 GEN-1 OP-UA2 63ZZZZ-01 HAP MACT ZZZZ §63.6603(a)-Table 2d.5, §63.6595(a)(1), 
§63.6605(a), §63.6605(b), §63.6625(e), 
§63.6625(f), §63.6625(h), §63.6625(j), 
§63.6640(f)(1), (f)(2), (f)(2)(i), §63.6640(f)(4), 
(f)(4)(i)   

 WFP-1 OP-UA2 63ZZZZ-01 HAP MACT ZZZZ §63.6603(a)-Table 2d.4, §63.6595(a)(1), 
§63.6605(a)-(b), §63.6625(e), (f), (h), (i), 
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
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08) Page 2 of 2 

Applicable Requirements Summary 
Form OP-REQ3 (Page 2) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 1b:  Additions 

Date: 12/04/2023 Regulated Entity No.: RN102886819 Permit No.: O-4449 

Company Name: StarPak LLC Area Name: StarPak 

 

Revision 
No. 

Unit/Group/Process 
ID No. 

SOP/GOP 
Index No. 

Pollutant Monitoring and Testing 
Requirements 

Recordkeeping Requirements Reporting Requirements 

 GEN-1 63ZZZZ-01 HAP §63.6625(j), §63.6640(a), 
§63.6640(a)-Table 6.9.a.i-ii 

§63.6625(j), §63.6655(e), (f), 
§63.6660(a)-(c) 

§63.6640(e), §63.6650(f) 

 WFP-1 63ZZZZ-01 HAP §63.6625(i), §63.6640(a), 
§63.6640(a)-Table 6.9.a.i-ii 
 

§63.6625(i), §63.6655(e)-(f), 
§63.6660(a)-(c) 
 

§63.6640(e), §63.6650(f) 
 

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

 
 



From: Savannah Quiros 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 11:36 AM 
To: bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak 

Houston Facility  
Attachments: 20230407-01_OP-REQ2_StarPak_10052023.docx 
 
Apologies,  
 
I forgot to include the attachment about the permit shields. Here it is.  
 

From: Savannah Quiros  
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 11:33 AM 
To: bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com 
Subject: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility  
 
Bill,  
 
I have conducted a technical review of the initial issuance application for Starpak LLC, Starpak Houston 
Facility. An electronic copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) is attached for your review. This WDP 
contains the TCEQ determination of applicable requirements based on the information submitted in 
your application.  
 
I have also attached a document regarding your permit shields with notes as to why so many were not 
included in the permit.  
 
Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have on it by 12/08/2023. Please submit a 
written response by this deadline, even if you are not making any comments on the content of the WDP, 
and approve of it.  
 
Please review the second portion of the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located at 
http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.pdf This 
guidance contains important information regarding WDP review and comment procedures.  
 
Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified application 
information, including application updates supporting the WDP comments, is required.   After final 
review of the WDP, additional changes supported by application updates may require certification.  I will 
advise you of these changes at a later date.  Prior to transmittal of the Public Notice/Announcement 
Authorization Package, a duly signed OP-CRO1 form may be required which includes the specific dates 
or time-period of all submitted application documentation that was not previously certified.  I will advise 
you of this requirement prior to sending the Public Notice/Announcement Authorization. 
 
Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates that are 
submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the submittal of an original 
signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided through email or physical mail require 
certification using an original signature OP-CRO1. This form will be requested at a later date. 
 

http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.pdf


If you choose to submit your application updates through STEERS, please notify me when these updates 
have been submitted. 
 
Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any other details 
regarding your application or permit. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
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
 
Phone:     (512) 239-1830 
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
 

Commented [SQ1]: For citations 

§111.121 and §113.2071: These are 

incinerator rules not necessary for a 

boiler.  

Commented [SQ2]: For streamlining 

purposes, I have cut citations from  

Subparts D, Da, Db, and Dc to one 

citation. I believe Dc fits best based on 

the information provided. 

Commented [SQ3]: If this boiler is 

older, I suggest removing this citation 

from the OP-REQ2 since you don't 

need it.  

Commented [SQ4]: This hazard 

waste incinerator rule is not necessary 

for this boiler. 

Commented [SQ5]: Citations from 

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

reference the use of this Subpart for air emission control.  

  

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
§117.3300  Unit is not located in a county subject to this requirement.  

  

EFP-1  OP-UA2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart JJJJ  §60.4230(a)(4)  
Unit is not a stationary spark ignition internal combustion 

engine.   
  

GEN-1  OP-REQ2  
30 TAC Chapter 117, East  

Texas Combustion  
§117.3300  Unit is not located in a county subject to this requirement.  

  

GEN-1  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart IIII  §60.4200(a)(2)  
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
 

Commented [SQ6]: Citations from 

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

Commented [SQ7]: I suggest 

removing this citation from the OP-

REQ2 as it cannot be potentially 

applicable that the county the unit is 

located in will change. Therefore, the 

citation is not necessary.  

Commented [SQ8]: I suggest 

removing this citation from the OP-

REQ2 as it cannot be confused what 

county the unit is located in. 

Therefore, the citation is not 

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
 

Commented [SQ9]: This site 

appears to be a 

manufacturing/industrial site. This 

rule only applies to commercial, 

residential, or institutional sites. I 

don't believe your site qualifies for 

this rule 

Commented [SQ10]: Your site is a 

different industry from this rule. I 

don't believe your site qualifies for 

this rule 

Commented [SQ11]: To streamline 

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

 

Commented [SQ12]: This rule is 

fine, but you need to specify the fuel 

types: "Units are not liquid or solid 

fuel-fired." 

Commented [SQ13]: This rule is not 

potentially applicable, so it is not 

necessary.  

Commented [SQ14]: These rules are 

for a completely different industry 

type, so they are not necessary. 

Commented [SQ15]: This rule is not 

industrially related, so it is not 

necessary.  

Commented [SQ16]: If these units 

are not on-site at all, you don't need 

these shields. Let me know if 

otherwise 

Commented [SQ17]: Citations from 

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

  

T-1  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb  
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

  

T-1  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 63, Subpart OO  §63.900  
Another subpart of 40 CFR Parts 60, 61, or 63 does not 

reference the use of this Subpart for air emission control.  

  T-2  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K  §60.110(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids.  

  T-2  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Ka  §60.110a(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids.  

  

T-2  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb  §60.110b(a)  
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

19,800 gal (75 cubic meters).  
  T-2  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart Y  §61.270(a)  Unit does not store benzene.  

  

T-2  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 63, Subpart OO  §63.900  
Another subpart of 40 CFR Parts 60, 61, or 63 does not 

reference the use of this Subpart for air emission control.  

  T-3  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K  §60.110(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids.  

  T-3  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Ka  §60.110a(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids.  

  

T-3  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb  §60.110b(a)  
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

19,800 gal (75 cubic meters).  
  T-3  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart Y  §61.270(a)  Unit does not store benzene.  

  

T-3  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 63, Subpart OO  §63.900  
Another subpart of 40 CFR Parts 60, 61, or 63 does not 

reference the use of this Subpart for air emission control.  

  T-4  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K  §60.110(a) Unit does not store petroleum liquids.  

  T-4  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Ka  §60.110a(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids.  

  

T-4  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb  §60.110b(a)  
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

19,800 gal (75 cubic meters).  
  T-4  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart Y  §61.270(a)  Unit does not store benzene.  

Commented [SQ18]: Citations from 

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

Commented [SQ19]: Citations from 

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

Commented [SQ20]: Citations from 

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

  

T-4  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 63, Subpart OO  §63.900  
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
§117.3300 Unit is not located in a county subject to this requirement.  

  

WFP-1  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart IIII  §60.4200(a)(2)  
Unit is not a stationary compression ignition internal 

combustion engine.  
  

WFP-1  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart JJJJ  §60.4230(a)(4)  
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

Commented [SQ21]: It cannot be 

confused what county the unit is 

located in. Therefore, the citation is 

not necessary.  

Commented [SQ22]: This site 

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
Subject: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak 

Houston Facility  
Attachments: WDP - O4449 Starpak LLC (Initial, 35000).docx 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 9:34 AM 
To: Bill Garris 
Subject: RE: Title V - Starpak LLC 
 
Hi Bill,  
 
I'm working on data entry, but the large number of permit shields requests is why it's taking so long. I'm 
currently working with my technical specialist on this application, as there may be a lot of potential 
denials of permit shields.  
 
Thank you for your patience,  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Savannah G. Quiros 
Permit Reviewer 
OA/Air Permits Division/OP Section 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality MC-163, P.O. Box 13087 Austin, TX  78711-3087 
savannah.quiros@tceq.texas.gov 
 
Phone:     (512) 239-1830 
Fax:         (512) 239-1400 
 
 
 
 
How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey 
at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 9:13 AM 
To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Title V - Starpak LLC 
 
Savannah, 
 
Can you give me a status on the progress of Starpak's Title V application? 
 
Regards, 
 
William Garris 
Five Star 
(336) 462-7064 (M) 



(832) 782-5613 (O) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Brandon Marsh <Brandon.Marsh@Tceq.Texas.Gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 10:51 AM 
To: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> 
Cc: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Title V - Starpak LLC 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 
 
Bill, 
Thanks for the follow-up! I have moved down to the New Source Review Chemical Section, but I looked 
up your RN. We received your application on April7, 2023. 
 
The permit reviewer in the Operating Permits Section who has your initial is Savannah Quiros. I have 
copied her on this email. It looks like it is project number 35000, and your new permit number will be 
o4449. 
 
Thank You, 
-Brandon Marsh, P.E. 
Air Permits Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality P.O. Box 13087, MC 163 Austin, TX 78711 
Phone: 512.239.1280 
 
 
How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey 
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%
3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252f%252f%252fat%2520www.tceq.texas.gov%252fcustomersurvey%26c%3
DE%2C1%2C-oTa1TBkL-XauITbAUTXX2GtKUufbfT3MpIUFL6jbMfOKfPS69WOUAj4fPaQOf_-
B8iITbasVT6iQDJtDsFqRLwxjxtQ9dK5iM4KekWBPjRh%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C01%7Csavannah.quiros
%40tceq.texas.gov%7C6042ddbcafc345142e0208db88623fc7%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba
%7C0%7C0%7C638253727801937965%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjo
iV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DHm0SMwwYIv%2BW4JEk1
mb3lPokNKYFRQozREiZ7e2HMg%3D&reserved=0 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 10:25 AM 
To: Brandon Marsh <Brandon.Marsh@Tceq.Texas.Gov> 
Subject: Title V - Starpak LLC 
 
Brandon, 
 
I submitted Title V application on April 4, 2023.  Haven't heard anything to date.  What is the process for 
this review and when do you think I will be contacted.  How long does this process normally take? 



 
HGA026Z 
CN605931682 
RN102886819 
 
Thank you in advance for your help... 
 
Regards, 
 
William Garris 
Starpak LLC 
9690 W.Wingfoot Road 
Houston, Tx 77041 
 
832 782-5613 (O) 
336 462-7064 (M) 
 
 



StarPak LLC 

StarPak Initial Title V 

Application

April 2023 



StarPak Initial Title V Application 

This document is intended only for the use of the individual or entity for which it was prepared and may contain information 

that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of 

this document is strictly prohibited. 

www.arcadis.com 
i

StarPak Initial Title V Application  
April 2023

Prepared By: Prepared For: 

Arcadis U.S., Inc. StarPak LLC 

10205 Westheimer Road, Suite 800 

Houston 

Texas 77042 

Phone: 713 953 4800 

Fax: 713 977 4620 

Our Ref: 

30135006

________________________________________ 

Kara DeRocha 

Project Air Quality Specialist 

________________________________________ 

Amy Lawson 

Gulf Coast Air Services Leader 



StarPak Initial Title V Application 

www.arcadis.com 

ii

Contents 
Acronyms and Abbreviations ................................................................................................................................ iii

1 Introduction ...................................................................................................................................................... 1

1.1 Area Map and Plot Plan ........................................................................................................................... 1

1.2 TCEQ Forms and Supplemental Information ........................................................................................ 1

2 Process Description ........................................................................................................................................ 5

Tables 
Table 1-1. Omitted Sources .................................................................................................................................... 1

Figures 
Figure 1-1. Area Map ............................................................................................................................................... 3

Figure 1-2. Plot Plan ................................................................................................................................................ 4

Figure 2-1. Process Flow Diagram ......................................................................................................................... 7

Appendices 

 TCEQ Administrative Forms

 TCEQ Potentially Applicable Requirements Forms

 TCEQ OP-UA Forms

 TCEQ Other Forms



StarPak Initial Title V Application 

www.arcadis.com 

iii

Acronyms and Abbreviations 
Btu/hr  British thermal units/hour 

EPA  Environmental Protection Agency 

FIN  Facility Identification Number 

MSS  Maintenance, Startup and Shutdown 

NP Acetate Normal Propyl Acetate 

NP Alcohol Normal Propyl Alchohol 

PBR  Permits by Rule  

PFD  Process Flow Diagram 

PTE  Permanent Total Enclosure 

RTO  Regenerative Thermal Oxidizer 

StarPak  StarPak LLC 

TCEQ  Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

tpy tons per year 

USGS  United States Geological Survey 

VOC  Volatile Organic Compound 
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1 Introduction 
StarPak LLC (StarPak) has ongoing printing operations at its Houston, Harris County, Texas site that is currently 

permitted under NSR Permit No. 108176 and various Permits by Rule (PBRs). On October 7, 2022 the 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) reclassified the Harris County 2008 8-hour ozone standard designation 

from “serious” to “severe”. In response, StarPak is submitting an initial Title V Application as the site is now a 

major source of Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) emissions. Table 1-1 shows an emission point that is present 

onsite but is addressed entirely in OP-REQ1, and therefore, is not listed individually on any Title V forms.  

Table 1-1. Omitted Sources 

Source Authorization Reason 

MSS-PAINT De Minimis De Minimis Maintenance Paint Activities  

Included in this Title V application are descriptions of the process and required figures, as well as TCEQ forms 

and supplemental information.  

1.1 Area Map and Plot Plan 

The Houston StarPak site is located at 9690 W Wingfoot Rd, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  Figure 1-1 is a 

United States Geological Survey (USGS) map, which includes a 3,000-foot radius circle.  This map provides the 

site orientation, scale, and plant boundaries.  Figure 1-2 is a plot plan that shows site boundaries and location of 

all Unit IDs represented on the OP-SUM form.  There are no schools located within 3,000 feet of the site’s 

property line. 

1.2 TCEQ Forms and Supplemental Information 

Appendices A, B, C, and D of this application contain the following TCEQ permit application forms and 

supplemental information: 

Appendix A—TCEQ Administrative Forms 

 Core Data Form 

 OP-CRO1 

 OP-1 

 OP-2 

 OP-SUM 

 OP-ACPS 
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Appendix B—TCEQ Potentially Applicable Requirements Forms 

 OP-REQ1 

 OP-REQ2 

 OP-REQ3 

Appendix C—TCEQ OP-UA Forms 

 OP-UA2 

 OP-UA3 

 OP-UA4 

 OP-UA15 

 OP-UA22 

Appendix D—TCEQ Other Forms 

 OP-MON 

 OP-PBRSUP 
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2 Process Description 
StarPak has ongoing operations at its Houston, Harris County, Texas site that are currently permitted for twelve 

10-color presses, two 8-color presses, and three Regenerative Thermal Oxidizers (RTO) of 60,000, 30,000 and 

55,000 SCFM, respectively. Emissions from the presses, which are totally enclosed in a permanent total 

enclosure (PTE), are routed to the existing RTO (Unit IDs: OX-1, OX-2, OX-3) management system. The presses 

(Unit IDs: PRNTPRSS1, PRNTPRSS2, PRNTPRSS3, PRNTPRSS5, PRNTPRSS6, PRNTPRSS7, PRNTPRSS8, 

PRNTPRSS9, PRNTPRSS10, PRNTPRSS11, PRNTPRSS12, PRNTPRSS13, PRNTPRSS14, PRNTPRSS15) 

are used to print on a low-density polyethylene substrate (0.00528 pounds per square foot) to produce consumer 

product bags and stretch wrap. The presses operate up to 24 hours per day, 365 days per year. When accounting 

for general maintenance, startup and cleanout between product runs, actual operating time for each press is 

currently authorized at 4,555 hours per year (52% uptime).   

Flexography is a method of direct rotary sprinting using raised-image printing plates and fluid inks. The inks are 

applied to the plate with a metering cylinder. From the plate, the ink is transferred directly to the substrate. 

Flexography is similar to letterpress in that both use a raised-image plate. It is similar to rotogravure by virtue of 

the inks being transferred directly to the substrate. It least resembles offset lithography as offset is an indirect 

printing process and utilizes relatively viscous oil-based inks. 

Flexographic technology has developed to the point that high quality process printing is easily achieved. 

Flexography is mostly used for packaging and specialty printing such as labels, linerboard, bread bags, multi-

walled bags, tissues, paper towels, cartons, etc. Utilizing advanced materials and equipment, flexography can be 

used to print many publications, including newspapers, flyers, direct mailers, catalogs, etc. About 90 percent of 

flexographic printing is done for packaging materials. 

The substrate material printed on may be paper, plastics such as polypropylene, or other surfaces. Printing and 

coating both involve the application of a relatively high solvent content material to the surface of a moving web, 

rapid solvent evaporation by movement of heated air across the wet surface in a dryer, and solvent-laden air 

exhausted from the system.  The dryers (Unit IDs: PRNTDRYR1, PRNTDRYR2, PRNTDRYR3, PRNTDRYR5, 

PRNTDRYR6, PRNTDRYR7, PRNTDRYR8, PRNTDRYR9, PRNTDRYR10, PRNTDRYR11, PRNTDRYR12, 

PRNTDRYR13, PRNTDRYR14, PRNTDRYR15) used at StarPak are natural gas-fired.   

Inks used in the graphic arts industry consist of pigments, binders (which are solid components that lock the 

pigments to the substrate), and solvents (which disperse the pigments and binders). The binders usually are 

composed of organic resins and polymers or oils and resins. Solvents are usually organic compounds. Inks used 

in flexographic printing contain from 50 to 90 volume percent low boiling point solvent. They must have low 

viscosities. Typical solvents include alcohols, acetates, aliphatic naphthas, aromatic hydrocarbons, esters, glycol 

ethers, ketones, and nitroparaffins. 

A number of inks are used on the presses, and for all existing presses at StarPak the inks are solvent based, with 

the exception of Press 14, which can use water-based or solvent inks in one of its eleven print stations. In 

addition, printing inks must maintain specific viscosities for proper application. This is accomplished with the 

automatic addition of solvents, normal propyl acetate (NP acetate)/normal propyl alcohol (NP alcohol), during the 

printing process. 

Small amounts of VOC emissions (Unit ID: INK-ROOM) are released from containers that are opened and mixed 

during the color matching process. 
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The printing presses require parts washing after each printing job to allow for color changes for the next job.  This 

is accomplished by the replacement of all ink contaminated parts with clean parts for the next job.  The ink 

contaminated parts are transferred to the cleaning room parts washer (Unit ID: SOL-CLNR).  The parts washer 

uses an NP Alcohol and NP Acetate mixture to clean parts through an automatic machine process.  In this 

process, volumes of liquid and solids are minimum and are recycled for re-use of the solvent. 

All VOC emissions captured from the flexographic presses are routed to a central vapor collection system and 

then to one of three regenerative thermal oxidizers. 

Normal propyl alcohol and normal propyl acetate is transported to the site in tanker trucks and unloaded into one 

of four storage tanks (Unit IDs: T-1, T-2, T-3, T-4) on the property. The tanks are filled one at a time. Substances 

are unloaded (Unit IDs: UNLOADER1, UNLOADER2) into these tanks on an as needed basis, approximately 

weekly, to maintain the required amount needed for the printing presses and cleaning operations. Substances are 

mixed and stored on-site to create solvents as needed.  

A 990,000 British thermal units/ hour (btu/hr) natural gas boiler (Unit ID: Boiler 1) is present onsite. The boiler is 

only used for a limited number of hours in the winter months to maintain water temperature in HVAC coils above 

freezing temperatures when ambient temperatures in Houston drop below freezing.  

There are also three emergency engines onsite (Unit IDs: EFP-1, GEN-1, WFP-1) and two associated diesel 

storage tanks (Unit IDs: DIESEL1, DIESEL2) which store fuel for the two fire pump engines (Unit IDs: EFP-1, 

WFP-1). 

Figure 2-1 contains a process flow diagram (PFD) for the process described above. 
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          TCEQ Core Data Form

For detailed instructions on completing this form, please read the Core Data Form Instructions or call 512-239-5175. 

SECTION I: General Information 

1. Reason for Submission (If other is checked please describe in space provided.)

New Permit, Registration or Authorization (Core Data Form should be submitted with the program application.)

Renewal (Core Data Form should be submitted with the renewal form) Other

2. Customer Reference Number (if issued) Follow this link to search 

for CN or RN numbers in 

Central Registry**

3. Regulated Entity Reference Number (if issued)

  CN 605931682  RN 102886819

SECTION II: Customer Information 

4. General Customer Information                                      5. Effective Date for Customer Information Updates (mm/dd/yyyy) 04/04/2023

New Customer                                             Update to Customer Information                      Change in Regulated Entity Ownership 

Change in Legal Name (Verifiable with the Texas Secretary of State or Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts)                           

The Customer Name submitted here may be updated automatically based on what is current and active with the Texas Secretary of State 

(SOS) or Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts (CPA).

6. Customer Legal Name (If an individual, print last name first: eg: Doe, John) If new Customer, enter previous Customer below:  

StarPak LLC

7. TX SOS/CPA Filing Number 

803876076

8. TX State Tax ID (11 digits)

30119318340

9. Federal Tax ID  

(9 digits) 

50-0016972

10. DUNS Number (if 
applicable)

11. Type of Customer:   Corporation  Individual     Partnership:  General  Limited 

Government:  City  County  Federal  Local   State  Other  Sole Proprietorship  Other:       

12. Number of Employees 

 0-20      21-100       101-250       251-500       501 and higher

13. Independently Owned and Operated? 

 Yes                   No 

14. Customer Role (Proposed or Actual) – as it relates to the Regulated Entity listed on this form. Please check one of the following

Owner                                 Operator                              Owner & Operator 

Occupational Licensee        Responsible Party                VCP/BSA Applicant                       
 Other:                   

15. Mailing 

Address: 

StarPak

9690 W Wingfoot Rd

City Houston State TX ZIP 77041 ZIP + 4 9037 

16. Country Mailing Information (if outside USA) 17. E-Mail Address (if applicable)

18. Telephone Number 19. Extension or Code 20. Fax Number (if applicable)

TCEQ Use Only 
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(  713  ) 329-9183     (    )     -      

SECTION III: Regulated Entity Information 

21. General Regulated Entity Information (If ‘New Regulated Entity” is selected, a new permit application is also required.)

New Regulated Entity Update to Regulated Entity Name Update to Regulated Entity Information   

The Regulated Entity Name submitted may be updated, in order to meet TCEQ Core Data Standards (removal of organizational endings such 

as Inc, LP, or LLC).

22. Regulated Entity Name (Enter name of the site where the regulated action is taking place.)

StarPak 

23. Street Address of 

the Regulated Entity:            

(No PO Boxes)

StarPak 

9690 W Wingfoot Rd

City Houston State TX ZIP 77041 ZIP + 4 9037 

24. County Harris

If no Street Address is provided, fields 25-28 are required.

25. Description to  

Physical Location:

26. Nearest City State Nearest ZIP Code

Latitude/Longitude are required and may be added/updated to meet TCEQ Core Data Standards. (Geocoding of the Physical Address may be 

used to supply coordinates where none have been provided or to gain accuracy).  

27. Latitude (N) In Decimal: 28. Longitude (W) In Decimal: 

Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds

29 50 28 95 31 53

29. Primary SIC Code  

(4 digits) 

30. Secondary SIC Code  

(4 digits) 

31. Primary NAICS Code
 (5 or 6 digits) 

32. Secondary NAICS Code 

(5 or 6 digits) 

2671 3081 326112 

33. What is the Primary Business of this entity?    (Do not repeat the SIC or NAICS description.) 

StarPak has ongoing printing operations.

34. Mailing  

Address: 

StarPak 

9690 W Wingfoot Rd 

City Houston State TX ZIP 77041 ZIP + 4 9307 

35. E-Mail Address:  

36. Telephone Number 37. Extension or Code 38. Fax Number (if applicable)

( 713 ) 329-9183    (     )    -       

39. TCEQ Programs and ID Numbers Check all Programs and write in the permits/registration numbers that will be affected by the updates submitted on this 

form. See the Core Data Form instructions for additional guidance.  
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Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 1) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Please print or type all information. Direct any questions regarding this application form to the Air Permits Division at 
(512) 239-1250or to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Office of Air, Air Permits Division (MC 163), 
P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087. 

I. Company Identifying Information

A. Company Name: StarPak LLC

B. Customer Reference Number (CN): CN605931682

C. Submittal Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 04/04/2023

II. Site Information

A. Site Name: StarPak

B. Regulated Entity Reference Number (RN): RN102886819

C. Indicate affected state(s) required to review permit application: (Check the appropriate box[es].)

AR CO KS LA NM OK N/A

D. Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit: 
(Check the appropriate box[es].)

VOC NOX SO2 PM10 CO Pb HAPS

Other:

E. Is the site a non-major source subject to the Federal Operating Permit Program? YES NO

F. Is the site within a local program area jurisdiction? YES NO

G. Will emissions averaging be used to comply with any Subpart of 40 CFR Part 63? YES NO

H. Indicate the 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart(s) that will use emissions averaging:

III. Permit Type 

A. Type of Permit Requested: (Select only one response )

Site Operating Permit (SOP) Temporary Operating Permit (TOP) General Operating Permit (GOP)
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Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 2) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

IV. Initial Application Information (Complete for Initial Issuance Applications Only.)

A. Is this submittal an abbreviated or a full application? Abbreviated Full

B. If this is a full application, is the submittal a follow-up to an abbreviated application? YES NO

C. If this is an abbreviated application, is this an early submittal for a combined 
SOP and Acid Rain permit? YES NO

D. Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA? 
(Refer to the form instructions for additional information.) YES NO

V. Confidential Information 

A. Is confidential information submitted in conjunction with this application? YES NO

VI. Responsible Official (RO) Identifying Information 

RO Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.)

RO Full Name: Michael S. Ukropina

RO Title: Chief Executive Officer, StarPak LLC

Employer Name: StarPak LLC

Mailing Address: 9690 W Wingfoot Rd

City: Houston

State: TX

ZIP Code: 77041

Territory:

Country: USA

Foreign Postal Code:

Internal Mail Code:

Telephone No.: 513-377-1725

Fax No.:

Email: mukropina@fivestarmanagement.com
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Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 3) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

VII. Technical Contact Identifying Information (Complete if different from RO.)

Technical Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.)

Technical Contact Full Name: William Garris

Technical Contact Title: Project Manager

Employer Name: StarPak LLC

Mailing Address: 9690 W Wingfoot Rd

City: Houston

State: TX

ZIP Code: 77041

Territory:

Country: USA

Foreign Postal Code:

Internal Mail Code:

Telephone No.: 713-460-1482

Fax No.:

Email: bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com

VIII. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only.)

A. State Senator: Sen. John Whitmire, Senate District 15

B. State Representative: Rep. Lacey Hull, House District 138

C. Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year 
(Sept. 1 - August 31)? YES NO N/A

D. Is the site subject to bilingual notice requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322? YES NO

E. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required: Spanish
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Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 4) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

IX. Off-Site Permit Request
(Optional for applicants requesting to hold the FOP and records at an off-site location.)

A. Office/Facility Name:

B. Physical Address:

City:

State:

ZIP Code:

Territory:

Country:

Foreign Postal Code:

C. Physical Location:

D. Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.)

Contact Full Name:

E. Telephone No.:

X. Application Area Information

A. Area Name: StarPak

B. Physical Address: 9690 W Wingfoot Rd

City: Houston

State: TX

ZIP Code: 77041

C. Physical Location:

D. Nearest City:

E. State:

F. ZIP Code:
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Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 5) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

X. Application Area Information (continued)

G. Latitude (nearest second): 29°50’28” N

H. Longitude (nearest second): 95°31’53” W

I. Are there any emission units that were not in compliance with the applicable 
requirements identified in the application at the time of application submittal? YES NO

J. Indicate the estimated number of emission units in the application area: 13

K. Are there any emission units in the application area subject to the Acid Rain Program? YES NO

XI. Public Notice
(Complete this section for SOP Applications and Acid Rain Permit Applications only.)

A. Name of a public place to view application and draft permit: Hillendahl Neighborhood Library

B. Physical Address: 2436 Gessner Rd

City: Houston

ZIP Code: 77041

C. Contact Person (Someone who will answer questions from the public during the public notice period):

Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.):

Contact Person Full Name: William Garris

Contact Mailing Address: 9690 W Wingfoot Rd

City: Houston

State: TX

ZIP Code: 77041

Territory:

Country: USA

Foreign Postal Code:

Internal Mail Code:

Telephone No.: 713-460-1482
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XII. Delinquent Fees and Penalties

Notice:  This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to the TCEQ or the Office of 
Attorney General on behalf of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with the “Delinquent Fee and Penalty Protocol.”

Complete Sections XIII and XIV for Acid Rain Permit and CSAPR applications only. Please include a copy of the 
Certificate of Representation submitted to EPA.

XIII. Designated Representative (DR) Identifying Information

DR Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.)

DR Full Name:

DR Title:

Employer Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

ZIP Code:

Territory:

Country:

Foreign Postal Code:

Internal Mail Code:

Telephone No.:

Fax No.:

Email:
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

XIV. Alternate Designated Representative (ADR) Identifying Information

ADR Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.)

ADR Full Name:

ADR Title:  

Employer Name:  

Mailing Address:  

City:

State:

ZIP Code:

Territory:

Country:

Foreign Postal Code:

Internal Mail Code:

Telephone No.:

Fax No.:

Email:



Unit/Process ID No.
Applicable 

Form
Unit Name/ Description CAM

Preconstruction Authorizations 30 

TAC Chapter 116/ 30 TAC 

Chapter 106

Preconstruction 

Authorizations Title 1
Group ID No.

B-1 OP-REQ2 Air Handler Freeze Protection Boiler 106.183/9/4/2000

DIESEL1 OP-REQ2 Diesel Storage Tank for EFP-1 106.472/9/4/2000

DIESEL2 OP-REQ2 Diesel Storage Tank for WFP-1 106.472/9/4/2000

EFP-1 OP-UA2
East Fire Water Pump Emergency 

Generator
106.511/9/4/2000

GEN-1 OP-REQ2 Natural Gas Emergency Generator 106.511/9/4/2000

INK-ROOM OP-UA15 Ink Room 108176

OX-1 OP-REQ2 60,000 SCFM Oxidizer 108176 GRP-OX

OX-2 OP-REQ2 30,000 SCFM Oxidizer 108176 GRP-OX

OX-3 OP-REQ2 55,000 SCFM Oxidizer 108176 GRP-OX

PRNTDRYR1 OP-REQ2 Print Dryer 1 108176 GRP-DRYR

PRNTDRYR2 OP-REQ2 Print Dryer 2 108176 GRP-DRYR

PRNTDRYR3 OP-REQ2 Print Dryer 3 108176 GRP-DRYR

PRNTDRYR5 OP-REQ2 Print Dryer 5 108176 GRP-DRYR

PRNTDRYR6 OP-REQ2 Print Dryer 6 108176 GRP-DRYR

PRNTDRYR7 OP-REQ2 Print Dryer 7 108176 GRP-DRYR

PRNTDRYR8 OP-REQ2 Print Dryer 8 108176 GRP-DRYR

PRNTDRYR9 OP-REQ2 Print Dryer 9 108176 GRP-DRYR

PRNTDRYR10 OP-REQ2 Print Dryer 10 108176 GRP-DRYR

PRNTDRYR11 OP-REQ2 Print Dryer 11 108176 GRP-DRYR

PRNTDRYR12 OP-REQ2 Print Dryer 12 108176 GRP-DRYR

PRNTDRYR13 OP-REQ2 Print Dryer 13 108176 GRP-DRYR

PRNTDRYR14 OP-REQ2 Print Dryer 14 108176 GRP-DRYR

PRNTDRYR15 OP-REQ2 Print Dryer 15 108176 GRP-DRYR

PRNTPRSS1 OP-UA22 Printing Press 1 108176 GRP-DRYR

PRNTPRSS2 OP-UA22 Printing Press 2 108176 GRP-PRNT

PRNTPRSS3 OP-UA22 Printing Press 3 108176 GRP-PRNT

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Federal Operating Permit Program

Individual Unit Summary

Form OP-SUM

Table 1

RN1028868194/4/2023 TBA

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

PRNTPRSS5 OP-UA22 Printing Press 5 108176 GRP-PRNT

PRNTPRSS6 OP-UA22 Printing Press 6 108176 GRP-PRNT

PRNTPRSS7 OP-UA22 Printing Press 7 108176 GRP-PRNT

PRNTPRSS8 OP-UA22 Printing Press 8 108176 GRP-PRNT

PRNTPRSS9 OP-UA22 Printing Press 9 108176 GRP-PRNT

PRNTPRSS10 OP-UA22 Printing Press 10 108176 GRP-PRNT

PRNTPRSS11 OP-UA22 Printing Press 11 108176 GRP-PRNT

PRNTPRSS12 OP-UA22 Printing Press 12 108176 GRP-PRNT

PRNTPRSS13 OP-UA22 Printing Press 13 108176 GRP-PRNT

PRNTPRSS14 OP-UA22 Printing Press 14 108176 GRP-PRNT

PRNTPRSS15 OP-UA22 Printing Press 15 108176 GRP-PRNT

SOL-CLNR OP-UA15 Solvent Cleaner 108176

T-1 OP-UA3 10,000 gal Solvent Storage Tank 108176

T-2 OP-UA3 14,500 gal Solvent Storage Tank 108176

T-3 OP-UA3 14,500 gal Solvent Storage Tank 108176

T-4 OP-UA3 14,500 gal Solvent Storage Tank 108176

UNLOADER1 OP-UA4 Tank Truck Unloader (0.5- psia) 52466

UNLOADER2 OP-UA4 Tank Truck Unloader (0.5+ psia) 106.473/09/04/2000

WFP-1
OP-REQ2

West Fire Water Pump Emergency 

Generator 106.511/9/4/2000

TCEQ 10007 (APDG 5837v9, Revised 05/20) OP-SUM 

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically.

Page 2 of 2



TCEQ - 10100 (APDG 5876v4, Revised 07/17) OP-ACPS 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page 1 of 1

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Form OP-ACPS 

Application Compliance Plan and Schedule 

Date: 04/04/2023 Regulated Entity No.: RN102886819 Permit No.:  

Company Name: StarPak LLC Area Name: StarPak 

 Part 1 of this form must be submitted with all initial FOP applications and renewal applications. 

 The Responsible Official must use Form OP-CRO1 (Certification by Responsible Official) to certify 
information contained in this form in accordance with 30 TAC § 122.132(d)(8). 

Part 1 

A. Compliance Plan — Future Activity Committal Statement

The Responsible Official commits, utilizing reasonable effort, to the following: 
As the responsible official it is my intent that all emission units shall continue to be in compliance with all 
applicable requirements they are currently in compliance with, and all emission units shall be in compliance 
by the compliance dates with any applicable requirements that become effective during the permit term.

B. Compliance Certification - Statement for Units in Compliance* 
(Indicate response by entering an “X” in the appropriate column)

1. With the exception of those emission units listed in the Compliance Schedule section 
of this form (Part 2, below), and based, at minimum, on the compliance method 
specified in the associated applicable requirements, are all emission units addressed 
in this application in compliance with all their respective applicable requirements as 
identified in this application? 

 YES  NO 

2. Are there any non-compliance situations addressed in the Compliance Schedule 
Section of this form (Part 2)?

 YES  NO 

3. If the response to Item B.2, above, is “Yes,” indicate the total number of Part 2 
attachments included in this submittal. (For reference only)

0 

* For Site Operating Permits (SOPs), the complete application should be consulted for applicable 
requirements and their corresponding emission units when assessing compliance status. 
For General Operating Permits (GOPs), the application documentation, particularly Form OP-REQ1 
should be consulted as well as the requirements contained in the appropriate General Permits portion of 
30 TAC Chapter 122. 

Compliance should be assessed based, at a minimum, on the required monitoring, testing, record 
keeping, and/or reporting requirements, as appropriate, associated with the applicable requirement in 
question.
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3\\XUOM`U[Z 3^QM%IUPQ 3\\XUOMNUXU`e 6Q`Q^YUZM`U[Z_ MZP 9QZQ^MX ;ZR[^YM`U[Z

8[^Y AB%D7C)

8QPQ^MX A\Q^M`UZS BQ^YU` B^[S^MY

F57C % )((,+ "3B69 -/++b,.$ DQbU_QP ))'*(# AB%D7C)

FTU_ R[^Y U_ R[^ a_Q Ne RMOUXU`UQ_ _aNVQO` `[ MU^ ]aMXU`e \Q^YU` ^Q]aU^QYQZ`_ MZP

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ ) [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE %

;& FU`XQ +( F35 5TM\`Q^ ))) % 5[Z`^[X [R 3U^ B[XXa`U[Z R^[Y HU_UNXQ 7YU__U[Z_ MZP BM^`UOaXM`Q ?M``Q^

3& HU_UNXQ 7YU__U[Z_

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb

@P]dPah ,*% *20+'

bcPcX^]Pah eT]cb R^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a QTU^aT O;I DE

" +' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb bcPcX^]Pah eT]cb R^]bcadRcTS PUcTa

@P]dPah ,*% *20+'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ ;&3&) NZQ ;&3&* N^R O[`U f@A$g T[ `[

CaR_`V[Z ;&3&.&

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;&3&) V_ f@Ag NZQ `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;&3&* V_

fK7E$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z ;&3&,&

O;I DE

" ,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb ^_cX]V c^ R^\_[h fXcW cWT aT`dXaT\T]cb U^a bcPcX^]Pah

eT]cb R^]bcadRcTS PUcTa @P]dPah ,*% *20+ U^a eT]cb X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP

R^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a QTU^aT @P]dPah ,*% *20+'

O;I DE

" -' 7[[ bcPcX^]Pah eT]cb PaT PSSaTbbTS ^] P d]Xc b_TRXUXR QPbXb' O;I DE

" .' JTbc CTcW^S 2 #-) 9<H FPac /)% 7__T]SXg 7% CTcW^S 2 & LXbdP[ :TcTa\X]PcX^]

^U cWT E_PRXch ^U ;\XbbX^]b Ua^\ IcPcX^]Pah I^daRTb$ Xb dbTS c^ STcTa\X]T

^_PRXch ^U T\XbbX^]b X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP'

O;I DE

" /' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb bcadRcdaTb bdQYTRc c^ ,) J79 j ***'***#P$#0$#7$' O;I DE

" 0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb b^daRTb% ^cWTa cWP] cW^bT b_TRXUXTS X]

j ***'***#P$#*$% #-$% ^a #0$% bdQYTRc c^ ,) J79 j ***'***#P$#1$#7$'

,) J79 O;I DE

" 1' ;\XbbX^]b Ua^\ d]Xcb X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP

d]R^\QX]TS fPcTa'

X]R[dST R^]caXQdcX^]b Ua^\ O;I DE

" 2' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS X] cWT 9Xch ^U ;[ FPb^% X]R[dSX]V <^ac 8[Xbb

CX[XcPah HTbTaePcX^]% P]S X]R[dSTb b^[XS UdT[ WTPcX]V STeXRTb bdQYTRc c^ ,)

j ***'***#R$'

J79
O;I DE

D(7

04/04/2023
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_a^eXSTS X] ,) J79 j ***'+)2'
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7& Aa`P[[^ 4a^ZUZS "O[Z`UZaQP#

" .' FaTbRaXQTS Qda]X]V Xb dbTS X] cWT

_a^eXSTS X] ,) J79 j ***'+**'

P__[XRPcX^] PaTP P]S bdQYTRc c^ cWT TgRT_cX^] O;I DE

" /' >hSa^RPaQ^] Qda]X]V Xb dbTS X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP

_a^eXSTS X] ,) J79 j ***'+*,'

P]S bdQYTRc c^ cWT TgRT_cX^] O;I DE

" 0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb aTRTXeTS cWT J9;G ;gTRdcXeT :XaTRc^a P__a^eP[

^cWTafXbT _a^WXQXcTS ^dcS^^a Qda]X]V PRR^aSX]V c^ ,) J79 j ***'+*.'

^U O;I DE

;;& FU`XQ +( F35 5TM\`Q^ ))* % 5[Z`^[X [R 3U^ B[XXa`U[Z R^[Y EaXRa^ 5[Y\[aZP_

3& FQY\[^M^e 8aQX ET[^`MSQ BXMZ DQ]aU^QYQZ`_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb d]Xcb cWPc PaT _^cT]cXP[[h bdQYTRc c^ cWT

UdT[ bW^acPVT _[P] aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U ,) J79 jj **+'*. & **+'*1'

cT\_^aPah O;I DE

;;;& FU`XQ +( F35 5TM\`Q^ ))- % 5[Z`^[X [R 3U^ B[XXa`U[Z R^[Y H[XM`UXQ A^SMZUO 5[Y\[aZP_

3& 3\\XUOMNUXU`e

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS X] cWT >^dbc^](=P[eTbc^](8aPi^aXP PaTP%

8TPd\^]c(F^ac 7acWda PaTP% :P[[Pb(<^ac M^acW PaTP% ;[ FPb^ PaTP% ^a P R^eTaTS

PccPX]\T]c R^d]ch Pb STUX]TS Qh ,) J79 j **.'*)'

ERR VZ_`^aP`V[Z_ S[^ VZPXa_VbR P[aZ`VR_& ;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;;;&3&) V_

f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z ;H&

O;I DE

4& E`[^MSQ [R H[XM`UXQ A^SMZUO 5[Y\[aZP_

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb bc^aPVT cP]Zb% aTbTae^Xab% ^a ^cWTa R^]cPX]Tab

RP_PQ[T ^U \PX]cPX]X]V f^aZX]V _aTbbdaT bdUUXRXT]c Pc P[[ cX\Tb c^ _aTeT]c P]h

LE9 eP_^a ^a VPb [^bb c^ cWT Pc\^b_WTaT'

O;I DE

04/04/2023

102886819



FQdM_ 5[YYU__U[Z [Z 7ZbU^[ZYQZ`MX CaMXU`e

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ - [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE )

;;;& FU`XQ +( F35 5TM\`Q^ ))- % 5[Z`^[X [R 3U^ B[XXa`U[Z R^[Y H[XM`UXQ A^SMZUO 5[Y\[aZP_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

5& ;ZPa_`^UMX IM_`QcM`Q^

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb PUUTRcTS LE9 fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b ^U P] PUUTRcTS

b^daRT RPcTV^ah% Pb STUX]TS X] ,) J79 j **.'*-)'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;;;&5&) V_ f@Ag [^ f@'3$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z ;;;&6&

O;I DE

D(7

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P _Tca^[Td\ aTUX]Tah X] cWT 8TPd\^]c(F^ac

7acWda ^a >^dbc^](=P[eTbc^](8aPi^aXP PaTP'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;;;&5&* V_ fK7Eg NZQ `UR ^RSVZR^e V_ VZ `UR

4RNaY[Z`'B[^` 3^`Ua^ N^RN$ T[ `[ ERP`V[Z ;;;&6&

O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb R^\_[hX]V fXcW cWT _a^eXbX^]b ^U -) 9<H FPac /,%

IdQ_Pac =% Pb P] P[cTa]PcXeT c^ R^\_[hX]V fXcW cWXb SXeXbX^] #aT[PcX]V c^

?]SdbcaXP[ MPbcTfPcTa$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;;;&5&+ V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z ;;;&6&

O;I DE

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P _[P]c fXcW P] P]]dP[ LE9 [^PSX]V X]

fPbcTfPcTa% Pb STcTa\X]TS X] PRR^aSP]RT fXcW ,) J79 j **.'*-1% [Tbb cWP] ^a

T`dP[ c^ *) CV #**'), c^]b$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;;;&5&, V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z ;;;&6&

O;I DE

.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb fPbcTfPcTa SaPX]b% Yd]RcX^] Q^gTb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% ^a

fTXab cWPc PaT bdQYTRc c^ cWT R^]ca^[ aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U ,) J79 j **.'*-+#*$'
O;I DE

/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb fPbcTfPcTa SaPX]b% Yd]RcX^] Q^gTb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% ^a

fTXab cWPc WP]S[T bcaTP\b RW^bT] U^a TgT\_cX^] d]STa ,) J79 j **.'*-0#+$'

O;I DE

0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb fPbcTfPcTa SaPX]b% Yd]RcX^] Q^gTb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% ^a

fTXab cWPc WPeT P] TgTRdcXeT SXaTRc^a P__a^eTS TgT\_cX^] d]STa ,) J79

j **.'*-0#-$'

O;I DE

6& >[MPUZS MZP GZX[MPUZS [R HA5_

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb LE9 [^PSX]V ^_TaPcX^]b' O;I DE

" +' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb LE9 caP]b_^ac eTbbT[ d][^PSX]V ^_TaPcX^]b'

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ ;;;&6&) % 6&* N^R f@A$g T[

`[ ERP`V[Z ;;;&7&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ . [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE *

;;;& FU`XQ +( F35 5TM\`Q^ ))- % 5[Z`^[X [R 3U^ B[XXa`U[Z R^[Y H[XM`UXQ A^SMZUO 5[Y\[aZP_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

6& >[MPUZS MZP GZX[MPUZS [R HA5_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

" ,' JaP]bUTa ^_TaPcX^]b Pc \^c^a eTWXR[T UdT[ SXb_T]bX]V UPRX[XcXTb PaT cWT ^][h LE9

caP]bUTa ^_TaPcX^]b R^]SdRcTS X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP'
O;I DE

7& 8UXXUZS [R 9M_[XUZQ E`[^MSQ HQ__QX_ "E`MSQ ;# R[^ ?[`[^ HQTUOXQ 8aQX 6U_\QZ_UZS 8MOUXU`UQ_

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb ^]T ^a \^aT \^c^a eTWXR[T UdT[ SXb_T]bX]V

UPRX[XcXTb P]S VPb^[X]T Xb caP]bUTaaTS Ua^\ P cP]Z&cadRZ cP]Z X]c^ P bcPcX^]Pah

bc^aPVT R^]cPX]Ta'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;;;&7&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z ;;;&8&

O;I DE

" +' JaP]bUTab c^ bcPcX^]Pah bc^aPVT R^]cPX]Tab dbTS TgR[dbXeT[h U^a cWT UdT[X]V ^U

PVaXRd[cdaP[ X\_[T\T]cb PaT cWT ^][h caP]bUTa ^_TaPcX^]b R^]SdRcTS Pc UPRX[XcXTb X]

cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP'

O;I DE

" ,' 7[[ caP]bUTab Pc UPRX[XcXTb X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP PaT \PST X]c^ bcPcX^]Pah bc^aPVT

R^]cPX]Tab fXcW X]cTa]P[ U[^PcX]V a^^Ub% TgcTa]P[ U[^PcX]V a^^Ub% ^a cWTXa

T`dXeP[T]c'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;;;&7&* NZQ'[^ 7&+ V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z ;;;&8&

O;I DE

" -' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS X] P R^eTaTS PccPX]\T]c R^d]ch Pb STUX]TS X]

,) J79 j **.'*)'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;;;&7&, V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z ;;;&7&1&

O;I DE

" .' IcPcX^]Pah VPb^[X]T bc^aPVT R^]cPX]Tab fXcW

c^ *%))) VP[[^]b PaT [^RPcTS Pc cWT UPRX[Xch'

P ]^\X]P[ RP_PRXch [Tbb cWP] ^a T`dP[ O;I DE

" /' IcPcX^]Pah VPb^[X]T bc^aPVT R^]cPX]Tab fXcW P

*%))) VP[[^]b PaT [^RPcTS Pc cWT UPRX[Xch'

]^\X]P[ RP_PRXch VaTPcTa cWP] O;I DE

" 0' 7c UPRX[XcXTb [^RPcTS X] R^eTaTS PccPX]\T]c R^d]cXTb ^cWTa cWP] 8Pbca^_% 8TgPa%

9P[SfT[[% 9^\P[% =dPSP[d_T% >Phb% JaPeXb% MX[[XP\b^]% ^a MX[b^] 9^d]ch%

caP]bUTab PaT \PST c^ bcPcX^]Pah bc^aPVT cP]Zb VaTPcTa cWP] *))) VP[[^]b [^RPcTS

Pc P UPRX[Xch fWXRW WPb SXb_T]bTS [Tbb cWP] *))%))) VP[[^]b ^U VPb^[X]T X] P

RP[T]SPa \^]cW PUcTa ERc^QTa ,*% +)*-'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;;;&7&/ V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z ;;;&8&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ / [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE +

;;;& FU`XQ +( F35 5TM\`Q^ ))- % 5[Z`^[X [R 3U^ B[XXa`U[Z R^[Y H[XM`UXQ A^SMZUO 5[Y\[aZP_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

7& 8UXXUZS [R 9M_[XUZQ E`[^MSQ HQ__QX_ "E`MSQ ;# R[^ ?[`[^ HQTUOXQ 8aQX 6U_\QZ_UZS 8MOUXU`UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

" 1' 7c UPRX[XcXTb [^RPcTS X] 8Pbca^_% 8TgPa% 9P[SfT[[% 9^\P[% =dPSP[d_T% >Phb%

JaPeXb% MX[[XP\b^]% ^a MX[b^] 9^d]ch% caP]bUTab PaT \PST c^ bcPcX^]Pah bc^aPVT

cP]Zb VaTPcTa cWP] *))) VP[[^]b [^RPcTS Pc P UPRX[Xch fWXRW WPb SXb_T]bTS ]^ \^aT

cWP] +.%))) VP[[^]b ^U VPb^[X]T X] P RP[T]SPa \^]cW PUcTa :TRT\QTa ,*% +))-'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;;;&7&0 V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z ;;;&8&

O;I DE

" 2' JaP]bUTab PaT \PST c^ bcPcX^]Pah bc^aPVT cP]Zb [^RPcTS Pc P \^c^a eTWXR[T UdT[

SXb_T]bX]V UPRX[Xch fWXRW WPb SXb_T]bTS ]^ \^aT cWP] *)%))) VP[[^]b ^U VPb^[X]T

X] P]h RP[T]SPa \^]cW PUcTa @P]dPah *% *22* P]S U^a fWXRW R^]bcadRcX^] QTVP]

_aX^a c^ D^eT\QTa *.% *22+'

O;I DE

" *)' JaP]bUTab PaT \PST c^ bcPcX^]Pah bc^aPVT cP]Zb [^RPcTS Pc P \^c^a eTWXR[T UdT[

SXb_T]bX]V UPRX[Xch fWXRW WPb SXb_T]bTS \^aT cWP] *)%))) VP[[^]b ^U VPb^[X]T X]

P]h RP[T]SPa \^]cW PUcTa @P]dPah *% *22* P]S U^a fWXRW R^]bcadRcX^] QTVP] _aX^a

c^ D^eT\QTa *.% *22+'

O;I DE

" **' JaP]bUTab PaT \PST c^ bcPcX^]Pah bc^aPVT cP]Zb [^RPcTS Pc P \^c^a eTWXR[T UdT[

SXb_T]bX]V UPRX[Xch fWXRW R^\\T]RTS R^]bcadRcX^] ^] ^a PUcTa

D^eT\QTa *.% *22+'

O;I DE

" *+' 7c UPRX[XcXTb [^RPcTS X] ;[[Xb% @^W]b^]% APdU\P]% FPaZTa% ^a H^RZfP[[ 9^d]ch%

caP]bUTab PaT \PST c^ bcPcX^]Pah bc^aPVT cP]Zb [^RPcTS Pc P UPRX[Xch fWXRW WPb

SXb_T]bTS Pc [TPbc *)%))) VP[[^]b ^U VPb^[X]T Qdc [Tbb cWP] *+.%))) VP[[^]b ^U

VPb^[X]T X] P RP[T]SPa \^]cW PUcTa 7_aX[ ,)% +)).'

O;I DE

8& 5[Z`^[X [R HA5 >QMW_ R^[Y F^MZ_\[^` HQ__QX_ "5[Y\XQ`Q `TU_ _QO`U[Z R[^ 9AB M\\XUOM`U[Z_ R[^ 9AB_

-))$ -)*$ -)+ MZP -), [ZXe#

" *' JP]Z&cadRZ cP]Zb PaT UX[[TS fXcW% ^a T\_cXTS ^U% VPb^[X]T Pc P UPRX[Xch cWPc Xb

bdQYTRc c^ ,) J79 j **.'+*-#P$#*$#9$ ^a **.'++-#+$ fXcWX] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP'
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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ 0 [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ,

;;;& FU`XQ +( F35 5TM\`Q^ ))- % 5[Z`^[X [R 3U^ B[XXa`U[Z R^[Y H[XM`UXQ A^SMZUO 5[Y\[aZP_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

8& 5[Z`^[X [R HA5 >QMW_ R^[Y F^MZ_\[^` HQ__QX_ "5[Y\XQ`Q `TU_ _QO`U[Z R[^ 9AB M\\XUOM`U[Z_ R[^ 9AB_

-))$ -)*$ -)+ MZP -), [ZXe# "O[Z`UZaQP#

" +' JP]Z&cadRZ cP]Zb PaT UX[[TS fXcW ]^]&VPb^[X]T LE9b WPeX]V P JLF VaTPcTa

^a T`dP[ c^ )'. _bXP d]STa PRcdP[ bc^aPVT R^]SXcX^]b Pc P UPRX[Xch bdQYTRc c^

,) J79 j **.'+*-#P$#*$#9$ fXcWX] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP'

cWP] O;I DE

D(7

" ,' JP]Z&cadRZ cP]Zb PaT UX[[TS fXcW% ^a T\_cXTS ^U% VPb^[X]T Pc P UPRX[Xch cWPc Xb

bdQYTRc c^ ,) J79 j **.'+*-#Q$#*$#9$ ^a **.'++-#+$ fXcWX] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP'
O;I DE

D(7

9& 5[Z`^[X [R HQTUOXQ DQRaQXUZS 7YU__U[Z_ "E`MSQ ;;# M` ?[`[^ HQTUOXQ 8aQX 6U_\QZ_UZS 8MOUXU`UQ_

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb ^]T ^a \^aT \^c^a eTWXR[T UdT[ SXb_T]bX]V

UPRX[XcXTb P]S VPb^[X]T Xb caP]bUTaaTS Ua^\ P bcPcX^]Pah bc^aPVT R^]cPX]Ta X]c^

\^c^a eTWXR[T UdT[ cP]Zb'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;;;&9&) V_ f@Ag [^ f@'3$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z ;;;&:&

O;I DE

D(7

" +' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb UPRX[XcXTb cWPc QTVP] R^]bcadRcX^] ^] ^a PUcTa

D^eT\QTa *.% *22+ P]S _aX^a c^ CPh */% +)*+'
O;I DE

" ,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb UPRX[XcXTb cWPc QTVP] R^]bcadRcX^] _aX^a c^

D^eT\QTa *.% *22+'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ ;;;&9&* NZQ CaR_`V[Z ;;;&9&+ N^R O[`U f@A$g T[ `[

ERP`V[Z ;;;&:&

O;I DE

" -' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb ^][h UPRX[XcXTb

[Tbb cWP] *)%))) VP[[^]b ^U VPb^[X]T'

cWPc WPeT P \^]cW[h cWa^dVW_dc ^U O;I DE

" .' JWT STR^\\XbbX^]X]V ^U P[[ IcPVT ?? eP_^a
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YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ ), [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE %(

;H& FU`XQ +( F35 5TM\`Q^ ))/ % 5[Z`^[X [R 3U^ B[XXa`U[Z R^[Y @U`^[SQZ 5[Y\[aZP_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

5& 5[YYQ^OUMX$ ;Z_`U`a`U[ZMX$ MZP ;ZPa_`^UMX E[a^OQ_ UZ Af[ZQ @[ZM``MUZYQZ` 3^QM_

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT bdQYTRc c^ ,) J79 9WP_cTa **0%

IdQRWP_cTa 8 P]S X]R[dSTb d]Xcb b_TRXUXTS X] ,) J79 jj **0'*))% **0',))% ^a

**0'-))'

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;H&5&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[

CaR_`V[Z ;H&6&)& 8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_ S[^ 9AB -)/$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[

CaR_`V[Z ;H&5&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z ;H&8&

O;I DE

" +' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT cWPc fPb P \PY^a b^daRT ^U DEN

D^eT\QTa *.% *22+'

QTU^aT O;I DE

D(7

" ,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P] T[TRcaXR VT]TaPcX]V

fXcW cWT IhbcT\ 9P_ X] ,) J79 j **0',+)'

UPRX[Xch aT`dXaTS c^ R^\_[h O;I DE

6& 3PU\UO 3OUP ?MZaRMO`a^UZS

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc% ^a _Pac ^U% P] PSX_XR PRXS _a^SdRcX^] d]Xc' O;I DE

D(7

7& @U`^UO 3OUP ?MZaRMO`a^UZS % Af[ZQ @[ZM``MUZYQZ` 3^QM_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc% ^a _Pac ^U% P ]XcaXR PRXS _a^SdRcX^] d]Xc' O;I DE

D(7

8& 5[YNa_`U[Z 5[Z`^[X M` ?UZ[^ E[a^OQ_ UZ

E`M`U[ZM^e 7ZSUZQ_ MZP 9M_ Fa^NUZQ_

Af[ZQ @[ZM``MUZYQZ` 3^QM_ % 4[UXQ^_$ B^[OQ__ :QM`Q^_$

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT cWPc Xb P \X]^a b^daRT ^U DEN X] cWT

>^dbc^](=P[eTbc^](8aPi^aXP ^a :P[[Pb(<^ac M^acW ;XVWc&>^da PaTPb #TgRT_c U^a

MXbT 9^d]ch$'

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;H&8&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[

CaR_`V[Z ;H&9&)& 8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;H&8&) V_

f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&

O;I DE

" +' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS X] cWT >^dbc^](=P[eTbc^](8aPi^aXP PaTP P]S WPb

d]Xcb cWPc `dP[XUh U^a P] TgT\_cX^] d]STa ,) J79 j **0'+)),#P$'
O;I DE

" ,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS X] cWT >^dbc^](=P[eTbc^](8aPi^aXP PaTP P]S WPb

d]Xcb cWPc `dP[XUh U^a P] TgT\_cX^] d]STa ,) J79 j **0'+)),#Q$'

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ )- [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE %)

;H& FU`XQ +( F35 5TM\`Q^ ))/ % 5[Z`^[X [R 3U^ B[XXa`U[Z R^[Y @U`^[SQZ 5[Y\[aZP_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

8& 5[YNa_`U[Z 5[Z`^[X M` ?UZ[^ E[a^OQ_ UZ Af[ZQ @[ZM``MUZYQZ` 3^QM_ %

E`M`U[ZM^e 7ZSUZQ_ MZP 9M_ Fa^NUZQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

4[UXQ^_$ B^[OQ__ :QM`Q^_$

" -' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS X] cWT :P[[Pb(<^ac M^acW ;XVWc&>^da PaTP #TgRT_c

U^a MXbT 9^d]ch$ P]S WPb d]Xcb cWPc `dP[XUh U^a P] TgT\_cX^] d]STa ,) J79

j **0'+*),'

O;I DE

" .' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb d]Xcb bdQYTRc c^ cWT T\XbbX^] b_TRXUXRPcX^]b d]STa

,) J79 jj **0'+)*) ^a ,) J79 j **0'+**)'
O;I DE

/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb P d]Xc cWPc WPb QTT] P__a^eTS U^a P[cTa]PcXeT RPbT

b_TRXUXR b_TRXUXRPcX^]b #79II$ X] ,) J79 j **0'+)+. ^a ,) J79 j **0'+*+.'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;H&8&. V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z ;H&9&

O;I DE

0' 7] 79II U^a RPaQ^] \^]^gXST #9E$ WPb QTT] P__a^eTS6 O;I DE

1' 7] 79II U^a P\\^]XP #D>,$ WPb QTT] P__a^eTS6 O;I DE

2' Fa^eXST cWT FTa\Xc Dd\QTa#b$

X]R^a_^aPcTb P] 79II QT[^f'

P]S PdcW^aXiPcX^](XbbdP]RT SPcT#b$ ^U cWT DIH _a^YTRc#b$ cWPc

9& G`UXU`e 7XQO`^UO 9QZQ^M`U[Z UZ 7M_` MZP 5QZ`^MX FQdM_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb dcX[Xch T[TRcaXR _^fTa Q^X[Tab P]S(^a bcPcX^]Pah VPb

cdaQX]Tb #X]R[dSX]V SdRc Qda]Tab dbTS X] cdaQX]T TgWPdbc SdRcb$ cWPc fTaT _[PRTS

X]c^ bTaeXRT QTU^aT :TRT\QTa ,*% *22.'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z ;H&9&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z ;H&:&)&

O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb R^\_[hX]V fXcW cWT IhbcT\ 9P_ X] ,) J79 j **0',)+)' O;I DE

:& ?aX`U%DQSU[Z 5[YNa_`U[Z 5[Z`^[X % IM`Q^ :QM`Q^_$ EYMXX 4[UXQ^_$ MZP B^[OQ__ :QM`Q^_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P \P]dUPRcdaTa% SXbcaXQdc^a% aTcPX[Ta ^a X]bcP[[Ta ^U

]PcdaP[ VPb UXaTS fPcTa WTPcTab% Q^X[Tab ^a _a^RTbb WTPcTab fXcW P \PgX\d\ aPcTS

RP_PRXch ^U +') CC8cd(Wa ^a [Tbb'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ ]aR_`V[Z ;H&:&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H&

O;I DE

+' 7[[ fPcTa WTPcTab% Q^X[Tab ^a _a^RTbb WTPcTab \P]dUPRcdaTS% SXbcaXQdcTS% aTcPX[TS

^a X]bcP[[TS `dP[XUh U^a P] TgT\_cX^] d]STa ,) J79 j **0',+),'
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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ ). [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE %*

H& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` -1 ",( 58D BM^` -1# %

7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ 5[Z_aYQ^ MZP 5[YYQ^OUMX B^[PaO`_

@M`U[ZMX H[XM`UXQ A^SMZUO 5[Y\[aZP

3& EaN\M^` 4 %

5[M`UZS_

@M`U[ZMX H[XM`UXQ A^SMZUO 5[Y\[aZP 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ 3a`[Y[NUXQ DQRUZU_T

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP \P]dUPRcdaTb Pdc^\^QX[T aTUX]XbW R^PcX]Vb ^a R^PcX]V

R^\_^]T]cb P]S bT[[b ^a SXbcaXQdcTb cWTbT R^PcX]Vb ^a R^PcX]V R^\_^]T]cb X] cWT

K]XcTS IcPcTb'

O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X\_^acb Pdc^\^QX[T aTUX]XbW R^PcX]Vb ^a R^PcX]V

R^\_^]T]cb% \P]dUPRcdaTS ^] ^a PUcTa @P]dPah **% *222% P]S bT[[b ^a SXbcaXQdcTb

cWTbT R^PcX]Vb ^a R^PcX]V R^\_^]T]cb X] cWT K]XcTS IcPcTb'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ H&3&) NZQ H&3&* N^R O[`U f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H&4&

O;I DE

,' 7[[ Pdc^\^QX[T aTUX]XbW R^PcX]Vb ^a R^PcX]V R^\_^]T]cb \P]dUPRcdaTS ^a

X\_^acTS Qh cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP \TTc ^]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT TgT\_cX^]b b_TRXUXTS

X] -) 9<H j .2'*))#R$#*$ & #/$'

O;I DE

4& EaN\M^` 5 % @M`U[ZMX H[XM`UXQ A^SMZUO 5[Y\[aZP 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ 5[Z_aYQ^ B^[PaO`_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP \P]dUPRcdaTb

cWT K]XcTS IcPcTb'

R^]bd\Ta _a^SdRcb U^a bP[T ^a SXbcaXQdcX^] X] O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X\_^acb R^]bd\Ta _a^SdRcb

:TRT\QTa *)% *221 P]S bT[[b ^a SXbcaXQdcTb cWTbT

K]XcTS IcPcTb'

\P]dUPRcdaTS ^] ^a PUcTa

R^]bd\Ta _a^SdRcb X] cWT
O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb P SXbcaXQdc^a ^U R^]bd\Ta _a^SdRcb fW^bT ]P\T P__TPab

^] cWT [PQT[ ^U ^]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT _a^SdRcb'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ H&4&) % H&4&+ N^R NXX f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H&5&

O;I DE

-' 7[[ R^]bd\Ta _a^SdRcb

PaTP \TTc ^]T ^a \^aT

#0$'

\P]dUPRcdaTS% X\_^acTS% ^a SXbcaXQdcTS Qh cWT P__[XRPcX^]

^U cWT TgT\_cX^]b b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H j .2'+)*#R$#*$ &

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ )/ [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE %+

H& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` -1 ",( 58D BM^` -1# % @M`U[ZMX H[XM`UXQ A^SMZUO 5[Y\[aZP

7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ 5[Z_aYQ^ MZP 5[YYQ^OUMX B^[PaO`_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

5& EaN\M^` 6 % @M`U[ZMX H[XM`UXQ A^SMZUO 5[Y\[aZP 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ 3^OTU`QO`a^MX 5[M`UZS_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP \P]dUPRcdaTb

SXbcaXQdcX^] X] cWT K]XcTS IcPcTb'

^a X\_^acb PaRWXcTRcdaP[ R^PcX]Vb U^a bP[T ^a O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP \P]dUPRcdaTb ^a X\_^acb PaRWXcTRcdaP[ R^PcX]Vb cWPc PaT

aTVXbcTaTS d]STa cWT <TSTaP[ ?]bTRcXRXST% <d]VXRXST% P]S H^ST]cXRXST 7Rc'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ H&5&)%* N^R O[`U f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H&6&

O;I DE

,' 7[[ PaRWXcTRcdaP[ R^PcX]Vb \P]dUPRcdaTS ^a X\_^acTS Qh cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP \TTc

^]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT TgT\_cX^]b b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H j.2'-))#R$#*$&#.$'
O;I DE

6& EaN\M^` 7 % @M`U[ZMX H[XM`UXQ A^SMZUO 5[Y\[aZP 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ 3Q^[_[X 5[M`UZS_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP \P]dUPRcdaTb ^a

^a SXbcaXQdcX^] X] cWT K]XcTS IcPcTb'

X\_^acb PTa^b^[ R^PcX]V _a^SdRcb U^a bP[T O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb P SXbcaXQdc^a

X] cWT K]XcTS IcPcTb'

^U PTa^b^[ R^PcX]Vb U^a aTbP[T ^a SXbcaXQdcX^] O;I DE

7& EaN\M^` 8 % 5[Z`^[X [R 7bM\[^M`UbQ 7YU__U[Z_ 8^[Y @Qc MZP ;Z%G_Q B[^`MNXQ 8aQX 5[Z`MUZQ^_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP \P]dUPRcdaTb ^a X\_^acb _^acPQ[T UdT[ R^]cPX]Tab U^a bP[T ^a

SXbcaXQdcX^] X] cWT K]XcTS IcPcTb'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H&7&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&

O;I DE

+' 7[[ _^acPQ[T UdT[ R^]cPX]Tab \P]dUPRcdaTS ^a X\_^acTS Qh cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP

\TTc ^]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT TgT\_cX^]b b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H j .2'/).#P$ & #R$'
O;I DE

H;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .( % @Qc E[a^OQ BQ^R[^YMZOQ E`MZPM^P_

3& 3\\XUOMNUXU`e

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P d]Xc#b$ cWPc Xb bdQYTRc c^ ^]T ^a \^aT -)

FPac /) bdQ_Pacb'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&3&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;&

9<H O;I DE
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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ )0 [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE %,

H;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .( % @Qc E[a^OQ BQ^R[^YMZOQ E`MZPM^P_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

4& EaN\M^` K % E`MZPM^P_ [R BQ^R[^YMZOQ R[^ 5[MX B^Q\M^M`U[Z MZP B^[OQ__UZS BXMZ`_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P R^P[ _aT_PaPcX^] P]S _a^RTbbX]V _[P]c'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&4&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&5&

O;I DE

+' JWT R^P[ _aT_PaPcX^] P]S _a^RTbbX]V _[P]c WPb P STbXV] RP_PRXch VaTPcTa

c^]b _Ta SPh #c_S$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&4&* V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&5&

cWP] +)) O;I DE

,' JWT _[P]c WPb P] ^_cX^] c^ T]U^aRTPQ[h [X\Xc Xcb ^_TaPcX]V [TeT[ c^ [Tbb cWP] +))

c_S P]S Xb RW^^bX]V cWXb ^_cX^]'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&4&+ V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&5&

O;I DE

-' JWT _[P]c R^]cPX]b P] ^_T] bc^aPVT _X[T% Pb STUX]TS X] j /)'+.*% Pb P] PUUTRcTS

UPRX[Xch'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&4&, V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&5&

O;I DE

.' JWT ^_T]

+))2'

bc^aPVT _X[T fPb R^]bcadRcTS% aTR^]bcadRcTS ^a \^SXUXTS PUcTa CPh +0% O;I DE

5& EaN\M^` 99 % E`MZPM^P_ [R BQ^R[^YMZOQ R[^ E`M`U[ZM^e 9M_ Fa^NUZQ_ "9AB M\\XUOMZ`_ [ZXe#

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb ^]T ^a \^aT bcPcX^]Pah VPb cdaQX]Tb cWPc WPeT P

WTPc X]_dc Pc _TPZ [^PS VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ *) CC8cd(Wa #*)'0=@(Wa$% QPbTS

^] cWT [^fTa WTPcX]V eP[dT ^U cWT UdT[ UXaTS'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&5&) V_ f@Ag [^ f@'3$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&6&

O;I DE

D(7

" +' E]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT PUUTRcTS UPRX[XcXTb fTaT R^]bcadRcTS% \^SXUXTS% ^a

aTR^]bcadRcTS PUcTa ERc^QTa ,% *200 P]S _aX^a c^ <TQadPah *2% +)).'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&5&* V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&6&

O;I DE

" ,' E]T ^a \^aT bcPcX^]Pah VPb cdaQX]Tb X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP PaT dbX]V P _aTeX^db[h

P__a^eTS P[cTa]PcXeT UdT[ \^]Xc^aX]V bRWTSd[T Pb b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H

j /)',,-#W$#-$'

O;I DE

" -' JWT TgT\_cX^] b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /)',,+#T$ Xb QTX]V dcX[XiTS U^a ^]T ^a

bcPcX^]Pah VPb cdaQX]Tb X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP'

\^aT O;I DE
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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ )1 [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE %-

H;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .( % @Qc E[a^OQ BQ^R[^YMZOQ E`MZPM^P_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

5& EaN\M^` 99 %

"O[Z`UZaQP#

E`MZPM^P_ [R BQ^R[^YMZOQ R[^ E`M`U[ZM^e 9M_ Fa^NUZQ_ "9AB M\\XUOMZ`_ [ZXe#

" .' E]T ^a \^aT bcPcX^]Pah VPb cdaQX]Tb bdQYTRc c^ -) 9<H

cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb X]YTRcTS fXcW fPcTa ^a bcTP\ U^a

^gXSTb'

FPac /)% IdQ_Pac == X]

cWT R^]ca^[ ^U ]Xca^VT]

O;I DE

6& EaN\M^` JJ % E`MZPM^P_ [R BQ^R[^YMZOQ R[^ 4aXW 9M_[XUZQ FQ^YUZMX_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Qd[Z VPb^[X]T cTa\X]P[ [^PSX]V aPRZb'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&6&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&7&

O;I DE

D(7

+' E]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT [^PSX]V aPRZb fTaT R^]bcadRcTS ^a \^SXUXTS PUcTa :TRT\QTa

*0% *21)% P]S PaT ]^c bdQYTRc c^ -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac 99'
O;I DE

7& EaN\M^` >>> %

7YU__U[Z_

E`MZPM^P_ [R BQ^R[^YMZOQ R[^ AZ_T[^Q @M`a^MX 9M_ B^[OQ__UZS2 EaXRa^ 6U[dUPQ "EA*#

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb PUUTRcTS UPRX[XcXTb XST]cXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /)'/-)#P$

cWPc _a^RTbb ]PcdaP[ VPb #^]bW^aT$'

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&7&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[

ERP`V[Z H;&8& 8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&7&) V_ f@Ag

[^ f@'3$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&:&

O;I DE

" +' JWT PUUTRcTS UPRX[XcXTb R^\\T]RTS R^]bcadRcX^] ^a \^SXUXRPcX^] PUcTa @P]dPah

*21- P]S ^] ^a QTU^aT 7dVdbc +,% +)**'

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&7&* V_ f@A$g T[ `[

ERP`V[Z H;&8& 8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&7&* V_

f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&:&

+)% O;I DE

" ,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P VPb bfTTcT]X]V d]Xc fXcW P STbXV] RP_PRXch

VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ + [^]V c^]b _Ta SPh #BJF:$ ^U WhSa^VT] bd[UXST Qdc

^_TaPcTb Pc [Tbb cWP] + BJF:'

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&7&+ V_ f@A$g T[ `[

ERP`V[Z H;&8& 8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&7&+ V_

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ *( [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE &$

H;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .( % @Qc E[a^OQ BQ^R[^YMZOQ E`MZPM^P_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

7& EaN\M^` >>> % E`MZPM^P_ [R BQ^R[^YMZOQ R[^ AZ_T[^Q @M`a^MX

7YU__U[Z_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

9M_ B^[OQ__UZS2 EaXRa^ 6U[dUPQ "EA*#

" -' <TSTaP[[h T]U^aRTPQ[T ^_TaPcX]V [X\Xcb WPeT QTT] TbcPQ[XbWTS X] cWT

_aTR^]bcadRcX^] PdcW^aXiPcX^] [X\XcX]V cWT VPb bfTTcT]X]V d]Xc c^ [Tbb cWP]

+ BJF:'

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&7&,& V_ f@A$g T[ `[

ERP`V[Z H;&8& 8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&7&,& V_

f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&:&

O;I DE

" .' F[TPbT _a^eXST cWT K]Xc ?:#b$ U^a cWT VPb bfTTcT]X]V d]Xc#b$ cWPc WPeT TbcPQ[XbWTS UTSTaP[[h T]U^aRTPQ[T

^_TaPcX]V [X\Xcb X] cWT b_PRT _a^eXSTS QT[^f'

8& EaN\M^` AAA % E`MZPM^P_ [R BQ^R[^YMZOQ R[^ @[ZYQ`MXXUO ?UZQ^MX B^[OQ__UZS BXMZ`_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb PUUTRcTS UPRX[XcXTb XST]cXUXTS X] -) 9<H

j /)'/0)#P$#*$ cWPc PaT [^RPcTS Pc P UXgTS ^a _^acPQ[T ]^]\TcP[[XR \X]TaP[

_a^RTbbX]V _[P]c'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&8&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&9&

O;I DE

+' 7UUTRcTS UPRX[XcXTb XST]cXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /)'/0)#P$#*$ P]S [^RPcTS X] cWT

P__[XRPcX^] PaTP PaT bdQYTRc c^ -) 9<H FPac /)% IdQ_Pac EEE'
O;I DE

9& EaN\M^` CCC %

Ee_`QY_

E`MZPM^P_ [R BQ^R[^YMZOQ R[^ HA5 7YU__U[Z_ R^[Y BQ`^[XQaY DQRUZQ^e IM_`QcM`Q^

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P _Tca^[Td\ aTUX]Tah P]S X]R[dSTb ^]T ^a \^aT

^U cWT PUUTRcTS UPRX[XcXTb XST]cXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /)'/2)#P$#+$ & #-$ U^a fWXRW

R^]bcadRcX^]% \^SXUXRPcX^]% ^a aTR^]bcadRcX^] fPb R^\\T]RTS PUcTa CPh -% *210'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&9&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&:&

O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb bc^a\ fPcTa bTfTa bhbcT\b' O;I DE
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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ *) [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE &%

H;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .( % @Qc E[a^OQ BQ^R[^YMZOQ E`MZPM^P_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

9& EaN\M^` CCC % E`MZPM^P_ [R

Ee_`QY_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BQ^R[^YMZOQ R[^ HA5 7YU__U[Z_ R^[Y BQ`^[XQaY DQRUZQ^e IM_`QcM`Q^

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P]RX[[Pah T`dX_\T]c fWXRW Xb _WhbXRP[[h bT_PaPcT

Ua^\ cWT fPbcTfPcTa bhbcT\ P]S S^Tb ]^c R^\T X] R^]cPRc fXcW ^a bc^aT ^X[h

fPbcTfPcTa'

O;I DE

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb ]^]&R^]cPRc R^^[X]V fPcTa bhbcT\b' O;I DE

.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&9&- V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&:&

O;I DE

/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb ^]T ^a \^aT X]SXeXSdP[

TgT\_cX^] b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /)'/2+&+#S$'

SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc \TTc cWT O;I DE

0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^\_[TcT[h R[^bTS SaPX] bhbcT\b' O;I DE

:& EaN\M^` 3333 % E`MZPM^P_ [R BQ^R[^YMZOQ R[^ EYMXX ?aZUOU\MX IM_`Q ;ZOUZQ^M`U[Z GZU`_ R[^ ITUOT

5[Z_`^aO`U[Z 5[YYQZOQP 3R`Q^ 3aSa_` +($ )111 [^ R[^ ITUOT ?[PURUOM`U[Z [^ DQO[Z_`^aO`U[Z

5[YYQZOQP [Z [^ 3R`Q^ <aZQ .$ *((,

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T b\P[[ \d]XRX_P[ fPbcT X]RX]TaPcX^]

d]Xc% ^cWTa cWP] P] PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&:&)& V_ f@'3$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&;& ;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R

`[ CaR_`V[Z H;&:&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&:&,&

O;I DE

D(7

" +' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T b\P[[ \d]XRX_P[ fPbcT X]RX]TaPcX^]

d]Xc% ^cWTa cWP] P] PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a% R^]bcadRcTS PUcTa 7dVdbc ,)% *222 ^a

\^SXUXTS ^a aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa @d]T /% +))/'

O;I DE

" ,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T b\P[[ \d]XRX_P[ fPbcT X]RX]TaPcX^]

d]Xc% ^cWTa cWP] P] PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a% R^]bcadRcTS QTU^aT 7dVdbc ,)% *222

P]S ]^c \^SXUXTS ^a aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa @d]T /% +))/'

O;I DE

" -' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&:&, V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&;&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ ** [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE &&

H;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .( % @Qc E[a^OQ BQ^R[^YMZOQ E`MZPM^P_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

:& EaN\M^` 3333 % E`MZPM^P_ [R BQ^R[^YMZOQ R[^ EYMXX ?aZUOU\MX IM_`Q ;ZOUZQ^M`U[Z GZU`_ R[^ ITUOT

5[Z_`^aO`U[Z 5[YYQZOQP 3R`Q^ 3aSa_` +($ )111 [^ R[^ ITUOT ?[PURUOM`U[Z [^ DQO[Z_`^aO`U[Z

5[YYQZOQP [Z [^ 3R`Q^ <aZQ .$ *((, "O[Z`UZaQP#

" .' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a R^]bcadRcTS PUcTa

7dVdbc ,)% *222 ^a \^SXUXTS ^a aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa @d]T /% +))/'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&:&- V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&:&/&

O;I DE

" /' 7[[ PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^ab R^]bcadRcTS PUcTa 7dVdbc ,)% *222 ^a \^SXUXTS ^a

aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa @d]T /% +))/ R^\Qdbc ^][h hPaS fPbcT'
O;I DE

" 0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a R^]bcadRcTS

QTU^aT 7dVdbc ,)% *222 P]S ]^c \^SXUXTS ^a aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa @d]T /%

+))/'

O;I DE

" 1' 7[[ PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^ab R^]bcadRcTS QTU^aT 7dVdbc ,)% *222 P]S ]^c \^SXUXTS

^a aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa @d]T /% +))/ R^\Qdbc ^][h hPaS fPbcT'

O;I DE

;& EaN\M^` 5555 % E`MZPM^P_ [R BQ^R[^YMZOQ R[^ 5[YYQ^OUMX MZP ;ZPa_`^UMX E[XUP IM_`Q ;ZOUZQ^M`U[Z

GZU`_ R[^ ITUOT 5[Z_`^aO`U[Z 5[YYQZOQP 3R`Q^ @[bQYNQ^ +($ )111 [^ R[^ ITUOT ?[PURUOM`U[Z [^

DQO[Z_`^aO`U[Z 5[YYQZOQP [Z [^ 3R`Q^ <aZQ )$ *(()

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T R^\\TaRXP[ ^a X]SdbcaXP[ b^[XS fPbcT

X]RX]TaPcX^] d]Xc% ^cWTa cWP] P] PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&;&) V_ f@'3$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&<& ;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[

CaR_`V[Z H;&;&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&;&,&

O;I DE

D(7

" +' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T R^\\TaRXP[ ^a X]SdbcaXP[ b^[XS fPbcT

X]RX]TaPcX^] d]Xc% ^cWTa cWP] P] PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a% R^]bcadRcTS PUcTa

D^eT\QTa ,)% *222 ^a \^SXUXTS ^a aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa @d]T *% +))*'

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ *+ [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE &'

H;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .( % @Qc E[a^OQ BQ^R[^YMZOQ E`MZPM^P_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

;& EaN\M^` 5555 % E`MZPM^P_ [R BQ^R[^YMZOQ R[^ 5[YYQ^OUMX MZP ;ZPa_`^UMX

GZU`_ R[^ ITUOT 5[Z_`^aO`U[Z 5[YYQZOQP 3R`Q^ @[bQYNQ^ +($ )111 [^ R[^

DQO[Z_`^aO`U[Z 5[YYQZOQP [Z [^ 3R`Q^ <aZQ )$ *(() "O[Z`UZaQP#

E[XUP IM_`Q ;ZOUZQ^M`U[Z

ITUOT ?[PURUOM`U[Z [^

" ,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T R^\\TaRXP[ ^a X]SdbcaXP[ b^[XS fPbcT

X]RX]TaPcX^] d]Xc% ^cWTa cWP] P] PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a% R^]bcadRcTS QTU^aT

D^eT\QTa ,)% *222 P]S ]^c \^SXUXTS ^a aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa @d]T *% +))*'

O;I DE

" -' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&;&, V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&<&

O;I DE

" .' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a% R^]bcadRcTS

PUcTa D^eT\QTa ,)% *222 ^a \^SXUXTS ^a aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa @d]T *% +))*'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&;&- V_ f@A$g T[ `[ H;&;&/&

O;I DE

" /' 7[[ PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^ab R^]bcadRcTS PUcTa D^eT\QTa ,)% *222 ^a \^SXUXTS ^a

aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa @d]T *% +))* R^\Qdbc ^][h f^^S fPbcT% R[TP] [d\QTa%

^a hPaS fPbcT ^a P \XgcdaT ^U cWTbT \PcTaXP[b'

O;I DE

" 0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a% R^]bcadRcTS

QTU^aT D^eT\QTa ,)% *222 P]S ]^c \^SXUXTS ^a aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa

@d]T *% +))*'

O;I DE

" 1' 7[[ PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^ab R^]bcadRcTS QTU^aT D^eT\QTa ,)% *222 P]S ]^c

\^SXUXTS ^a aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa @d]T *% +))* R^\Qdbc ^][h f^^S fPbcT%

R[TP] [d\QTa% ^a hPaS fPbcT ^a P \XgcdaT ^U cWTbT \PcTaXP[b'

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ *, [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE &(

H;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .( % @Qc E[a^OQ BQ^R[^YMZOQ E`MZPM^P_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

<& EaN\M^` 7777 % E`MZPM^P_ [R BQ^R[^YMZOQ R[^ A`TQ^ E[XUP IM_`Q ;ZOUZQ^M`U[Z GZU`_ R[^ ITUOT

5[Z_`^aO`U[Z 5[YYQZOQP 3R`Q^ 6QOQYNQ^ 1$ *((, [^ R[^ ITUOT ?[PURUOM`U[Z [^ DQO[Z_`^aO`U[Z

5[YYQZOQP [Z [^ 3R`Q^ <aZQ ).$ *((.

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T eTah b\P[[ \d]XRX_P[ fPbcT

X]RX]TaPcX^] d]Xc ^a X]bcXcdcX^]P[ X]RX]TaPcX^] d]Xc% ^cWTa cWP] P] PXa RdacPX]

X]RX]TaPc^a'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&<&) V_ f@'3$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&=& ;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R

CaR_`V[Z H;&<&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&<&,&

`[

O;I DE

D(7

" +' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T eTah b\P[[ \d]XRX_P[ fPbcT

X]RX]TaPcX^] d]Xc% ^cWTa cWP] P] PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a% R^]bcadRcTS PUcTa

:TRT\QTa 2% +))- ^a \^SXUXTS ^a aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa @d]T */% +))/'

O;I DE

" ,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T eTah b\P[[ \d]XRX_P[ fPbcT

X]RX]TaPcX^] d]Xc% ^cWTa cWP] P] PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a% R^]bcadRcTS QTU^aT

:TRT\QTa 2% +))- P]S ]^c \^SXUXTS ^a aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa @d]T */% +))/'

O;I DE

" -' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&<&, V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;&=&

O;I DE

" .' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a R^]bcadRcTS

:TRT\QTa 2% +))- ^a \^SXUXTS ^a aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa @d]T */% +))/'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&<&- V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;&<&/&

PUcTa O;I DE

" /' 7[[ PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^ab R^]bcadRcTS PUcTa :TRT\QTa 2% +))- ^a \^SXUXTS ^a

aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa @d]T */% +))/ R^\Qdbc ^][h f^^S fPbcT% R[TP] [d\QTa%

^a hPaS fPbcT ^a P \XgcdaT ^U cWTbT \PcTaXP[b'

O;I DE

" 0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a R^]bcadRcTS

QTU^aT :TRT\QTa 2% +))- P]S ]^c \^SXUXTS ^a aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa

@d]T */% +))/'

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ *- [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

" 8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE &)

H;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .( % @Qc E[a^OQ BQ^R[^YMZOQ E`MZPM^P_ "@EBE# "O[Z`UZaQP#

<& EaN\M^` 7777 % E`MZPM^P_ [R BQ^R[^YMZOQ R[^ A`TQ^ E[XUP IM_`Q ;ZOUZQ^M`U[Z GZU`_ R[^ ITUOT

5[Z_`^aO`U[Z 5[YYQZOQP 3R`Q^ 6QOQYNQ^ 1$ *((, [^ R[^ ITUOT ?[PURUOM`U[Z [^ DQO[Z_`^aO`U[Z

5[YYQZOQP [Z [^ 3R`Q^ <aZQ ).$ *((. "O[Z`UZaQP#

" 1' 7[[ PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^ab R^]bcadRcTS QTU^aT :TRT\QTa 2% +))- P]S ]^c O;I DE
\^SXUXTS ^a aTR^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a PUcTa @d]T */% +))/ R^\Qdbc ^][h f^^S fPbcT%

R[TP] [d\QTa% ^a hPaS fPbcT ^a P \XgcdaT ^U cWTbT \PcTaXP[b'

" 2' JWT PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a Xb [^RPcTS Pc P] X]bcXcdcX^]P[ UPRX[Xch P]S Xb P SXbcX]Rc O;I DE

^_TaPcX]V d]Xc ^U cWT X]bcXcdcX^]P[ UPRX[Xch cWPc VT]TaPcTS cWT fPbcT'

" *)' JWT PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a Qda]b [Tbb cWP] ,. c^]b _Ta SPh ^U f^^S fPbcT% R[TP] O;I DE
[d\QTa% ^a hPaS fPbcT ^a P \XgcdaT ^U cWTbT \PcTaXP[b'

=& EaN\M^` AAAA % E`MZPM^P_ [R BQ^R[^YMZOQ R[^ 5^aPQ AUX MZP @M`a^MX 9M_ B^[PaO`U[Z$

F^MZ_YU__U[Z MZP 6U_`^UNa`U[Z

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb ^]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT ^]bW^aT PUUTRcTS UPRX[XcXTb [XbcTS O;I DE
X] -) 9<H j /)'.,/.#P$&#V$ cWPc PaT bdQYTRc c^ -) 9<H FPac /)% IdQ_Pac EEEE'

H;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .) % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

3& 3\\XUOMNUXU`e

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P d]Xc#b$ cWPc Xb bdQYTRc c^ ^]T ^a \^aT -) 9<H O;I DE
FPac /* bdQ_Pacb' D(7

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&3&) V_ f@Ag [^ f@'3$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&

4& EaN\M^` 8 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P R[^ HUZeX 5TX[^UPQ

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P _[P]c fWXRW _a^SdRTb TcWh[T]T SXRW[^aXST Qh O;I DE

aTPRcX^] ^U ^ghVT] P]S WhSa^VT] RW[^aXST fXcW TcWh[T]T% eX]h[ RW[^aXST Qh P]h

_a^RTbb% P]S(^a ^]T ^a \^aT _^[h\Tab R^]cPX]X]V P]h UaPRcX^] ^U _^[h\TaXiTS

eX]h[ RW[^aXST'

5& EaN\M^` < % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P R[^ 4QZfQZQ 7YU__U[Z_ R[^ 7]aU\YQZ` >QMW_

7YU__U[Z E[a^OQ_# [R 4QZfQZQ "5[Y\XQ`Q `TU_ _QO`U[Z R[^ 9AB M\\XUOM`U[Z_ [ZXe#

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb T`dX_\T]c X] QT]iT]T bTaeXRT' O;I DE

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ *. [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE &*

H;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX

"O[Z`UZaQP#

DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .) % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

6& EaN\M^`

BXMZ`_

> % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P R[^ 4QZfQZQ 7YU__U[Z_ R^[Y 5[WQ 4e%B^[PaO` DQO[bQ^e

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P R^ZT Qh&_a^SdRc aTR^eTah _[P]c P]S X]R[dSTb

^]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT PUUTRcTS b^daRTb XST]cXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /*'*,)#P$ & #Q$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&6&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;&7&

O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb T`dX_\T]c

-) 9<H j /*'*,0#Q$'

X] QT]iT]T bTaeXRT Pb STcTa\X]TS Qh O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb T[TRcTS c^ R^\_[h fXcW cWT

j /*'+-,&* P]S -) 9<H j /*'+-,&+'

_a^eXbX^]b ^U -) 9<H O;I DE

7& EaN\M^` ? % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P R[^ 3_NQ_`[_

/OOKICABIKISX

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb b^daRTb% ^_TaPcX^]b% ^a PRcXeXcXTb b_TRXUXTS

-) 9<H jj /*'*-,% /*'*--% /*'*-/% /*'*-0% /*'*-1% ^a /*'*..'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&7&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;&8&

X] O;I DE

<NADVAX 1NMRSQTCSINM

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb a^PSfPhb R^]bcadRcTS

cPX[X]Vb ^a PbQTbc^b&R^]cPX]X]V fPbcT \PcTaXP['

^a \PX]cPX]TS fXcW PbQTbc^b O;I DE

7AMTFACSTQIMG 1NLLEQCIAK /RBERSNR

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P \P]dUPRcdaX]V ^_TaPcX^] dbX]V R^\\TaRXP[

PbQTbc^b'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&7&+ V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&7&,&

O;I DE

P' LXbXQ[T T\XbbX^]b PaT SXbRWPaVTS

^_TaPcX^]

c^ ^dcbXST PXa Ua^\ cWT \P]dUPRcdaX]V O;I DE

Q' 7] P[cTa]PcXeT T\XbbX^] R^]ca^[ P]S fPbcT caTPc\T]c \TcW^S Xb QTX]V

cWPc WPb aTRTXeTS _aX^a K'I' ;]eXa^]\T]cP[ Fa^cTRcX^] 7VT]Rh #;F7$

P__a^eP['

dbTS O;I DE
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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ */ [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE &+

H;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX

"O[Z`UZaQP#

DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .) % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

7& EaN\M^` ? % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P R[^ 3_NQ_`[_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

7AMTFACSTQIMG 1NLLEQCIAK /RBERSNR "O[Z`UZaQP#

R' 7bQTbc^b&R^]cPX]X]V fPbcT \PcTaXP[ Xb _a^RTbbTS X]c^ ]^]&UaXPQ[T U^a\b' O;I DE

S' 7bQTbc^b&R^]cPX]X]V fPbcT \PcTaXP[ Xb PST`dPcT[h fTccTS' O;I DE

T' 7[cTa]PcXeT

P__a^eP['

UX[cTaX]V T`dX_\T]c Xb QTX]V dbTS cWPc WPb aTRTXeTS ;F7 O;I DE

U' 7 WXVW TUUXRXT]Rh _PacXRd[PcT PXa #>;F7$ UX[cTa Xb QTX]V dbTS cWPc

RTacXUXTS c^ QT Pc [TPbc 22'20" TUUXRXT]c U^a )', \XRa^] _PacXR[Tb

Xb O;I DE

V' JWT ;F7 WPb PdcW^aXiTS cWT dbT ^U fTc

P d]Xc R^]cPRcX]V T]TaVh ^U Pc [TPbc 2'2.

R^[[TRc^ab STbXV]TS c^ ^_TaPcT fXcW

ZX[^_PbRP[b'

O;I DE

/RBERSNR =OQAX /OOKICASINM

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb ^_TaPcX^]b X] fWXRW PbQTbc^b&R^]cPX]X]V

PaT b_aPh P__[XTS'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&7&, V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&7&-&

\PcTaXP[b O;I DE

P'

;S

7bQTbc^b UXQTab PaT T]RP_bd[PcTS fXcW P QXcd\X]^db ^a aTbX]^db QX]STa

SdaX]V b_aPhX]V P]S PaT ]^c UaXPQ[T PUcTa SahX]V'

`UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&7&,&N V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&7&-&

O;I DE

Q' I_aPh&^] P__[XRPcX^]b ^] QdX[SX]Vb% bcadRcdaTb% _X_Tb% P]S R^]SdXcb S^ ]^c

dbT \PcTaXP[ R^]cPX]X]V \^aT cWP] *" PbQTbc^b'
O;I DE

R' 7] P[cTa]PcXeT T\XbbX^] R^]ca^[ P]S fPbcT caTPc\T]c

cWPc WPb aTRTXeTS _aX^a ;F7 P__a^eP['

\TcW^S Xb QTX]V dbTS O;I DE
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

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE &,

H;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX

"O[Z`UZaQP#

DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .) % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

7& EaN\M^` ? % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P R[^ 3_NQ_`[_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

/RBERSNR =OQAX /OOKICASINM "O[Z`UZaQP#

S' 7bQTbc^b&R^]cPX]X]V fPbcT \PcTaXP[ Xb _a^RTbbTS X]c^ ]^]&UaXPQ[T U^a\b' O;I DE

T' 7bQTbc^b&R^]cPX]X]V fPbcT \PcTaXP[ Xb PST`dPcT[h fTccTS' O;I DE

U' 7[cTa]PcXeT

P__a^eP['

UX[cTaX]V T`dX_\T]c Xb QTX]V dbTS cWPc WPb aTRTXeTS ;F7 O;I DE

V' 7 >;F7 UX[cTa

U^a )', \XRa^]

Xb QTX]V dbTS

_PacXR[Tb'

cWPc Xb RTacXUXTS c^ QT Pc [TPbc 22'20" TUUXRXT]c O;I DE

W' JWT ;F7 WPb PdcW^aXiTS cWT dbT ^U fTc R^[[TRc^ab STbXV]TS

P d]Xc R^]cPRcX]V T]TaVh ^U Pc [TPbc 2'2. ZX[^_PbRP[b'

c^ ^_TaPcT fXcW O;I DE

4ABQICASIMG 1NLLEQCIAK /RBERSNR

.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P UPQaXRPcX]V ^_TaPcX^] dbX]V R^\\TaRXP[

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&7&- V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&7&.&

PbQTbc^b' O;I DE

P' LXbXQ[T T\XbbX^]b PaT SXbRWPaVTS

^_TaPcX^]'

c^ ^dcbXST PXa Ua^\ cWT \P]dUPRcdaX]V O;I DE

Q' 7] P[cTa]PcXeT T\XbbX^] R^]ca^[ P]S fPbcT caTPc\T]c

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
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4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE &-

H;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX

"O[Z`UZaQP#

DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .) % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

7& EaN\M^` ? % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P R[^ 3_NQ_`[_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

4ABQICASIMG 1NLLEQCIAK /RBERSNR "O[Z`UZaQP#

U' 7 >;F7 UX[cTa

U^a )', \XRa^]

Xb QTX]V dbTS

_PacXR[Tb'

cWPc Xb RTacXUXTS c^ QT Pc [TPbc 22'20" TUUXRXT]c O;I DE

V' JWT ;F7 WPb PdcW^aXiTS cWT dbT ^U fTc

P d]Xc R^]cPRcX]V T]TaVh ^U Pc [TPbc 2'2.

R^[[TRc^ab STbXV]TS

ZX[^_PbRP[b'

c^ ^_TaPcT fXcW O;I DE

8NM#ROQAXED /RBERSNR 6MRTKASINM

/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]bd[PcX]V \PcTaXP[b #^cWTa cWP] b_aPh P__[XTS

X]bd[PcX]V \PcTaXP[b$ cWPc PaT TXcWTa \^[STS P]S UaXPQ[T ^a fTc&P__[XTS P]S UaXPQ[T

PUcTa SahX]V'

O;I DE

/RBERSNR 1NMUEQRINM

0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb ^_TaPcX^]b cWPc R^]eTac aTVd[PcTS PbQTbc^b&

R^]cPX]X]V \PcTaXP[ P]S PbQTbc^b&R^]cPX]X]V fPbcT \PcTaXP[ X]c^ ]^]PbQTbc^b

#PbQTbc^b&UaTT$ \PcTaXP['

O;I DE

8& EaN\M^` B % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P

?Q`MXXUO 3^_QZUO B^[PaO`U[Z 8MOUXU`UQ_

R[^ ;Z[^SMZUO 3^_QZUO 7YU__U[Z_ R^[Y 3^_QZUO F^U[dUPQ MZP

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P \TcP[[XR PabT]XR _a^SdRcX^]

PabT]XR caX^gXST _[P]c cWPc _a^RTbbTb [^f&VaPST PabT]XR QTPaX]V

a^PbcX]V R^]ST]bPcX^] _a^RTbb'

_[P]c ^a Pc P]

\PcTaXP[b Qh P
O;I DE

9& EaN\M^` 44 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P R[^ 4QZfQZQ 7YU__U[Z_ R^[Y 4QZfQZQ F^MZ_RQ^ A\Q^M`U[Z_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P QT]iT]T _a^SdRcX^] UPRX[Xch P]S(^a

cTa\X]P['

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&9&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;&:&

Qd[Z O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^]

[^PSX]V aPRZb'

PaTP X]R[dSTb QT]iT]T caP]bUTa ^_TaPcX^]b Pc \PaX]T eTbbT[ O;I DE
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8[^Y AB%D7C)
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FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"
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4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE '$

H;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX

"O[Z`UZaQP#

DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .) % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

9& EaN\M^` 44 %

"O[Z`UZaQP#

@M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P R[^ 4QZfQZQ 7YU__U[Z_ R^[Y 4QZfQZQ F^MZ_RQ^ A\Q^M`U[Z_

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb QT]iT]T caP]bUTa ^_TaPcX^]b Pc aPX[RPa [^PSX]V

aPRZb'
O;I DE

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb QT]iT]T caP]bUTa ^_TaPcX^]b Pc cP]Z&cadRZ [^PSX]V

aPRZb'
O;I DE

:& EaN\M^` 88 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P R[^ 4QZfQZQ IM_`Q A\Q^M`U[Z_

/OOKICABIKISX

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P RWT\XRP[ \P]dUPRcdaX]V _[P]c% R^ZT Qh&_a^SdRc

aTR^eTah _[P]c% ^a _Tca^[Td\ aTUX]Tah UPRX[Xch Pb STUX]TS X] j /*',-*'

O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P WPiPaS^db fPbcT caTPc\T]c% bc^aPVT% P]S

SXb_^bP[ #JI:$ UPRX[Xch bXcT Pb STbRaXQTS X] -) 9<H j /*',-)#Q$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ H;;&:&) NZQ H;;&:&* N^R O[`U f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z

H;;;&

O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT cWPc WPb ]^ QT]iT]T ^]bXcT X]

_a^SdRcb% Qh_a^SdRcb% ^a X]cTa\TSXPcTb'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&+ V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&

fPbcTb% O;I DE

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT WPeX]V P c^cP[ P]]dP[ QT]iT]T `dP]cXch

Ua^\ UPRX[Xch fPbcT [Tbb cWP] * \TVPVaP\ _Ta hTPa #CV(ha$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&, V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;

O;I DE

.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT WPeX]V P c^cP[ P]]dP[ QT]iT]T `dP]cXch

Ua^\ UPRX[Xch fPbcT VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ * CV(ha Qdc [Tbb cWP] *) CV(ha'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&- V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ +) [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE '%

H;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX

"O[Z`UZaQP#

DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .) % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

:& EaN\M^` 88 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P R[^ 4QZfQZQ IM_`Q A\Q^M`U[Z_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

/OOKICABIKISX "O[Z`UZaQP#

/' JWT U[^f&fTXVWcTS P]]dP[ PeTaPVT QT]iT]T R^]RT]caPcX^]

Pc cWT bXcT Xb QPbTS ^] S^Rd\T]cPcX^]'

^U TPRW fPbcT bcaTP\ O;I DE

0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb fPbcT bcaTP\b fXcW U[^f&fTXVWcTS

R^]cT]c ^U *)" ^a VaTPcTa'

P]]dP[ PeTaPVT fPcTa O;I DE

@ARSE =SQEAL 3WELOSINMR

1' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb fPbcT bcaTP\b cWPc \TTc cWT TgT\_cX^] b_TRXUXTS

-) 9<H j /*',-+#R$#+$ #cWT U[^f&fTXVWcTS P]]dP[ PeTaPVT QT]iT]T

R^]RT]caPcX^] Xb [Tbb cWP] *) __\f$'

X] O;I DE

2' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb fPbcT bcaTP\b cWPc \TTc cWT TgT\_cX^] b_TRXUXTS X]

-) 9<H j /*',-+#R$#,$ QTRPdbT _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa WPb P U[^f aPcT [Tbb cWP]

[XcTab _Ta \X]dcT ^a P] P]]dP[ fPbcTfPcTa `dP]cXch [Tbb cWP] *) CV(ha'

)')+
O;I DE

*)' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb fPbcT bcaTP\b cWPc \TTc cWT TgT\_cX^] b_TRXUXTS X]

-) 9<H j /*',-+#R$#,$ QTRPdbT cWT c^cP[ P]]dP[ QT]iT]T `dP]cXch Xb [Tbb cWP] ^a

T`dP[ c^ + CV(ha'

O;I DE

**' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP caP]bUTab fPbcT ^UU&bXcT U^a caTPc\T]c Qh P]^cWTa UPRX[Xch' O;I DE

*+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H j /*',-+#S$' O;I DE

*,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H j /*',-+#T$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&)+ V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&)-&

O;I DE

*-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb UPRX[Xch

fPcTa R^]cT]c ^U [Tbb cWP] *)"'

fPbcT fXcW P U[^f fTXVWcTS P]]dP[ PeTaPVT O;I DE
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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ +* [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE '&

H;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .) % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

"O[Z`UZaQP#

:& EaN\M^` 88 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P R[^ 4QZfQZQ IM_`Q A\Q^M`U[Z_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

1NMSAIMEQ <EPTIQELEMSR

*.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb R^]cPX]Tab% Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H j /*',-*% cWPc aTRTXeT

]^]&TgT\_c QT]iT]T fPbcT'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&)- V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&)0&

O;I DE

*/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb P] P[cTa]PcT \TP]b ^U R^\_[XP]RT c^ \TTc cWT -) 9<H

j /*',-. aT`dXaT\T]cb U^a R^]cPX]Tab'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&). V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&)0&

O;I DE

*0' 9^eTab P]S R[^bTS&eT]c bhbcT\b dbTS U^a R^]cPX]Tab ^_TaPcT bdRW cWPc cWT

R^]cPX]Ta Xb \PX]cPX]TS Pc P _aTbbdaT [Tbb cWP] Pc\^b_WTaXR _aTbbdaT'
O;I DE

6MDIUIDTAK 2QAIM =XRSELR

*1' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b% Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H

j /*',-*% cWPc aTRTXeT ^a \P]PVT ]^]&TgT\_c QT]iT]T fPbcT'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&)0 V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&*-&

O;I DE

*2' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb dbX]V P] P[cTa]PcT \TP]b ^U R^\_[XP]RT c^ \TTc cWT

-) 9<H j /*',-/ aT`dXaT\T]cb U^a X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&)1 V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&*-&

O;I DE

+)' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H

j /*',-/#P$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&*( V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&**&

O;I DE

+*' 9^eTab P]S R[^bTS&eT]c bhbcT\b dbTS U^a X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b ^_TaPcT bdRW

cWPc cWT X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\ Xb \PX]cPX]TS Pc P _aTbbdaT [Tbb cWP] Pc\^b_WTaXR

_aTbbdaT'

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

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ''

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

6MDIUIDTAK 2QAIM =XRSELR "O[Z`UZaQP#

++' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H

j /*',-/#Q$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&** V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;&:&*-&

O;I DE

+,' @d]RcX^] Q^gTb X] cWT X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b PaT T`dX__TS fXcW P bhbcT\ c^

_aTeT]c cWT U[^f ^U ^aVP]XR eP_^ab Ua^\ cWT Yd]RcX^] Q^g eT]c _X_T c^ cWT

Pc\^b_WTaT SdaX]V ]^a\P[ ^_TaPcX^]'

O;I DE

+-' @d]RcX^] Q^g eT]c _X_Tb X] cWT X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b PaT

R[^bTS&eT]c bhbcT\ P]S R^]ca^[ STeXRT'

R^]]TRcTS c^ P O;I DE

<ELEDIASINM /CSIUISIER

+.' HT\TSXPcX^] PRcXeXcXTb cPZT _[PRT Pc

FPac /*% IdQ_Pac <<'

cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP bdQYTRc c^ -) 9<H O;I DE

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_

DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

3& 3\\XUOMNUXU`e

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P d]Xc#b$ cWPc Xb bdQYTRc c^ ^]T ^a \^aT -) 9<H

FPac /, bdQ_Pacb ^cWTa cWP] bdQ_Pacb \PST P__[XRPQ[T Qh aTUTaT]RT d]STa bdQ_Pacb

X] -) 9<H FPac /)% /* ^a /,'

ERR VZ_`^aP`V[Z_ S[^ ,( 58D BN^` .+ _aO\N^`_ YNQR N\\XVPNOXR [ZXe Oe ^RSR^RZPR&

O;I DE

4& EaN\M^` 8 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ A^SMZUO :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R^[Y

A^SMZUO 5TQYUOMX ?MZaRMO`a^UZS ;ZPa_`^e

`TQ EeZ`TQ`UO

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P _[P]c bXcT cWPc Xb P \PY^a

cWT <TSTaP[ 9[TP] 7Xa 7Rc j **+#P$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&4&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z

b^daRT Pb STUX]TS

H;;;&6&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ +, [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE '(

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

4& EaN\M^` 8 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ A^SMZUO :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R^[Y

A^SMZUO 5TQYUOMX ?MZaRMO`a^UZS ;ZPa_`^e "O[Z`UZaQP#

`TQ EeZ`TQ`UO

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT cWPc X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T RWT\XRP[

\P]dUPRcdaX]V _a^RTbb d]Xc% Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H j /,'*)*% cWPc \P]dUPRcdaTb

P _aX\Pah _a^SdRc ^]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT RWT\XRP[b [XbcTS X] -) 9<H

j /,'*))#Q$#*$#X$ ^a #Q$#*$#XX$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&4&* V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&6&

Pb
O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT cWPc X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T RWT\XRP[

\P]dUPRcdaX]V _a^RTbb d]Xc% Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H j /,'*)*% cWPc \P]dUPRcdaTb Pb

P _aX\Pah _a^SdRc ^]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT RWT\XRP[b [XbcTS X] -) 9<H

j /,'*))#Q$#*$#X$ ^a #Q$#*$#XX$ P]S dbTb Pb P aTPRcP]c ^a \P]dUPRcdaTb Pb P

_a^SdRc% ^a R^&_a^SdRc% ^]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT ^aVP]XR WPiPaS^db PXa _^[[dcP]cb [XbcTS

X] cPQ[T + ^U -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac <'

O;I DE

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P RWT\XRP[ \P]dUPRcdaX]V _a^RTbb d]Xc% Pb STUX]TS

X] -) 9<H j /,'*)*% cWPc \P]dUPRcdaTb Pb P _aX\Pah _a^SdRc ^]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT

RWT\XRP[b [XbcTS X] -) 9<H j /,'*))#Q$#*$#X$ ^a #Q$#*$#XX$ P]S dbTb Pb P aTPRcP]c

^a \P]dUPRcdaTb Pb P _a^SdRc% ^a R^&_a^SdRc% ^]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT ^aVP]XR

WPiPaS^db PXa _^[[dcP]cb [XbcTS X] cPQ[T + ^U -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac <'

O;I DE

.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P RWT\XRP[ \P]dUPRcdaX]V _a^RTbb d]Xc% Pb STUX]TS

X] -) 9<H j /,'*)*% cWPc \P]dUPRcdaTb Pb P _aX\Pah _a^SdRc ^]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT

RWT\XRP[b [XbcTS X] -) 9<H j /,'*))#Q$#*$#X$ ^a #Q$#*$#XX$ P]S S^Tb ]^c dbT Pb P

aTPRcP]c ^a \P]dUPRcdaT Pb P _a^SdRc% ^a R^&_a^SdRc% ^]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT ^aVP]XR

WPiPaS^db PXa _^[[dcP]cb [XbcTS X] cPQ[T + ^U -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac <'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z_ H;;;&4&+$ 4&, NZQ 4&- N^R NXX f@A$g T[ `[

ERP`V[Z H;;;&6&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ +- [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ')

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

5& EaN\M^` 9 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ A^SMZUO :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R^[Y `TQ EeZ`TQ`UO

A^SMZUO 5TQYUOMX ?MZaRMO`a^UZS ;ZPa_`^e R[^ B^[OQ__ HQZ`_$ E`[^MSQ HQ__QX_$ F^MZ_RQ^ A\Q^M`U[Z_$

MZP IM_`QcM`Q^

/OOKICABIKISX

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT cWPc Xb bdQYTRc c^ -) 9<H /,% IdQ_Pac <

P]S cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb eT]cb% bc^aPVT eTbbT[b% caP]bUTa aPRZb%

fPbcT bcaTP\b Pbb^RXPcTS fXcW P RWT\XRP[ \P]dUPRcdaX]V _a^RTbb bdQYTRc c^

-) 9<H /,% IdQ_Pac <'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&6&

^a
O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb UXgTS a^^Ub% R^eTab%

aT`dXaTS c^ R^\_[h fXcW -) 9<H j /,'*-1'

P]S(^a T]R[^bdaTb cWPc PaT O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb eP_^a

cWPc PaT aT`dXaTS c^ R^\_[h fXcW -)

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&+

R^[[TRcX^] bhbcT\b ^a R[^bTS&eT]c bhbcT\b

9<H j /,'*-1'

V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&0&

O;I DE

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb eP_^a

cWPc PaT R^]bcadRcTS ^U WPaS&_X_X]V'

R^[[TRcX^] bhbcT\b ^a R[^bTS&eT]c bhbcT\b O;I DE

.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb eP_^a R^[[TRcX^] bhbcT\b ^a R[^bTS&eT]c bhbcT\b

cWPc R^]cPX] Qh_Pbb [X]Tb cWPc R^d[S SXeTac P eT]c bcaTP\ PfPh Ua^\ P R^]ca^[

STeXRT P]S c^ cWT Pc\^b_WTaT'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&- V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&0&

O;I DE

?AONQ 1NKKECSINM AMD 1KNRED ?EMS =XRSELR

/' <[^f X]SXRPc^ab PaT

T]caP]RTb c^ Qh_Pbb

X]bcP[[TS% RP[XQaPcTS% \PX]cPX]TS% P]S ^_TaPcTS Pc cWT

[X]Tb X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP'

O;I DE

0' 8h_Pbb [X]Tb X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP PaT bTRdaTS

bTP[ ^a P [^RZ&P]S&ZTh ch_T R^]UXVdaPcX^]'

X] cWT R[^bTS _^bXcX^] fXcW P RPa& O;I DE
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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ +. [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE '*

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

MZP IM_`QcM`Q^ "O[Z`UZaQP#

<EKNADIMG NQ 1KEAMIMG NF <AIKCAQR" >AMJ >QTCJR" NQ 0AQGER

1' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb aT[^PSX]V P]S(^a R[TP]X]V ^U aPX[RPab% cP]Z

^a QPaVTb cWPc ST[XeTa >7Fb c^ P bc^aPVT cP]Z'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&0 V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&))&

cadRZb% O;I DE

2' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb ^_TaPcX^]b cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW j /,'**2#V$#/$

cWa^dVW cWT dbT ^U P R[^bTS&eT]c bhbcT\ fXcW P R^]ca^[ STeXRT dbTS c^ aTSdRT

X][Tc T\XbbX^]b ^U >7Fb Qh Pc [TPbc 2. _TaRT]c Qh fTXVWc ^a VaTPcTa'

O;I DE

*)' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb ^_TaPcX^]b cWPc

cWa^dVW cWT dbT ^U P eP_^a QP[P]RX]V bhbcT\'

PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW j /,'**2#V$#/$ O;I DE

>QAMRFEQ <ACJR

**' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb =a^d_ * caP]bUTa aPRZb cWPc [^PS ^aVP]XR >7Fb' O;I DE

:QNCERR @ARSEVASEQ =SQEALR

*+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&)* V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&+,&

O;I DE

*,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b cWPc

cWT _a^eXbX^]b ^U -) 9<H FPac /*% IdQ_Pac <<'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&)+ V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z

PaT P[b^ bdQYTRc

H;;;&5&)-&

c^ O;I DE

*-' JWT P__[XRPcX^]

fXcW -) 9<H jj

PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa

/,'**)#T$#*$#X$ P]S #T$#*$#XX$'

bcaTP\b cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V O;I DE

*.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b cWPc

cWT _a^eXbX^]b ^U -) 9<H FPac /*% IdQ_Pac <'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&)- V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z

PaT P[b^ bdQYTRc

H;;;&5&)/&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ +/ [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE '+

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

:QNCERR @ARSEVASEQ =SQEALR "O[Z`UZaQP#

*/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b dcX[XiX]V

R^\_[XP]RT ^_cX^] b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /,'**)#U$#-$#XX$'

cWT O;I DE

*0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b cWPc

cWT _a^eXbX^]b ^U -) 9<H FPacb +/) cWa^dVW +0+'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&)/ V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z

PaT P[b^ bdQYTRc

H;;;&5&*(&

c^ O;I DE

*1' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa

-) 9<H j /,'**)#T$#+$#X$'

bcaTP\b R^\_[hX]V fXcW O;I DE

*2' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaT X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb

-) 9<H j /,'**)#T$#+$#XX$'

fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b R^\_[hX]V fXcW O;I DE

+)' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b% [^RPcTS Pc TgXbcX]V

b^daRTb% cWPc PaT STbXV]PcTS Pb =a^d_ *4 PaT aT`dXaTS c^ QT caTPcTS Pb =a^d_ *

d]STa -) 9<H j /,'**)4 ^a PaT STcTa\X]TS c^ QT =a^d_ * U^a JPQ[T 2

R^\_^d]Sb'

O;I DE

+*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa

b^daRTb cWPc PaT =a^d_ +'

bcaTP\b% [^RPcTS Pc TgXbcX]V O;I DE

++' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b% [^RPcTS Pc ]Tf

b^daRTb% cWPc PaT STbXV]PcTS Pb =a^d_ *4 aT`dXaTS c^ QT caTPcTS Pb =a^d_ * d]STa

-) 9<H j /,'**)4 ^a PaT STcTa\X]TS c^ QT =a^d_ * U^a JPQ[T 1 ^a JPQ[T 2

R^\_^d]Sb'

O;I DE

+,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b% [^RPcTS

b^daRTb cWPc PaT =a^d_ + U^a Q^cW JPQ[T 1 P]S JPQ[T 2 R^\_^d]Sb'

Pc ]Tf O;I DE

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ +0 [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ',

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

+-' 7[[ =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b Pc cWT bXcT PaT ST\^]bcaPcTS c^

b^daRT \Pbb U[^f aPcT ^U [Tbb cWP] * C=(ha'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&*, V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z

WPeT P c^cP[

H;;;&5&+,&

O;I DE

+.' JWT bXcT WPb d]caTPcTS P]S(^a _PacXP[[h caTPcTS =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b

ST\^]bcaPcTS c^ WPeT P c^cP[ b^daRT \Pbb U[^f aPcT ^U [Tbb cWP] * C=(ha'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&*- V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&*/&

O;I DE

+/' JWT P__[XRPcX^]

_PacXP[[h caTPcTS

PaTP X]R[dSTb fPbcT \P]PVT\T]c d]Xcb cWPc aTRTXeT ^a \P]PVT P

=a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\ _aX^a c^ ^a SdaX]V caTPc\T]c'
O;I DE

+0' =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b ^a aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa

bcaTP\b PaT caP]bUTaaTS c^ P] ^]&bXcT caTPc\T]c ^_TaPcX^] cWPc Xb ]^c ^f]TS ^a

^_TaPcTS Qh cWT ^f]Ta ^a ^_TaPc^a ^U cWT b^daRT VT]TaPcX]V cWT fPbcT bcaTP\ ^a

aTbXSdP['

O;I DE

+1' =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b ^a aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa

bcaTP\b PaT caP]bUTaaTS c^ P] ^UU&bXcT caTPc\T]c ^_TaPcX^]'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ H;;;&5&*/ % H;;;&5&*0 N^R O[`U f@A$g T[ `[

CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&+(&

O;I DE

+2' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb fPbcT \P]PVT\T]c d]Xcb cWPc aTRTXeT ^a \P]PVT P

=a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\ ^a P aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ P =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa

bcaTP\ _aX^a c^ bWX_\T]c ^a caP]b_^ac'

O;I DE

,)' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab cWPc aTRTXeT% \P]PVT% ^a caTPc P =a^d_ *

fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\ ^a P aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ P =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\'

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ +1 [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE '-

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

2QAIMR

,*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc aTRTXeT ^a \P]PVT P

=a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\% ^a P aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ P =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa

bcaTP\'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&+) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&+,&

O;I DE

,+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW

-) 9<H j /,'*,/ cWa^dVW cWT dbT ^U R^eTa P]S% XU eT]cTS% R[^bTS eT]c bhbcT\b

P]S R^]ca^[ STeXRTb'

O;I DE

,,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW

-) 9<H j /,'*,/ cWa^dVW cWT dbT ^U fPcTa bTP[b ^a cXVWc[h UXccX]V RP_b ^a _[dVb'
O;I DE

,-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b%

caT]RWTb% ^a _X_Tb cWPc PaT _Pac ^U P RWT\XRP[ \P]dUPRcdaX]V _a^RTbb d]Xc cWPc

\TTcb cWT RaXcTaXP ^U -) 9<H j /,'*))#Q$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&+, V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&+1&

O;I DE

,.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% caT]RWTb

^a _X_Tb #cWPc PaT _Pac ^U P RWT\XRP[ \P]dUPRcdaX]V _a^RTbb d]Xc$ cWPc \TTc cWT

RaXcTaXP [XbcTS X] -) 9<H j /,'*-2#S$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&+- V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&5&+1&

O;I DE

,/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b%

caT]RWTb% ^a _X_Tb cWPc R^]eTh fPcTa fXcW P c^cP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT R^]RT]caPcX^]

VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ *)%))) _Pacb _Ta \X[[X^] Qh fTXVWc ^U R^\_^d]Sb [XbcTS

X] -) 9<H FPac /, IdQ_Pac =% JPQ[T 2% Pc P]h U[^f aPcT'

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ ,( [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ($

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

5& EaN\M^` 9%@M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ A^SMZUO :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R^[Y `TQ EeZ`TQ`UO

A^SMZUO 5TQYUOMX ?MZaRMO`a^UZS ;ZPa_`^e R[^ B^[OQ__ HQZ`_$ E`[^MSQ HQ__QX_$ F^MZ_RQ^ A\Q^M`U[Z$

MZP IM_`QcM`Q^ "O[Z`UZaQP#

2QAIMR "O[Z`UZaQP#

,0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% caT]RWTb

^a _X_Tb cWPc R^]eTh fPcTa fXcW P c^cP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT R^]RT]caPcX^] VaTPcTa cWP]

^a T`dP[ c^ *%))) _Pacb _Ta \X[[X^] Qh fTXVWc ^U R^\_^d]Sb [XbcTS X] -) 9<H

FPac /, IdQ_Pac =% JPQ[T 2% Pc P] P]]dP[ PeTaPVT U[^f aPcT VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[

c^ *) [XcTab _Ta \X]dcT'

O;I DE

,1' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% caT]RWTb

^a _X_Tb cWPc PaT _Pac ^U P RWT\XRP[ \P]dUPRcdaX]V _a^RTbb d]Xc cWPc Xb bdQYTRc c^

cWT ]Tf b^daRT aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H j /,'*))#[$#*$ ^a #[$#+$4 P]S cWT

T`dX_\T]c R^]eThb fPcTa fXcW P c^cP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT R^]RT]caPcX^] VaTPcTa cWP]

^a T`dP[ c^ *) _Pacb _Ta \X[[X^] Qh fTXVWc ^U R^\_^d]Sb [XbcTS X] -) 9<H FPac /,

IdQ_Pac =% JPQ[T 1% Pc P] PeTaPVT P]]dP[ U[^f aPcT VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ )')+

[XcTa _Ta \X]dcT'

O;I DE

5AR =SQEALR

,2' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb VPb bcaTP\b \TTcX]V cWT RWPaPRcTaXbcXRb ^U -) 9<H

j /,'*)0#Q$ & #W$ ^a cWT RaXcTaXP ^U -) 9<H j /,'**,#X$ P]S PaT caP]bUTaaTS c^ P

R^]ca^[ STeXRT ]^c ^f]TS ^a ^_TaPcTS Qh cWT P__[XRP]c'

O;I DE

-)' JWT P__[XRP]c Xb d]PQ[T

\^aT aTPb^]b STbRaXQTS

c^ R^\_[h fXcW -) 9<H jj /,'**, & /,'**1 U^a ^]T ^a

X] -) 9<H j /,'*))#`$#*$% #,$% ^a #.$'
O;I DE

6& EaN\M^` @ %

5T^[YUaY

@M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_

7XQO`^[\XM`UZS MZP 5T^[YUaY

R[^ 5T^[YUaY 7YU__U[Z_

3Z[PUfUZS FMZW_

8^[Y :M^P MZP 6QO[^M`UbQ

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb RWa^\Xd\ T[TRca^_[PcX]V ^a RWa^\Xd\ P]^SXiX]V

cP]Zb [^RPcTS Pc WPaS RWa^\Xd\ T[TRca^_[PcX]V% STR^aPcXeT RWa^\Xd\

T[TRca^_[PcX]V% P]S(^a RWa^\Xd\ P]^SXiX]V ^_TaPcX^]b'

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ ,) [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE (%

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

7& EaN\M^` A % 7`TeXQZQ AdUPQ 7YU__U[Z_ E`MZPM^P_ R[^ E`Q^UXUfM`U[Z 8MOUXU`UQ_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb bcTaX[XiPcX^] UPRX[XcXTb fWTaT TcWh[T]T ^gXST Xb dbTS

X] cWT bcTaX[XiPcX^] ^a Ud\XVPcX^] ^U \PcTaXP[b'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&7&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&8&

O;I DE

+' IcTaX[XiPcX^] UPRX[XcXTb [^RPcTS X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP PaT bdQYTRc c^

FPac /,% IdQ_Pac E'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&7&* V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&8&

-) 9<H O;I DE

,' JWT bcTaX[XiPcX^] b^daRT WPb dbTS [Tbb cWP] * c^] #2)0 ZV$ ^U TcWh[T]T ^gXST

fXcWX] P[[ R^]bTRdcXeT *+&\^]cW _TaX^Sb PUcTa :TRT\QTa /% *22/'
O;I DE

-' JWT bcTaX[XiPcX^] b^daRT WPb dbTS [Tbb cWP] *) c^]b #2)0) ZV$ ^U TcWh[T]T

fXcWX] P[[ R^]bTRdcXeT *+&\^]cW _TaX^Sb PUcTa :TRT\QTa /% *22/'

^gXST O;I DE

8& EaN\M^` C % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ ;ZPa_`^UMX B^[OQ__ 5[[XUZS F[cQ^_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SdbcaXP[ _a^RTbb R^^[X]V c^fTab'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&8&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&9&

O;I DE

+' 9Wa^\Xd\&QPbTS fPcTa

IT_cT\QTa 1% *22-'

caTPc\T]c RWT\XRP[b WPeT QTT] dbTS ^] ^a PUcTa O;I DE

9& EaN\M^` D

FQ^YUZMX_

% @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^

MZP BU\QXUZQ 4^QMW[a` E`M`U[Z_#

9M_[XUZQ 6U_`^UNa`U[Z 8MOUXU`UQ_ "4aXW 9M_[XUZQ

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P Qd[Z VPb^[X]T cTa\X]P[' O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P _X_T[X]T QaTPZ^dc bcPcX^]'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ H;;;&9&) NZQ H;;;&9&* N^R O[`U f@A$g T[ `[

ERP`V[Z H;;;&:&

O;I DE

,' JWT Qd[Z VPb^[X]T cTa\X]P[ ^a _X_T[X]T QaTPZ^dc bcPcX^] Xb [^RPcTS fXcWX] P

R^]cXVd^db PaTP P]S d]STa R^\\^] R^]ca^[ fXcW P]^cWTa Qd[Z VPb^[X]T cTa\X]P[

^a P _X_T[X]T QaTPZ^dc bcPcX^]'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&9&+ V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&9&)(&

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

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE (&

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

9& EaN\M^` D

FQ^YUZMX_

% @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ 9M_[XUZQ 6U_`^UNa`U[Z

MZP BU\QXUZQ 4^QMW[a` E`M`U[Z_# "O[Z`UZaQP#

8MOUXU`UQ_ "4aXW 9M_[XUZQ

-' JWT Qd[Z VPb^[X]T cTa\X]P[ ^a _X_T[X]T QaTPZ^dc bcPcX^] Xb [^RPcTS fXcWX] P

R^]cXVd^db PaTP P]S d]STa R^\\^] R^]ca^[ fXcW b^daRTb% ^cWTa cWP] Qd[Z

VPb^[X]T cTa\X]P[b ^a _X_T[X]T QaTPZ^dc bcPcX^]b cWPc T\Xc ^a WPeT cWT _^cT]cXP[ c^

T\Xc >7Fb'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&9&, V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&9&)(&

O;I DE

.' 7] T\XbbX^]b bRaTT]X]V UPRc^a fPb RP[Rd[PcTS

_X_T[X]T QaTPZ^dc bcPcX^]'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&9&- V_ f@A$g

U^a cWT Qd[Z VPb^[X]T cTa\X]P[

T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&9&)(&

^a O;I DE

/' JWT eP[dT )')-#E;$ Xb [Tbb cWP] ." ^U cWT eP[dT ^U cWT Qd[Z VPb^[X]T cTa\X]P[

T\XbbX^]b bRaTT]X]V UPRc^a #;J$ ^a cWT _X_T[X]T QaTPZ^dc bcPcX^] T\XbbX^]b

bRaTT]X]V UPRc^a #;_$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&9&. V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&9&)(&

O;I DE

0' ;\XbbX^]b bRaTT]X]V UPRc^a [Tbb cWP] )'. #;J ^a ;F 5 )'.$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&9&/ V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&:&

O;I DE

1' ;\XbbX^]b bRaTT]X]V UPRc^a VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ )'.% Qdc [Tbb cWP] *')

;J ^a ;F 5 *')$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&9&0 V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&:&

#)'. k O;I DE

2' ;\XbbX^]b bRaTT]X]V UPRc^a VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ *') #;J ^a ;F l *')$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&9&1 V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&9&))&

O;I DE

*)' JWT bXcT Pc fWXRW cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Xb P \PY^a b^daRT ^U

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&9&)( V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&:&

>7F' O;I DE

**' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb dbX]V P] P[cTa]PcXeT

STbRaXQTS X] -) 9<H j /,'-+-#U$'

[TPZ \^]Xc^aX]V _a^VaP\ Pb O;I DE

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ ,+ [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ('

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

:& EaN\M^` E % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R^[Y `TQ BaX\ MZP BM\Q^

;ZPa_`^e

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbbTb cWPc _a^SdRT _d[_% _P_Ta% ^a _P_TaQ^PaS

P]S PaT [^RPcTS Pc P _[P]c bXcT cWPc Xb P \PY^a b^daRT ^U >7Fb Pb STUX]TS X]

-) 9<H j /,'+'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&:&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&;&

O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP dbTb _a^RTbbTb P]S \PcTaXP[b b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H

j /,'--)#P$#*$ & #,$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&:&* V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&;&

O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb ^]T ^a \^aT b^daRTb bdQYTRc c^ -) 9<H FPac /,%

IdQ_Pac I cWPc PaT TgXbcX]V b^daRTb'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&:&+ V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&;&

O;I DE

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb ^]T ^a \^aT ZaPUc _d[_X]V bhbcT\b cWPc PaT TgXbcX]V

b^daRTb'

O;I DE

.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb ^]T ^a \^aT SXbb^[eX]V&VaPST Q[TPRWX]V bhbcT\b

cWPc PaT TgXbcX]V b^daRTb Pc P ZaPUc ^a bd[UXcT _d[_X]V \X[['
O;I DE

/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Q[TPRWX]V bhbcT\b cWPc PaT TgXbcX]V b^daRTb P]S PaT

R^\_[hX]V fXcW cWT L^[d]cPah 7SeP]RTS JTRW]^[^Vh ?]RT]cXeTb Fa^VaP\ U^a

;UU[dT]c BX\XcPcX^] =dXST[X]Tb X] -) 9<H j -,)'+-'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&:&. V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&;&

O;I DE

0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Q[TPRWX]V bhbcT\b cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H

j /,'--)#S$#,$#X$'
O;I DE

1' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Q[TPRWX]V bhbcT\b cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H

j /,'--)#S$#,$#XX$'

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ ,, [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ((

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

;& EaN\M^` F % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MX[SQZM`QP E[XbQZ` 5XQMZUZS

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P] X]SXeXSdP[ QPcRW eP_^a% X]&[X]T eP_^a% X]&[X]T

R^[S% P]S(^a QPcRW R^[S b^[eT]c R[TP]X]V \PRWX]T cWPc dbTb P WPiPaS^db PXa

_^[[dcP]c #>7F$ b^[eT]c% ^a P]h R^\QX]PcX^] ^U WP[^VT]PcTS >7F b^[eT]cb% X] P

c^cP[ R^]RT]caPcX^] VaTPcTa cWP] ." Qh fTXVWc% Pb P R[TP]X]V P]S(^a SahX]V PVT]c'

O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P \PY^a b^daRT P]S X]R[dSTb b^[eT]c

\PRWX]Tb% `dP[XUhX]V Pb PUUTRcTS UPRX[XcXTb% cWPc dbT _TaRW[^a^TcWh[T]T%

caXRW[^a^TcWh[T]T ^a \TcWh[T]T RW[^aXST'

R[TP]X]V O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P] PaTP b^daRT P]S X]R[dSTb b^[eT]c R[TP]X]V

\PRWX]Tb% ^cWTa cWP] R^[S QPcRW R[TP]X]V \PRWX]Tb% cWPc dbT _TaRW[^a^TcWh[T]T%

caXRW[^a^TcWh[T]T ^a \TcWh[T]T RW[^aXST'

O;I DE

<& EaN\M^` G %

MZP DQ_UZ_

@M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ` 7YU__U[Z_2 9^[a\ ) B[XeYQ^_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb T[Pbc^\Ta _a^SdRc _a^RTbb d]Xcb P]S(^a fPbcTfPcTa

bcaTP\b P]S fPbcTfPcTa ^_TaPcX^]b cWPc PaT Pbb^RXPcTS fXcW T[Pbc^\Ta _a^SdRc

_a^RTbb d]Xcb'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&<&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&=&

O;I DE

+' ;[Pbc^\Ta _a^SdRc _a^RTbb d]Xcb P]S(^a fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b P]S fPbcTfPcTa

^_TaPcX^]b [^RPcTS X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP PaT bdQYTRc c^ -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac

K'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&<&* V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&=&

O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b cWPc PaT STbXV]PcTS Pb

=a^d_ * ^a PaT STcTa\X]TS c^ QT =a^d_ * U^a ^aVP]XR >7Fb Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H

j /,'-1+'

O;I DE

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa

^aVP]XR >7Fb Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H j /,'-1+'

bcaTP\b cWPc PaT =a^d_ + U^a O;I DE

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ ,- [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ()

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

R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ` 7YU__U[Z_2 9^[a\ ) B[XeYQ^_

.' 7[[ =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b Pc cWT bXcT PaT

b^daRT \Pbb U[^f aPcT ^U [Tbb cWP] * C=(ha'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&<&- V_ fK7E$g

ST\^]bcaPcTS c^ WPeT P c^cP[

T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&<&)-&

O;I DE

/' JWT bXcT WPb d]caTPcTS P]S(^a _PacXP[[h caTPcTS =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b

ST\^]bcaPcTS c^ WPeT P c^cP[ b^daRT \Pbb U[^f aPcT ^U [Tbb cWP] * C=(ha'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&<&. V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&<&0&

O;I DE

0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb fPbcT \P]PVT\T]c d]Xcb cWPc aTRTXeT ^a \P]PVT P

_PacXP[[h caTPcTS =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\ _aX^a c^ ^a SdaX]V caTPc\T]c'

O;I DE

1' =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b ^a aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa

bcaTP\b PaT caP]bUTaaTS c^ P] ^]&bXcT caTPc\T]c ^_TaPcX^] cWPc Xb ]^c ^f]TS ^a

^_TaPcTS Qh cWT ^f]Ta ^a ^_TaPc^a ^U cWT b^daRT VT]TaPcX]V cWT fPbcT bcaTP\ ^a

aTbXSdP['

O;I DE

2' =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b ^a aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa

bcaTP\b PaT caP]bUTaaTS c^ P] ^UU&bXcT caTPc\T]c ^_TaPcX^]'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ H;;;&<&0 % H;;;&<&1 N^R O[`U f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z

H;;;&<&))&

O;I DE

*)' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb fPbcT \P]PVT\T]c d]Xcb cWPc aTRTXeT ^a \P]PVT P

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ ,. [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE (*

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

1NMSAIMEQR

**' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab cWPc aTRTXeT% \P]PVT% ^a caTPc P =a^d_ *

fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\ ^a P aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ P =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\'
O;I DE

2QAIMR

*+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc aTRTXeT ^a \P]PVT P

=a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\ ^a P aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ P =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa

bcaTP\'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&<&)* V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&<&)-&

O;I DE

*,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW

-) 9<H j /,'*,/ cWa^dVW cWT dbT ^U R^eTa P]S% XU eT]cTS% R[^bTS eT]c bhbcT\b

P]S R^]ca^[ STeXRTb'

O;I DE

*-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW

-) 9<H j /,'*,/ cWa^dVW cWT dbT ^U fPcTa bTP[b ^a cXVWc[h UXccX]V RP_b ^a _[dVb'
O;I DE

*.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b%

caT]RWTb% ^a _X_Tb cWPc PaT _Pac ^U P] T[Pbc^\Ta _a^SdRc _a^RTbb d]Xc'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&<&)- V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&=&

O;I DE

*/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% caT]RWTb

^a _X_Tb cWPc \TTc cWT RaXcTaXP [XbcTS X] -) 9<H j /,'*-2#S$ P]S j /,'.)*#P$#*+$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&<&). V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&=&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ ,/ [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE (+

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

*0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b%

caT]RWTb% ^a _X_Tb cWPc R^]eTh fPcTa fXcW P c^cP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT R^]RT]caPcX^]

VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ *)%))) _Pacb _Ta \X[[X^] Qh fTXVWc ^U R^\_^d]Sb

\TTcX]V cWT STUX]XcX^] ^U ^aVP]XR >7F X] -) 9<H j /,'-1+% Pc P]h U[^f aPcT'

O;I DE

*1' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% caT]RWTb

^a _X_Tb cWPc R^]eTh fPcTa fXcW P c^cP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT R^]RT]caPcX^] VaTPcTa cWP]

^a T`dP[ c^ *%))) _Pacb _Ta \X[[X^] Qh fTXVWc ^U R^\_^d]Sb \TTcX]V cWT

STUX]XcX^] ^U ^aVP]XR >7F X] -) 9<H j /,'-1+% Pc P] P]]dP[ PeTaPVT U[^f aPcT

VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ *) [XcTab _Ta \X]dcT'

O;I DE

*2' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% caT]RWTb

^a _X_Tb cWPc PaT _Pac ^U P] T[Pbc^\Ta _a^SdRc _a^RTbb d]Xc cWPc Xb P ]Tf PUUTRcTS

b^daRT ^a _Pac ^U P ]Tf PUUTRcTS b^daRT P]S cWT T`dX_\T]c R^]eThb fPcTa fXcW P

c^cP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT R^]RT]caPcX^] VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ *) _Pacb _Ta \X[[X^]

Qh fTXVWc ^U R^\_^d]Sb \TTcX]V cWT STUX]XcX^] ^U ^aVP]XR >7F X] -) 9<H

j /,'-1+% Pc P] PeTaPVT P]]dP[ U[^f aPcT VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ )')+ [XcTa _Ta

\X]dcT'

O;I DE

=& EaN\M^` I % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_

MZP @[Z%ZeX[Z B[XeMYUPQ_ B^[PaO`U[Z

R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R[^ 7\[de DQ_UZ_ B^[PaO`U[Z

*' JWT \P]dUPRcdaT ^U QPbXR [X`dXS T_^gh aTbX]b #8BH$ P]S(^a

bcaT]VcW aTbX]b #MIH$ Xb R^]SdRcTS X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&=&) V_ f@Ag [^ f@'3$g T[

\P]dUPRcdaT ^U fTc

`[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&>&

O;I DE

D(7

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^]

UPRX[Xch'

PaTP X]R[dSTb P 8BH P]S(^a MIH aTbTPaRW P]S STeT[^_\T]c O;I DE

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ ,0 [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE (,

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

>& EaN\M^` J %

EYQX`UZS

@M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R^[Y EQO[ZPM^e >QMP

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb ^]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT PUUTRcTS b^daRTb X] -) 9<H

j /,'.-*#P$ cWPc PaT [^RPcTS Pc P bTR^]SPah [TPS b\T[cTa'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&>&) V_ f@Ag [^ f@'3$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&?&

O;I DE

D(7

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb dbX]V P]S P__a^eTS P[cTa]PcT c^ cWT aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U

j /,'.-.#R$#*$&#.$ U^a R^]ca^[ ^U UdVXcXeT Sdbc T\XbbX^] b^daRTb'
O;I DE

?& EaN\M^` K % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ ?M^UZQ FMZW HQ__QX >[MPUZS A\Q^M`U[Z_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb \PaX]T cP]Z eTbbT[ [^PSX]V ^_TaPcX^]b cWPc PaT

b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /,'./) P]S [^RPcTS Pc P] PUUTRcTS b^daRT Pb STUX]TS X]

-) 9<H j /,'./*'

O;I DE

@& EaN\M^` 55 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R^[Y BQ`^[XQaY DQRUZQ^UQ_

/OOKICABIKISX

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _Tca^[Td\ aTUX]X]V _a^RTbb d]Xcb P]S(^a

T\XbbX^] _^X]cb cWPc PaT b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /,'/-)#R$#*$ & #R$#0$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&@&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&A&

aT[PcTS O;I DE

+' 7[[ _Tca^[Td\ aTUX]X]V _a^RTbb d]Xcb(P]S ^a aT[PcTS T\XbbX^] _^X]cb fXcWX] cWT

P__[XRPcX^] PaTP PaT b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /,'/-)#V$#*$ & #V$#0$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&@&* V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&A&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ ,1 [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE (-

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

@& EaN\M^` 55

"O[Z`UZaQP#

% @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R^[Y BQ`^[XQaY DQRUZQ^UQ_

/OOKICABIKISX "O[Z`UZaQP#

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P _[P]c bXcT cWPc Xb P \PY^a

cWT <TSTaP[ 9[TP] 7Xa 7Rc j **+#P$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&@&+ V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z

b^daRT Pb STUX]TS

H;;;&A&

X] O;I DE

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P _[P]c bXcT fWXRW T\Xcb ^a WPb T`dX_\T]c

R^]cPX]X]V(R^]cPRcX]V ^]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT >7Fb [XbcTS X] cPQ[T * ^U -) 9<H

FPac /,% IdQ_Pac 99'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&@&, V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&A&

O;I DE

.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b cWPc PaT ]^c R^]eThTS%

bc^aTS% ^a caTPcTS X] P fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\ \P]PVT\T]c d]Xc cWPc P[b^ aTRTXeTb

bcaTP\b bdQYTRc c^ cWT _a^eXbX^]b ^U -) 9<H jj /,'*,, & /,'*-0 ^U IdQ_Pac =

fPbcTfPcTa _a^eXbX^]b bTRcX^]'

O;I DE

/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb =a^d_ + fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b cWPc PaT ]^c R^]eThTS%

bc^aTS% ^a caTPcTS X] P fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\ \P]PVT\T]c d]Xc cWPc P[b^ aTRTXeTb

bcaTP\b bdQYTRc c^ cWT _a^eXbX^]b ^U -) 9<H jj /,'*,, & /,'*-0 ^U IdQ_Pac =

fPbcTfPcTa _a^eXbX^]b bTRcX^]'

O;I DE

0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb =a^d_ * ^a =a^d_ + fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b cWPc PaT

R^]eThTS% bc^aTS% ^a caTPcTS X] P fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\ \P]PVT\T]c d]Xc cWPc P[b^

aTRTXeTb bcaTP\b bdQYTRc c^ cWT _a^eXbX^]b ^U -) 9<H jj /,'*,, & /,'*-0 ^U

IdQ_Pac = fPbcTfPcTa _a^eXbX^]b bTRcX^]'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&@&/ V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&A&

O;I DE

1' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb =a^d_ * ^a =a^d_

R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H j /,'/-)#^$#+$#X$'

+ fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b cWPc PaT O;I DE
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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ -( [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE )$

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

2' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb =a^d_ * ^a =a^d_ + fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b cWPc

R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H j /,'/-)#^$#+$#XX$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&@&1 V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&A&

PaT O;I DE

*)' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb =a^d_ + fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b ^a ^aVP]XR bcaTP\b

fW^bT QT]iT]T T\XbbX^]b PaT bdQYTRc c^ R^]ca^[ cWa^dVW cWT dbT ^U ^]T ^a \^aT

caTPc\T]c _a^RTbbTb ^a fPbcT \P]PVT\T]c d]Xcb d]STa cWT _a^eXbX^]b ^U -) 9<H

FPac /*% IdQ_Pac << ^] ^a PUcTa :TRT\QTa ,*% *22+'

O;I DE

1NMSAIMEQR" 2QAIMR" AMD NSHEQ /OOTQSEMAMCER

**' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab cWPc PaT bdQYTRc c^ cWT aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U

-) 9<H j /,'*,. Pb P aTbd[c ^U R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H j /,'/-)#^$#+$#XX$'

O;I DE

*+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc PaT bdQYTRc c^

aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H j /,'*,/ Pb P aTbd[c ^U R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H

j /,'/-)#^$#+$#XX$'

cWT O;I DE

A& EaN\M^` 66 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ ARR%_U`Q IM_`Q MZP DQO[bQ^e A\Q^M`U[Z_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP aTRTXeTb \PcTaXP[ cWPc \TTcb cWT RaXcTaXP U^a ^UU&bXcT \PcTaXP[

Pb b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /,'/1)#Q$#*$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&A&) V_ f@Ag [^ f@'3$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&B

O;I DE

D(7

+' CPcTaXP[b b_TRXUXTS

PaTP'

X] -) 9<H j /,'/1)#Q$#+$ PaT aTRTXeTS Pc cWT P__[XRPcX^] O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb P fPbcT \P]PVT\T]c ^_TaPcX^] aTRTXeX]V

\PcTaXP[ P]S Xb aTVd[PcTS d]STa -) 9<H FPac +/- ^a FPac +/.'

^UU&bXcT O;I DE

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ -) [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE )%

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

A& EaN\M^` 66 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ ARR%_U`Q IM_`Q MZP DQO[bQ^e A\Q^M`U[Z_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb P fPbcT \P]PVT\T]c ^_TaPcX^] caTPcX]V fPbcTfPcTa

fWXRW Xb P] ^UU&bXcT \PcTaXP[ P]S Xb TgT\_cTS d]STa -) 9<H jj +/-'*#V$#/$ ^a

+/.'*#R$#*)$'

O;I DE

.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb P] ^_TaPcX^] bdQYTRc c^ 9[TP] MPcTa

j ,)0#Q$ Qdc Xb ]^c ^f]TS Qh P mbcPcTn ^a m\d]XRX_P[Xch'n

7Rc% j -)+ ^a O;I DE

/' JWT _aTS^\X]P]c PRcXeXch

aTRTXeTS Ua^\ ^UU&bXcT'

X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb cWT caTPc\T]c ^U fPbcTfPcTa O;I DE

0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb P aTR^eTah ^_TaPcX^]

WPiPaS^db fPbcT fWXRW Xb P] ^UU&bXcT \PcTaXP[

jj +/-'*#V$#+$ ^a +/.'*#R$#/$'

cWPc aTRhR[Tb ^a aT_a^RTbbTb

P]S Xb TgT\_cTS d]STa -) 9<H
O;I DE

1' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb P aTR^eTah ^_TaPcX^] cWPc aTRhR[Tb ^a aT_a^RTbbTb dbTS

b^[eT]c fWXRW Xb P] ^UU&bXcT \PcTaXP[ P]S Xb ]^c _Pac ^U P RWT\XRP[% _Tca^[Td\% ^a

^cWTa \P]dUPRcdaX]V _a^RTbb cWPc Xb aT`dXaTS c^ dbT PXa T\XbbX^] R^]ca^[b Qh

P]^cWTa bdQ_Pac ^U -) 9<H FPac /, ^a FPac /*'

O;I DE

2' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb P aTR^eTah ^_TaPcX^] cWPc aT&aTUX]Tb ^a aT_a^RTbbTb dbTS

^X[ fWXRW Xb P] ^UU&bXcT \PcTaXP[ P]S Xb aTVd[PcTS d]STa -) 9<H FPac +02% IdQ_Pac

< #IcP]SPaSb U^a KbTS EX[ Fa^RTbb^ab P]S HTUX]Tab$'

O;I DE

*)' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT fWTaT cWT c^cP[ P]]dP[

X] cWT ^UU&bXcT \PcTaXP[ Xb [Tbb cWP] * \TVPVaP\ _Ta hTPa'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&A&)( V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z

`dP]cXch

H;;;&B&

^U >7Fb O;I DE
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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ -* [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE )&

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

A& EaN\M^` 66 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ ARR%_U`Q IM_`Q MZP DQO[bQ^e A\Q^M`U[Z_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

**' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP aTRTXeTb ^UUbXcT \PcTaXP[b fXcW PeTaPVT LE>7F

R^]RT]caPcX^] [Tbb cWP] .)) __\f Pc cWT _^X]c ^U ST[XeTah cWPc PaT ]^c R^\QX]TS

fXcW \PcTaXP[b WPeX]V P LE>7F R^]RT]caPcX^] ^U .)) __\f ^a VaTPcTa'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&A&)) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&A&),&

O;I DE

*+' LE>7F R^]RT]caPcX^] Xb STcTa\X]TS Qh SXaTRc \TPbdaT\T]c' O;I DE

*,' LE>7F R^]RT]caPcX^] Xb QPbTS ^] Z]^f[TSVT ^U cWT ^UU&bXcT \PcTaXP[' O;I DE

*-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P] T`dX_\T]c R^\_^]T]c cWPc Xb P _d\_%

R^\_aTbb^a% P]S PVXcPc^a% _aTbbdaT aT[XTU STeXRT% bP\_[X]V R^]]TRcX^] bhbcT\%

^_T]&T]STS eP[eT ^a [X]T% eP[eT% R^]]TRc^a ^a X]bcad\T]cPcX^] bhbcT\'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&A&), V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&A&)/&

O;I DE

*.' 7] T`dX_\T]c R^\_^]T]c X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP R^]cPX]b ^a R^]cPRcb ^UU&bXcT

\PcTaXP[ fXcW P >7F R^]RT]caPcX^] VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ *)" Qh fTXVWc'

O;I DE

*/' 7] T`dX_\T]c R^\_^]T]c X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb X]cT]STS c^ ^_TaPcT

,)) W^dab ^a \^aT SdaX]V P *+&\^]cW _TaX^S'
O;I DE

*0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab cWPc \P]PVT ]^]&TgT\_c ^UU&bXcT

\PcTaXP['

O;I DE

*1' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc \P]PVT ]^]&TgT\_c

^UU&bXcT \PcTaXP[b'
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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ -+ [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE )'

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

B& EaN\M^` 99 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ 3Q^[_\MOQ ?MZaRMO`a^UZS MZP DQc[^W 8MOUXU`UQ_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb UPRX[XcXTb cWPc \P]dUPRcdaT ^a aTf^aZ R^\\TaRXP[%

RXeX[% ^a \X[XcPah PTa^b_PRT eTWXR[Tb ^a R^\_^]T]cb'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&B&) V_ f@Ag [^ f@'3$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&C&

O;I DE

D(7

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb ^]T ^a

-) 9<H j /,'0-*#R$#*$ & #0$'

\^aT ^U cWT PUUTRcTS b^daRTb b_TRXUXTS X] O;I DE

C& EaN\M^` :: % @M`U[ZMX

B^[PaO`U[Z 8MOUXU`UQ_&

7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ 8^[Y AUX MZP @M`a^MX 9M_

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP R^]cPX]b UPRX[XcXTb cWPc _a^RTbb% d_VaPST ^a bc^aT

WhSa^RPaQ^] [X`dXSb cWPc PaT [^RPcTS Pc ^X[ P]S ]PcdaP[ VPb _a^SdRcX^] UPRX[XcXTb

_aX^a c^ cWT _^X]c ^U Rdbc^Sh caP]bUTa'

O;I DE

" +' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP R^]cPX]b UPRX[XcXTb cWPc _a^RTbb% d_VaPST ^a bc^aT ]PcdaP[ VPb

_aX^a c^ cWT _^X]c Pc fWXRW ]PcdaP[ VPb T]cTab cWT ]PcdaP[ VPb caP]b\XbbX^] P]S

bc^aPVT b^daRT RPcTV^ah ^a Xb ST[XeTaTS c^ P UX]P[ T]S dbTa'

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ H;;;&C&) NZQ H;;;&C&* N^R

O[`U f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&D&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ H;;;&C&) NZQ H;;;&C&* N^R

O[`U f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&L&

O;I DE

" ,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP R^]cPX]b ^][h UPRX[XcXTb cWPc TgR[dbXeT[h _a^RTbb% bc^aT ^a

caP]bUTa Q[PRZ ^X[ Pb STUX]TS X] j /,'0/*'

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&C&+ V_ fK7E$g T[ `[

ERP`V[Z H;;;&D&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&C&+ V_ fK7E$g T[ `[

ERP`V[Z H;;;&L&

O;I DE

" -' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT cWPc Xb P \PY^a b^daRT

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&C&, V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z

^U >7F'

H;;;&C&.&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ -, [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE )(

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

C& EaN\M^` % :: % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_

B^[PaO`U[Z 8MOUXU`UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ 8^[Y AUX MZP @M`a^MX 9M_

" .' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP R^]cPX]b ^][h P UPRX[Xch% _aX^a c^ cWT _^X]c ^U Rdbc^Sh

caP]bUTa% fXcW UPRX[Xch&fXST PRcdP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT ]PcdaP[ VPb cWa^dVW_dc [Tbb

cWP] *1'- cW^dbP]S bcP]SPaS RdQXR \TcTab #/-2%012'2 Uc,$ _Ta SPh P]S P UPRX[Xch&

fXST PRcdP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT WhSa^RPaQ^] [X`dXS cWa^dVW_dc [Tbb cWP] ,2%0)) [XcTab

#*)%-10'/ VP[[^]b$ _Ta SPh'

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&C&- V_ fK7E$g T[ `[

ERP`V[Z H;;;&D&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&C&- V_ fK7E$g T[ `[

ERP`V[Z H;;;&L&

8[^ NXX N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&C&- V_ f@A$g T[ `[

CaR_`V[Z H;;;&C&1&

O;I DE

" /' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P caXTcWh[T]T V[hR^[ #J;=$ STWhSaPcX^] d]Xc'

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ S `UR NZ_cR^ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&C&. V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z

H;;;&D& 8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ VS `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&C&. V_ f@A$g T[

`[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&L&

O;I DE

" 0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT cWPc Xb fXcWX]

^UUbTc ^a P K9% Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H j /,'0/*'

cWT Q^d]SPaXTb ^U K7 _[db O;I DE

" 1' JWT bXcT WPb PRcdP[ T\XbbX^]b ^U . c^]b _Ta hTPa ^a

c^]b _Ta hTPa ^a \^aT ^U P R^\QX]PcX^] ^U >7F'

\^aT ^U P bX]V[T >7F% ^a *+'. O;I DE

" 2' ;\XbbX^]b U^a \PY^a b^daRT STcTa\X]PcX^] PaT QTX]V TbcX\PcTS QPbTS ^] cWT

\PgX\d\ ]PcdaP[ VPb ^a WhSa^RPaQ^] [X`dXS cWa^dVW_dc Pb RP[Rd[PcTS X]

j /,'0/)#P$#*$#X$&#XXX$'

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ -- [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ))

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

D& EaN\M^` ;; % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ ETU\NaUXPUZS MZP ETU\ DQ\MU^ "Ea^RMOQ 5[M`UZS#

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb bWX_QdX[SX]V ^a bWX_ aT_PXa ^_TaPcX^]b'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&D&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&E&

O;I DE

+' IWX_QdX[SX]V ^a bWX_ aT_PXa

c^ -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac

^_TaPcX^]b

??'

[^RPcTS X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP PaT bdQYTRc O;I DE

E& EaN\M^` << % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ I[[P 8a^ZU`a^Q ?MZaRMO`a^UZS A\Q^M`U[Z_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb f^^S Uda]XcdaT \P]dUPRcdaX]V ^_TaPcX^]b P]S(^a

f^^S Uda]XcdaT R^\_^]T]c \P]dUPRcdaX]V ^_TaPcX^]b'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&E&) V_ f@Ag [^ f@'3$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&F&

O;I DE

D(7

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP \TTcb cWT STUX]XcX^] ^U

Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H j /,'1)*'

P] mX]RXST]cP[ f^^S \P]dUPRcdaTan O;I DE

F& EaN\M^` == % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ `TQ B^UZ`UZS MZP BaNXU_TUZS ;ZPa_`^e

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _dQ[XRPcX^] a^c^VaPedaT% _a^SdRc P]S _PRZPVX]V

a^c^VaPedaT% ^a fXST&fTQ U[Tg^VaP_WXR _aX]cX]V _aTbbTb'

O;I DE

D(7

G& EaN\M^` BB % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ 5[Z`MUZQ^_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab U^a fWXRW P]^cWTa -) 9<H

^a /, bdQ_Pac aTUTaT]RTb cWT dbT ^U -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac FF U^a

PXa T\XbbX^]b'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&G&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&H&

FPac /)% /*%

cWT R^]ca^[ ^U

O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab dbX]V 9^]cPX]Ta BTeT[ * R^]ca^[b' O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab dbX]V 9^]cPX]Ta BTeT[ + R^]ca^[b' O;I DE
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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ -. [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE )*

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

G& EaN\M^` BB % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ 5[Z`MUZQ^_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab dbX]V 9^]cPX]Ta BTeT[ , R^]ca^[b' O;I DE

H& EaN\M^` DD % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ ;ZPUbUPaMX 6^MUZ Ee_`QY_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b U^a fWXRW P]^cWTa

-) 9<H FPac /)% /*% ^a /, bdQ_Pac aTUTaT]RTb cWT dbT ^U -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac

HH U^a cWT R^]ca^[ ^U PXa T\XbbX^]b'

O;I DE

I& EaN\M^` KK % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ %

9QZQ^UO ?MdUYaY 3OTUQbMNXQ 5[Z`^[X FQOTZ[X[Se E`MZPM^P_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P] PRTcP[ aTbX]b _a^SdRcX^] _a^RTbb d]Xc4

P]S \^SPRah[XR UXQTa _a^SdRcX^] _a^RTbb d]Xc R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H

j /,'**),#Q$#,$#X$4 ^a P] TgXbcX]V _^[hRPaQ^]PcT _a^SdRcX^] _a^RTbb'

P] PRah[XR O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b VT]TaPcTS Ua^\ P]

PRTcP[ aTbX]b _a^SdRcX^] _a^RTbb d]Xc4 P] PRah[XR P]S \^SPRah[XR UXQTa _a^SdRcX^]

_a^RTbb d]Xc R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H j /,'**),#Q$#,$#X$4 ^a P] TgXbcX]V

_^[hRPaQ^]PcT _a^SdRcX^] _a^RTbb'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ H;;;&I&) NZQ H;;;&I&* N^R O[`U f@A$g T[ `[

CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&*(&

O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b cWPc PaT STbXV]PcTS

=a^d_ * ^a PaT STcTa\X]TS c^ QT =a^d_ * d]STa cWT aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H

j /,'*,+#R$'

Pb O;I DE

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b cWPc

QT =a^d_ + d]STa cWT aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H j /,'*,+#R$'

PaT STcTa\X]TS c^ O;I DE

.' 7[[ =a^d_

\Pbb U[^f

* fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b Pc cWT bXcT

aPcT ^U [Tbb cWP] * C=(ha'

PaT STcTa\X]TS c^ WPeT P c^cP[ b^daRT O;I DE

/' JWT bXcT WPb d]caTPcTS P]S(^a _PacXP[[h caTPcTS =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b

ST\^]bcaPcTS c^ WPeT P c^cP[ b^daRT \Pbb U[^f aPcT ^U [Tbb cWP] * C=(ha'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&. V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&0&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ -/ [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE )+

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

I& EaN\M^`

9QZQ^UO

KK % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ %

?MdUYaY 3OTUQbMNXQ 5[Z`^[X FQOTZ[X[Se E`MZPM^P_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

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

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ H;;;&I&0 NZQ I&1 N^R O[`U f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z

H;;;&I&))&

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

*+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc aTRTXeT% \P]PVT%

caTPc P =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\ ^a P aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ P =a^d_ *

fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&)* V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&)-&

^a O;I DE

*,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW

-) 9<H j /,'*,/ cWa^dVW cWT dbT ^U R^eTab P]S% XU eT]cTS% R[^bTS eT]c bhbcT\b

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ -0 [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ),

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

caT]RWTb% ^a _X_Tb cWPc PaT _Pac ^U P] PRTcP[ aTbX]b _a^SdRcX^] _a^RTbb d]Xc4 P]

PRah[XR P]S \^SPRah[XR UXQTa _a^SdRcX^] _a^RTbb d]Xc R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H

j /,'**),#Q$#,$#X$4 ^a P] TgXbcX]V _^[hRPaQ^]PcT _a^SdRcX^] _a^RTbb d]Xc'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&)- V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&*(&

O;I DE

*/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% caT]RWTb

^a _X_Tb cWPc \TTc cWT RaXcTaXP [XbcTS X] -) 9<H j /,'**)/#R$#*$ & #,$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&). V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&*(&

O;I DE

*0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% caT]RWTb

^a _X_Tb cWPc R^]eTh fPcTa fXcW P c^cP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT R^]RT]caPcX^] VaTPcTa cWP]

^a T`dP[ c^ *)%))) _Pacb _Ta \X[[X^] Qh fTXVWc ^U R^\_^d]Sb \TTcX]V cWT

STUX]XcX^] ^U ^aVP]XR >7F X] JPQ[T 2 c^ -) 9<H FPac /)% IdQ_Pac =% Pc P]h U[^f

aPcT'

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

STUX]XcX^] ^U ^aVP]XR >7F X] JPQ[T 2 c^ -) 9<H FPac /)% IdQ_Pac =% Pc P] P]]dP[

PeTaPVT U[^f aPcT VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ *) [XcTab _Ta \X]dcT'

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ -1 [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE )-

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

9QZQ^UO ?MdUYaY 3OTUQbMNXQ 5[Z`^[X FQOTZ[X[Se E`MZPM^P_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

*2' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% caT]RWTb

^a _X_Tb cWPc PaT _Pac ^U P] PRah[XR aTbX]b ^a PRah[XR P]S \^SPRah[XR UXQTa

_a^SdRcX^] _a^RTbb d]Xc cWPc Xb _Pac ^U P ]Tf PUUTRcTS b^daRT ^a Xb P ]Tf PUUTRcTS

b^daRT P]S cWT T`dX_\T]c R^]eThb fPcTa fXcW P c^cP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT

R^]RT]caPcX^] VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ *) __\f ^U R^\_^d]Sb \TTcX]V cWT

STUX]XcX^] ^U ^aVP]XR >7F X] JPQ[T 2 c^ -) 9<H FPac /)% IdQ_Pac =% Pc P]

PeTaPVT P]]dP[ U[^f aPcT VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ )')+ [XcTa _Ta \X]dcT'

O;I DE

+)' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P] TcWh[T]T _a^SdRcX^] _a^RTbb d]Xc' O;I DE

D(7

+*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb fPbcT bcaTP\b VT]TaPcTS

_a^SdRcX^] _a^RTbb d]Xc'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ H;;;&I&*( NZQ H;;;&I&*)

T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&-,&

Ua^\ P] TcWh[T]T

N^R O[`U f@Ag [^ f@'3$g

O;I DE

D(7

++' JWT fPbcT bcaTP\#b$ R^]cPX]b Pc [TPbc ^]T ^U cWT RWT\XRP[b [XbcTS X] -) 9<H

j /,'**),#T$% JPQ[T 0#V$#*$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&** V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&-,&

O;I DE

+,' MPbcT bcaTP\#b$ PaT caP]bUTaaTS ^UU&bXcT U^a caTPc\T]c'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&*+ V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&*-&

O;I DE

+-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb fPbcT \P]PVT\T]c d]Xcb cWPc caTPc ^a \P]PVT fPbcT

bcaTP\#b$ _aX^a c^ caP]bUTa ^UU&bXcT U^a caTPc\T]c'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&*, V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&-,&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ .( [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE *$

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

+.' JWT c^cP[ P]]dP[ QT]iT]T `dP]cXch Ua^\ fPbcT Pc

STcTa\X]TS PRR^aSX]V c^ -) 9<H j /*',-+#P$'

cWT bXcT Xb [Tbb cWP] *) CV(ha Pb O;I DE

+/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP R^]cPX]b Pc [TPbc ^]T fPbcT bcaTP\ cWPc Xb P R^]cX]d^db

QdcPSXT]T fPbcT bcaTP\ Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H j /,'*)1+#Q$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&*. V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,+&

O;I DE

+0' JWT fPbcT bcaTP\#b$ R^]cPX]b Pc [TPbc *) __\f *% ,&QdcPSXT]T Pc P U[^f aPcT ^U

)')+ [XcTab _Ta \X]dcT ^a Xb STbXV]PcTS U^a R^]ca^['

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&*/ V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,+&

O;I DE

+1' JWT R^]ca^[ aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac = U^a _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa

Pb b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /,'*)2.#P$#+$ PaT bT[TRcTS U^a R^]ca^[ ^U cWT fPbcT

bcaTP\#b$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&*0 V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&++&

O;I DE

+2' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab cWPc

R^]cX]d^db QdcPSXT]T fPbcT bcaTP\'

aTRTXeT% \P]PVT% ^a caTPc P O;I DE

,)' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc aTRTXeT% \P]PVT%

caTPc P R^]cX]d^db QdcPSXT]T fPbcT bcaTP\'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&+( V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,+&

^a O;I DE

,*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ .) [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE *%

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

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&+* V_ ^R]aV^RQ$ T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,+&

O;I DE

,,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb R^]cPX]Tab% Pb STUX]TS

P R^]cX]d^db QdcPSXT]T fPbcT bcaTP\'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&++ V_ f@A$g

X] -) 9<H j /*',-*% cWPc aTRTXeT

T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&+.&

O;I DE

,-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb P] P[cTa]PcT \TP]b ^U R^\_[XP]RT c^ \TTc cWT -) 9<H

j /*',-. aT`dXaT\T]cb U^a R^]cPX]Tab'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&+, V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&+.&

O;I DE

,.' 9^eTab P]S R[^bTS&eT]c bhbcT\b dbTS U^a R^]cPX]Tab ^_TaPcT bdRW cWPc cWT

R^]cPX]Ta Xb \PX]cPX]TS Pc P _aTbbdaT [Tbb cWP] Pc\^b_WTaXR _aTbbdaT'
O;I DE

,/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b% Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H

j /*',-*% cWPc aTRTXeT ^a \P]PVT P R^]cX]d^db QdcPSXT]T fPbcT bcaTP\'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&+. V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,+&

O;I DE

,0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb dbX]V P] P[cTa]PcT \TP]b ^U R^\_[XP]RT c^ \TTc cWT

-) 9<H j /*',-/ aT`dXaT\T]cb U^a X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&+/ V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,+&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ .* [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE *&

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

,1' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H

j /*',-/#P$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&+0 V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,(&

O;I DE

,2' 9^eTab P]S R[^bTS&eT]c bhbcT\b dbTS U^a X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b ^_TaPcT bdRW

cWPc cWT X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\ Xb \PX]cPX]TS Pc P _aTbbdaT [Tbb cWP] Pc\^b_WTaXR

_aTbbdaT'

O;I DE

-)' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H

j /*',-/#Q$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,( V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,+&

O;I DE

-*' @d]RcX^] Q^gTb X] cWT X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b PaT T`dX__TS fXcW P bhbcT\ c^

_aTeT]c cWT U[^f ^U ^aVP]XR eP_^ab Ua^\ cWT Yd]RcX^] Q^g eT]c _X_T c^ cWT

Pc\^b_WTaT SdaX]V ]^a\P[ ^_TaPcX^]'

O;I DE

-+' @d]RcX^] Q^g eT]c _X_Tb X] cWT X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b PaT R^]]TRcTS c^ P

R[^bTS&eT]c bhbcT\ P]S R^]ca^[ STeXRT'
O;I DE

-,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb Pc [TPbc ^]T fPbcT bcaTP\ cWPc R^]cPX]b QT]iT]T'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,+ V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&-,&

O;I DE

--' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb R^]cPX]Tab% Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H j /*',-*% cWPc aTRTXeT

P fPbcT bcaTP\ R^]cPX]X]V QT]iT]T'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,, V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,/&

O;I DE

-.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb P] P[cTa]PcT \TP]b ^U R^\_[XP]RT c^ \TTc cWT -) 9<H

j /*',-. aT`dXaT\T]cb U^a R^]cPX]Tab'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,- V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,/&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ .+ [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE *'

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

-/' 9^eTab P]S R[^bTS&eT]c bhbcT\b dbTS U^a R^]cPX]Tab ^_TaPcT bdRW cWPc cWT

R^]cPX]Ta Xb \PX]cPX]TS Pc P _aTbbdaT [Tbb cWP] Pc\^b_WTaXR _aTbbdaT'
O;I DE

-0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b% Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H

j /*',-*% cWPc aTRTXeT ^a \P]PVT P fPbcT bcaTP\ R^]cPX]X]V QT]iT]T'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,/ V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&-,&

O;I DE

-1' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb dbX]V P] P[cTa]PcT \TP]b ^U R^\_[XP]RT c^ \TTc cWT

-) 9<H j /*',-/ aT`dXaT\T]cb U^a X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,0 V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&-,&

O;I DE

-2' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H

j /*',-/#P$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&,1 V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&-)&

O;I DE

.)' 9^eTab P]S R[^bTS&eT]c bhbcT\b dbTS U^a X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b ^_TaPcT bdRW

cWPc cWT X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\ Xb \PX]cPX]TS Pc P _aTbbdaT [Tbb cWP] Pc\^b_WTaXR

_aTbbdaT'

O;I DE

.*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP WPb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b R^\_[hX]V fXcW -) 9<H

j /*',-/#Q$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&-) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&-,&

O;I DE

.+' @d]RcX^] Q^gTb X] cWT X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b PaT T`dX__TS fXcW P bhbcT\ c^

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ ., [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE *(

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

.,' @d]RcX^] Q^g eT]c _X_Tb X] cWT X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b PaT

R[^bTS&eT]c bhbcT\ P]S R^]ca^[ STeXRT'

R^]]TRcTS c^ P O;I DE

.-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP R^]cPX]b P RhP]XST RWT\XRP[b \P]dUPRcdaX]V _a^RTbb'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&I&-, V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&J&

O;I DE

..' JWT RhP]XST RWT\XRP[b \P]dUPRcdaX]V _a^RTbb VT]TaPcTb \PX]cT]P]RT

fPbcTfPcTa R^]cPX]X]V WhSa^VT] RhP]XST ^a PRTc^]XcaX[T'
O;I DE

J& EaN\M^` <<< % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_

B[XeYQ^_ MZP DQ_UZ_

R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ` 7YU__U[Z_2 9^[a\ ;H

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb cWTa\^_[PbcXR _a^SdRc _a^RTbb d]Xcb% P]S(^a cWTXa

Pbb^RXPcTS PUUTRcTS b^daRTb b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /,'*,*)#P$#*$ & #.$% cWPc PaT

bdQYTRc c^ -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac @@@'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&J&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&K&

O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb cWTa\^_[PbcXR _a^SdRc _a^RTbb d]Xcb P]S(^a

fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b P]S fPbcTfPcTa ^_TaPcX^]b cWPc PaT Pbb^RXPcTS fXcW

cWTa\^_[PbcXR _a^SdRc _a^RTbb d]Xcb'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&J&* V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&K&

O;I DE

,' 7[[ _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b VT]TaPcTS ^a \P]PVTS X] cWT P__[XRPcX^]

Ua^\ b^daRTb _a^SdRX]V _^[hbchaT]T'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&J&+ V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&K&

PaTP PaT O;I DE

-' 7[[ _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b VT]TaPcTS ^a \P]PVTS X] cWT P__[XRPcX^]

Ua^\ b^daRTb _a^SdRX]V 7I7(7CI7D'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&J&, V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&K&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ .- [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE *)

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

J& EaN\M^` <<< % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_

B[XeYQ^_ MZP DQ_UZ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ` 7YU__U[Z_2 9^[a\ ;H

.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b cWPc PaT STbXV]PcTS Pb

=a^d_ * ^a PaT STcTa\X]TS c^ QT =a^d_ * U^a ^aVP]XR >7Fb Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H

j /,'*,*+'

O;I DE

/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b% [^RPcTS Pc TgXbcX]V

b^daRTb% cWPc PaT =a^d_ + U^a ^aVP]XR >7Fb Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H j /,'*,*+'

O;I DE

0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b% [^RPcTS Pc ]Tf

b^daRTb% cWPc PaT =a^d_ + U^a ^aVP]XR >7Fb Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H j /,'*,*+'
O;I DE

1' 7[[ =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b Pc cWT bXcT PaT

b^daRT \Pbb U[^f aPcT ^U [Tbb cWP] * C=(ha'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&J&0 V_ fK7E$g

ST\^]bcaPcTS c^ WPeT P c^cP[

T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&J&)0&

O;I DE

2' JWT bXcT WPb d]caTPcTS P]S(^a _PacXP[[h caTPcTS =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b

ST\^]bcaPcTS c^ WPeT P c^cP[ b^daRT \Pbb U[^f aPcT ^U [Tbb cWP] * C=(ha'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&J&1 V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&J&))&

O;I DE

*)' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb fPbcT \P]PVT\T]c d]Xcb cWPc aTRTXeT ^a \P]PVT P

_PacXP[[h caTPcTS =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\ _aX^a c^ ^a SdaX]V caTPc\T]c'
O;I DE

**' =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b ^a aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa

bcaTP\b PaT caP]bUTaaTS c^ P] ^]&bXcT caTPc\T]c ^_TaPcX^] cWPc Xb ]^c ^f]TS ^a

^_TaPcTS Qh cWT ^f]Ta ^a ^_TaPc^a ^U cWT b^daRT VT]TaPcX]V cWT fPbcT bcaTP\ ^a

aTbXSdP['

O;I DE

*+' =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b ^a aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa

bcaTP\b PaT caP]bUTaaTS c^ P] ^UU&bXcT caTPc\T]c ^_TaPcX^]'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ H;;;&J&)) % H;;;&J&)* N^R O[`U f@A$g T[ `[

CaR_`V[Z H;;;&J&),&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ .. [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE **

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

*,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb fPbcT \P]PVT\T]c d]Xcb cWPc aTRTXeT ^a \P]PVT P

=a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\% ^a P aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ P =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa

bcaTP\ _aX^a c^ bWX_\T]c ^a caP]b_^ac'

O;I DE

1NMSAIMEQR

*-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab cWPc aTRTXeT% \P]PVT% ^a caTPc P =a^d_ *

fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\ ^a P aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ P =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\'

O;I DE

2QAIMR

*.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc aTRTXeT ^a \P]PVT P

=a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\ ^a P aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ P =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa

bcaTP\'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&J&)- V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&J&)0&

O;I DE

*/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW

-) 9<H j /,'*,/ cWa^dVW cWT dbT ^U R^eTa P]S% XU eT]cTS% R[^bTS eT]c bhbcT\b

P]S R^]ca^[ STeXRTb'

O;I DE

*0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW

-) 9<H j /,'*,/ cWa^dVW cWT dbT ^U fPcTa bTP[b ^a cXVWc[h UXccX]V RP_b ^a _[dVb'

O;I DE

*1' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b%

caT]RWTb% ^a _X_Tb cWPc PaT _Pac ^U P] cWTa\^_[PbcXR _a^SdRc _a^RTbb d]Xc'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&J&)0 V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&K&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ ./ [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE *+

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

^a _X_Tb cWPc \TTc cWT RaXcTaXP [XbcTS X] -) 9<H j /,'*-2#S$ P]S j /,'*,,)#Q$#*+$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&J&)1 V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&K&

O;I DE

+)' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b%

caT]RWTb% ^a _X_Tb cWPc R^]eTh fPcTa fXcW P c^cP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT R^]RT]caPcX^]

VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ *)%))) _Pacb _Ta \X[[X^] Qh fTXVWc ^U R^\_^d]Sb

\TTcX]V cWT STUX]XcX^] ^U ^aVP]XR >7F X] -) 9<H j /,'*,*+% Pc P]h U[^f aPcT'

O;I DE

+*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% caT]RWTb

^a _X_Tb cWPc R^]eTh fPcTa fXcW P c^cP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT R^]RT]caPcX^] VaTPcTa cWP]

^a T`dP[ c^ *%))) _Pacb _Ta \X[[X^] Qh fTXVWc ^U R^\_^d]Sb \TTcX]V cWT

STUX]XcX^] ^U ^aVP]XR >7F X] -) 9<H j /,'*,*+% Pc P] P]]dP[ PeTaPVT U[^f aPcT

VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ *) [XcTab _Ta \X]dcT'

O;I DE

++' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% caT]RWTb

^a _X_Tb cWPc PaT _Pac ^U P] cWTa\^_[PbcXR _a^SdRc _a^RTbb d]Xc cWPc Xb P ]Tf

PUUTRcTS b^daRT ^a _Pac ^U P ]Tf PUUTRcTS b^daRT P]S cWT T`dX_\T]c R^]eThb

fPcTa fXcW P c^cP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT R^]RT]caPcX^] VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ *) _Pacb

_Ta \X[[X^] Qh fTXVWc ^U R^\_^d]Sb \TTcX]V cWT STUX]XcX^] ^U ^aVP]XR >7F X]

-) 9<H j /,'*,*+% Pc P] PeTaPVT P]]dP[ U[^f aPcT VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ )')+

[XcTa _Ta \X]dcT

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ .0 [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE *,

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

K& EaN\M^` GGG % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R[^ BQ`^[XQaY

5M`MXe`UO 5^MOWUZS GZU`_$ 5M`MXe`UO ^QR[^YUZS GZU`_$ MZP EaXRa^ DQO[bQ^e GZU`_&

DQRUZQ^UQ_2

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb bdQYTRc c^ -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac KKK & DPcX^]P[

;\XbbX^] IcP]SPaSb U^a >PiPaS^db 7Xa F^[[dcP]cb U^a FTca^[Td\ HTUX]TaXTb3

9PcP[hcXR 9aPRZX]V K]Xcb% 9PcP[hcXR aTU^a\X]V K]Xcb% P]S Id[Uda HTR^eTah K]Xcb'

O;I DE

L& EaN\M^` 3333 % @M`U[ZMX

IM_`Q "?EI# >MZPRUXX_&

7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R[^ ?aZUOU\MX E[XUP

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb bdQYTRc c^ -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac 7777 & DPcX^]P[

;\XbbX^] IcP]SPaSb U^a >PiPaS^db 7Xa F^[[dcP]cb U^a Cd]XRX_P[ I^[XS MPbcT

BP]SUX[[b'

O;I DE

33& EaN\M^`

A^SMZUO

8888 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z

5TQYUOMX B^[PaO`U[Z MZP

E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_

B^[OQ__Q_ "?A@#

3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R[^ ?U_OQXXMZQ[a_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT cWPc X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb d]Xcb cWPc

\P]dUPRcdaT Pb P _aX\Pah _a^SdRc ^]T ^a \^aT ^U cWT RWT\XRP[b [XbcTS X]

j /,'+-,.#Q$#*$'

-) 9<H
O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS

<977 j **+#P$'

Pc P _[P]c bXcT cWPc Xb P \PY^a b^daRT Pb STUX]TS X] O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT cWPc X]R[dSTb \XbRT[[P]T^db RWT\XRP[

\P]dUPRcdaX]V _a^RTbb d]Xcb #C9FK$ cWPc _a^RTbb% dbT ^a VT]TaPcT ^]T ^a \^aT

^U cWT ^aVP]XR WPiPaS^db PXa _^[[dcP]cb [XbcTS X] j **+#Q$ ^U cWT 9[TP] 7Xa 7Rc ^a

WhSa^VT] WP[XST P]S WP[^VT] >7F'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&33&)$ 33&* [^ 33&+ V_ f@A$g T[ `[

ERP`V[Z H;;;&44&

O;I DE

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb eT]cb% bc^aPVT eTbbT[b% caP]bUTa aPRZb% ^a

fPbcT bcaTP\b Pbb^RXPcTS fXcW P \XbRT[[P]T^db RWT\XRP[ \P]dUPRcdaX]V _a^RTbb

bdQYTRc c^ -) 9<H /,% IdQ_Pac <<<<'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&33&, V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&44&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ .1 [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE *-

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

33& EaN\M^` 8888 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

A^SMZUO 5TQYUOMX B^[PaO`U[Z MZP B^[OQ__Q_ "?A@# "O[Z`UZaQP#

R[^ ?U_OQXXMZQ[a_

.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&33&- V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&33&)0&

O;I DE

/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b cWPc PaT STbXV]PcTS Pb

=a^d_ * ^a PaT STcTa\X]TS c^ QT =a^d_ * U^a R^\_^d]Sb [XbcTS X] JPQ[T 1 ^U

-) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac = ^a JPQ[T 1 P]S JPQ[T 2% Pb P__a^_aXPcT% ^U -) 9<H

FPac /,% IdQ_Pac <<<<'

O;I DE

0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb _a^RTbb fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b cWPc PaT =a^d_ + U^a

R^\_^d]Sb [XbcTS X] JPQ[T 1 ^a JPQ[T 1 P]S JPQ[T 2% Pb P__a^_aXPcT% ^U -) 9<H

FPac /,% IdQ_Pac <<<<'

O;I DE

1' 7[[ =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b Pc cWT bXcT PaT ST\^]bcaPcTS c^ WPeT P c^cP[

b^daRT \Pbb U[^f aPcT ^U [Tbb cWP] * C=(ha'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&33&0 V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&33&**&

O;I DE

2' JWT bXcT WPb d]caTPcTS P]S(^a _PacXP[[h caTPcTS =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b

ST\^]bcaPcTS c^ WPeT P c^cP[ b^daRT \Pbb U[^f aPcT ^U [Tbb cWP] * C=(ha'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&33&1 V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&33&))&

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

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ H;;;&33&)) NZQ H;;;&33&)* N^R O[`U f@A$g T[ `[

CaR_`V[Z H;;;&33&)0&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ /( [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE +$

H;;;& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_

R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

33& EaN\M^` 8888 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z

A^SMZUO 5TQYUOMX B^[PaO`U[Z MZP

E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R[^ ?U_OQXXMZQ[a_

B^[OQ__Q_ "?A@# "O[Z`UZaQP#

*,' =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b PaT caP]bUTaaTS c^ P] ^UUbXcT caTPc\T]c UPRX[Xch

\TTcX]V cWT aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H j /,'*,1#W$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&33&)+ V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&33&)-&

O;I DE

*-' JWT ^_cX^] c^ S^Rd\T]c X] cWT ]^cXUXRPcX^] ^U R^\_[XP]RT bcPcdb aT_^ac

fPbcTfPcTa fX[[ QT caTPcTS X] P UPRX[Xch \TTcX]V cWT aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -)

j /,'*,1#W$ Xb T[TRcTS'

cWPc cWT

9<H
O;I DE

*.' =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\b ^a aTbXSdP[b fXcW P c^cP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT

R^]RT]caPcX^] ^U R^\_^d]Sb X] JPQ[T 1 ^U -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac <<<< [Tbb

cWP] .) __\f PaT caP]bUTaaTS ^UUbXcT'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&33&)- V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&33&)/&

O;I DE

*/' JWT caP]bUTa^a Xb ST\^]bcaPcX]V cWPc [Tbb cWP] . _TaRT]c ^U cWT >7F X] JPQ[T 2 ^U

-) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac <<<< Xb T\XccTS Ua^\ fPbcT \P]PVT\T]c d]Xcb d_ c^

cWT PRcXePcTS b[dSVT d]Xc'

O;I DE

*0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb fPbcT \P]PVT\T]c d]Xcb cWPc aTRTXeT ^a \P]PVT P

=a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\% ^a P aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ P =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa

bcaTP\ _aX^a c^ bWX_\T]c ^a caP]b_^ac'

O;I DE

*1' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab cWPc aTRTXeT% \P]PVT% ^a caTPc P =a^d_ *

fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\ ^a P aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ P =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\'

O;I DE

*2' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc aTRTXeT ^a \P]PVT P

=a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa bcaTP\% ^a P aTbXSdP[ aT\^eTS Ua^\ P =a^d_ * fPbcTfPcTa

bcaTP\'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&33&)1 V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&33&**&

O;I DE

+)' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ /) [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"
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4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE +%

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

+*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW

-) 9<H j /,'*,/ cWa^dVW cWT dbT ^U fPcTa bTP[b ^a cXVWc[h UXccX]V RP_b ^a _[dVb'
O;I DE

++' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b%

caT]RWTb% ^a _X_Tb cWPc PaT _Pac ^U P RWT\XRP[ \P]dUPRcdaX]V _a^RTbb d]Xc

\TTcb cWT RaXcTaXP ^U -) 9<H j /,'*))#Q$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&33&** V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&44&

cWPc
O;I DE

+,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% caT]RWTb

^a _X_Tb #cWPc PaT _Pac ^U P \XbRT[[P]T^db RWT\XRP[ \P]dUPRcdaX]V _a^RTbb d]Xc$

cWPc \TTc cWT RaXcTaXP [XbcTS X] -) 9<H j /,'*-2#S$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&33&*+ V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&44&

O;I DE

+-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% caT]RWTb

^a _X_Tb cWPc R^]eTh fPcTa fXcW P c^cP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT R^]RT]caPcX^] ^U

R^\_^d]Sb X] cPQ[T 1 ^U -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac <<<< Xb VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[

c^ *)%))) __\f Pc P]h U[^f aPcT% P]S cWT c^cP[ P]]dP[ [^PS ^U R^\_^d]Sb X]

cPQ[T 1 ^U -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac <<<< Xb VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ +)) [Q(ha'

O;I DE

+.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b%

caT]RWTb% ^a _X_Tb cWPc R^]eTh fPcTa fXcW P c^cP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT R^]RT]caPcX^] ^U

R^\_^d]Sb X] cPQ[T 1 ^U -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac <<<< Xb VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[

c^ *%))) __\f% P]S cWT P]]dP[ PeTaPVT U[^f aPcT Xb VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ *

[XcTa _Ta \X]dcT'

O;I DE

+/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb SaPX]b% SaPX] WdQb% \P]W^[Tb% [XUc bcPcX^]b% caT]RWTb

^a _X_Tb cWPc PaT _Pac ^U P RWT\XRP[ \P]dUPRcdaX]V _a^RTbb d]Xc cWPc Xb bdQYTRc c^

cWT ]Tf b^daRT aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H j /,'+--.#P$4 P]S cWT T`dX_\T]c

R^]eThb fPcTa fXcW P R^\QX]TS c^cP[ P]]dP[ PeTaPVT R^]RT]caPcX^] ^U

R^\_^d]Sb X] cPQ[Tb 1 P]S 2 ^U -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac <<<< Xb VaTPcTa cWP] ^a

T`dP[ c^ ,)%))) __\f% P]S cWT R^\QX]TS c^cP[ P]]dP[ [^PS ^U R^\_^d]Sb X]

cPQ[Tb 1 P]S 2 c^ cWXb bdQ_Pac Xb VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^ * c_h'

O;I DE
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HD D^'3

"
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8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE +&

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

44& EaN\M^` 9999 %

R[^ HQSQ`MNXQ AUX

@M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z

B^[PaO`U[Z&

E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R[^2 E[XbQZ` 7d`^MO`U[Z_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P eTVTcPQ[T ^X[ _a^SdRcX^] _a^RTbb cWPc3 Xb Qh XcbT[U

P \PY^a b^daRT ^U >7F T\XbbX^]b ^a% Xb R^[[^RPcTS fXcWX] P _[P]c bXcT fXcW ^cWTa

b^daRTb cWPc PaT X]SXeXSdP[[h ^a R^[[TRcXeT[h P \PY^a b^daRT ^U >7F T\XbbX^]b'

O;I DE

55& EaN\M^` 99999 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_2 EU`Q DQYQPUM`U[Z

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P UPRX[Xch Pc fWXRW P bXcT aT\TSXPcX^] Xb

;S `UR NZ_cR^ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&55&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&66&

R^]SdRcTS' O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT cWPc Xb P \PY^a b^daRT ^U >7F'

;S `UR NZ_cR^ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&55&* V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&66&

O;I DE

,' 7[[ bXcT aT\TSXPcX^]ob `dP[XUh U^a ^]T ^U cWT TgT\_cX^]b R^]cPX]TS X] -)

j /,'011*#Q$#*$ cWa^dVW #/$'

;S `UR NZ_cR^ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&55&+ V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&66&

9<H O;I DE

-' FaX^a c^ QTVX]]X]V bXcT aT\TSXPcX^] PRcXeXcXTb Xc fPb STcTa\X]TS cWPc cWT c^cP[

`dP]cXch ^U >7F [XbcTS X] JPQ[T * ^U IdQ_Pac ===== cWPc fX[[ QT aT\^eTS

SdaX]V P[[ bXcT aT\TSXPcX^]b fX[[ QT [Tbb cWP] * CV(ha'

;S `UR NZ_cR^ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&55&, V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&66&

O;I DE

.' JWT bXcT aT\TSXPcX^] fX[[ QT R^\_[TcTS fXcWX] ,) R^]bTRdcXeT RP[T]SPa SPhb' O;I DE

/' D^ bXcT aT\TSXPcX^] fX[[ TgRTTS ,) R^]bTRdcXeT RP[T]SPa SPhb'

;S `UR NZ_cR^ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&55&. V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&66&

O;I DE

0' IXcT aT\TSXPcX^]

caP]bUTaaTS Ua^\

\PcTaXP[b bdQYTRc c^ -) 9<H FPac

cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP c^ P] ^UU&bXcT

/,% IdQ_Pac

UPRX[Xch'

===== PaT O;I DE

1' 7[[ bXcT aT\TSXPcX^] \PcTaXP[b bdQYTRc c^ -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac ===== PaT

caP]bUTaaTS Ua^\ cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP c^ P] ^UU&bXcT UPRX[Xch'

;S `UR NZ_cR^ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&55&0 V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&66&

O;I DE
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4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE +'
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R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

BM^` .+ % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_

55& EaN\M^` 99999 %

"O[Z`UZaQP#

@M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_2 EU`Q DQYQPUM`U[Z

2' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab cWPc \P]PVT bXcT aT\TSXPcX^] \PcTaXP[b

bdQYTRc c^ -) 9<H FPac /,% IdQ_Pac ====='

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&55&1 V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&55&),&

O;I DE

*)' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab dbX]V

b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /,'2++#Q$'

9^]cPX]Ta BTeT[ * R^]ca^[b Pb O;I DE

**' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab fXcW P RP_PRXch VaTPcTa cWP] )'-/

\TTc cWT aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H j /,'02))#Q$#,$#X$ P]S #XX$'

\, cWPc O;I DE

*+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab dbX]V

b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /,'2+,#Q$'

9^]cPX]Ta BTeT[ + R^]ca^[b Pb O;I DE

*,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab dbX]V

b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /,'2+-#Q$'

9^]cPX]Ta BTeT[ , R^]ca^[b Pb O;I DE

*-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb X]SXeXSdP[ SaPX] bhbcT\b

aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H j /,'2/+'

R^\_[hX]V fXcW cWT O;I DE

66& EaN\M^` KKKKK % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^

7XQO`^UO 3^O 8a^ZMOQ E`QQXYMWUZS 8MOUXU`UQ_

:MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R[^ 3^QM'E[a^OQ_2

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P] T[TRcaXR PaR Uda]PRT #;7<$ bcTT[\PZX]V UPRX[Xch%

P]S cWT bXcT Xb P] PaTP b^daRT ^U WPiPaS^db PXa _^[[dcP]c #>7F$ T\XbbX^]b'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&66&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&77&

O;I DE

+' JWT ;7< bcTT[\PZX]V UPRX[Xch Xb P aTbTPaRW P]S STeT[^_\T]c UPRX[Xch'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&66&* V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&77&

O;I DE

,' CTcP[[XR bRaP_ Xb dcX[XiTS X] cWT ;7<' O;I DE

-' IRaP_ R^]cPX]X]V \^c^a eTWXR[T bRaP_ Xb dcX[XiTS X] cWT ;7<' O;I DE

.' IRaP_ ]^c R^]cPX]X]V \^c^a eTWXR[T bRaP_ Xb dcX[XiTS X] cWT ;7<' O;I DE
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77& EaN\M^` 444444 % @M`U[ZMX 7YU__U[Z E`MZPM^P_ R[^ :MfM^P[a_ 3U^ B[XXa`MZ`_ R[^ E[a^OQ 5M`QS[^e2

9M_[XUZQ 6U_`^UNa`U[Z 4aXW FQ^YUZMX_$ 4aXW BXMZ`_ MZP BU\QXUZQ 8MOUXU`UQ_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS

;S `UR NZ_cR^ `[ CaR_`V[Z 77&)

Pc

V_

P bXcT cWPc Xb P] PaTP b^daRT ^U

f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z H;;;&88&

>7Fb' O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P _X_T[X]T QaTPZ^dc bcPcX^]% Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H

FPac /,% IdQ_Pac 888888% ]^c bdQYTRc c^ cWT R^]ca^[ aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H

FPac /,% IdQ_Pac H'

O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P _X_T[X]T _d\_X]V bcPcX^] Pb STUX]TS X] -)

FPac /,% IdQ_Pac 888888'

9<H O;I DE

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P Qd[Z VPb^[X]T _[P]c Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H
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9M_[XUZQ 6U_`^UNa`U[Z 4aXW FQ^YUZMX_$ 4aXW BXMZ`_ MZP BU\QXUZQ 8MOUXU`UQ_ "O[Z`UZaQP#
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X] -) 9<H j /,'***,+'
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" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb bdQYTRc c^ ^]T ^a \^aT _a^\d[VPcTS -) 9<H FPac /,
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;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z H;;;&99&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z ;J& 3 XV_` [S

\^[YaXTN`RQ ,( 58D BN^` .+ _aO\N^`_ Z[` [`UR^cV_R NQQ^R__RQ [Z AB%D7C)

VZPXaQRQ VZ `UR VZ_`^aP`V[Z_&

V_

O;I DE
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3& 3\\XUOMNUXU`e
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7RRXST]c FaTeT]cX^] Fa^eXbX^]b% P]S b_TRXUXTS X] -) 9<H j /1'*)'
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J& FU`XQ ,( 5[PQ [R 8QPQ^MX DQSaXM`U[Z_ BM^` 0* ",( 58D BM^` 0*# % B^[`QO`U[Z [R E`^M`[_\TQ^UO Af[ZQ

3& EaN\M^` 3 % B^[PaO`U[Z MZP 5[Z_aY\`U[Z 5[Z`^[X_

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT cWPc _a^SdRTb%

X\_^acb% ^a Tg_^acb P R^]ca^[[TS bdQbcP]RT ^a _a^SdRc'

caP]bU^a\b% STbca^hb% O;I DE

D(7

4& EaN\M^` 4 % EQ^bUOUZS [R ?[`[^ HQTUOXQ 3U^ 5[ZPU`U[ZQ^_

" *' ITaeXRX]V% \PX]cT]P]RT% P]S(^a aT_PXa ^U U[TTc eTWXR[T PXa R^]SXcX^]X]V bhbcT\b

dbX]V ^i^]T&ST_[TcX]V aTUaXVTaP]cb Xb R^]SdRcTS X] cWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP'
O;I DE

5& EaN\M^` 5 % 4MZ [Z @[ZQ__QZ`UMX B^[PaO`_ 5[Z`MUZUZS 5XM__ ; EaN_`MZOQ_ MZP
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" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb R^]cPX]Tab X] fWXRW P 9[Pbb ? ^a 9[Pbb ?? bdQbcP]RT

Xb bc^aTS ^a caP]b_^acTS _aX^a c^ cWT bP[T ^U cWT 9[Pbb ? ^a 9[Pbb ?? bdQbcP]RT c^ cWT
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O;I DE

D(7
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O;I DE

D(7

" ,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb P \P]dUPRcdaTa% X\_^acTa% fW^[TbP[Ta% SXbcaXQdc^a% ^a
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??
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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ /1 [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE +-

J;& ?U_OQXXMZQ[a_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

7& FU`XQ ;H % 3OUP DMUZ B^[S^MY

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb T\XbbX^]

#7HF$% X]R[dSX]V cWT E_c&?] Fa^VaP\'

d]Xcb bdQYTRc c^ cWT 7RXS HPX] Fa^VaP\ O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb T\XbbX^] d]Xcb `dP[XUhX]V U^a

TgT\_cX^] d]STa -) 9<H j 0+'0'

cWT ]Tf d]Xc O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb T\XbbX^] d]Xcb `dP[XUhX]V U^a

TgT\_cX^] d]STa -) 9<H j 0+'1'

cWT aTcXaTS d]Xc O;I DE

8& ,( 58D BM^` 1/$ EaN\M^` 77777 %

9^[a\ * F^MPUZS B^[S^MY

5^[__%E`M`Q 3U^ B[XXa`U[Z DaXQ "5E3BD# @AJ Af[ZQ EQM_[Z

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb T\XbbX^] d]Xcb bdQYTRc c^ cWT aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U

9I7FH DEN Ei^]T ITPb^] =a^d_ + JaPSX]V Fa^VaP\'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z J;&8&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z J;&8&/&

cWT O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^]

aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U

PaTP X]R[dSTb d]Xcb cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW cWT 9;CI

-) 9<H FPac 0.% IdQ_Pac > U^a DEN P]S WTPc X]_dc'
O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb VPb ^a ^X[&UXaTS d]Xcb cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW cWT

9;CI aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H FPac 0.% IdQ_Pac > U^a DEN% P]S cWT \^]Xc^aX]V

aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H FPac 0.% 7__T]SXg : U^a WTPc X]_dc'

O;I DE

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb VPb ^a ^X[&UXaTS _TPZX]V d]Xcb cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V

fXcW cWT \^]Xc^aX]V aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H FPac 0.% 7__T]SXg ; U^a DEN% P]S

cWT \^]Xc^aX]V aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H FPac 0.% 7__T]SXg : U^a WTPc X]_dc'

O;I DE

.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb VPb ^a ^X[&UXaTS d]Xcb cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW cWT

B^f CPbb ;\XbbX^]b \^]Xc^aX]V aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H j 0.'*2 U^a DEN P]S

WTPc X]_dc'

O;I DE

/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb d]Xcb cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW ;F7&P__a^eTS

P[cTa]PcXeT \^]Xc^aX]V bhbcT\ aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H FPac 0.% IdQ_Pac ; U^a

DEN P]S WTPc X]_dc'

O;I DE

0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb T\XbbX^] d]Xcb cWPc `dP[XUh

Ei^]T ITPb^] =a^d_ + aTcXaTS d]Xc TgT\_cX^]'

U^a cWT 9I7FH DEN O;I DE

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ 0( [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ,$

J;& ?U_OQXXMZQ[a_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

9& ,( 58D BM^` 1/$ EaN\M^` 88888 % FQdM_ EA* F^MPUZS B^[S^MY

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb T\XbbX^] d]Xcb R^\_[hX]V fXcW cWT aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U

cWT JTgPb IE+ JaPSX]V Fa^VaP\'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z J;&9&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z J;&9&.&

O;I DE

+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb d]Xcb cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW cWT 9;CI

aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H FPac 0.% IdQ_Pac 8 U^a IE+ P]S -) 9<H FPac 0.% IdQ_Pac

> U^a WTPc X]_dc'

O;I DE

,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb VPb ^a ^X[&UXaTS d]Xcb cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW cWT

\^]Xc^aX]V aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H FPac 0.% 7__T]SXg : U^a IE+ P]S WTPc X]_dc'
O;I DE

-' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb VPb ^a ^X[&UXaTS d]Xcb cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW cWT

B^f CPbb ;\XbbX^]b \^]Xc^aX]V aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H j 0.'*2 U^a IE+ P]S

WTPc X]_dc'

O;I DE

.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb d]Xcb cWPc PaT R^\_[hX]V fXcW

P[cTa]PcXeT \^]Xc^aX]V bhbcT\ aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H FPac

IE+ P]S WTPc X]_dc'

;F7&P__a^eTS

0.% IdQ_Pac ; U^a

O;I DE

/' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb T\XbbX^] d]Xcb cWPc `dP[XUh

JaPSX]V Fa^VaP\ aTcXaTS d]Xc TgT\_cX^]'

U^a cWT JTgPb IE+ O;I DE

:& BQ^YU` ETUQXP "EAB 3\\XUOMZ`_ AZXe#

*' 7 _Ta\Xc bWXT[S U^a ]TVPcXeT P__[XRPQX[Xch T]caXTb ^] <^a\ EF&H;G+ #DTVPcXeT

7__[XRPQ[T HT`dXaT\T]c :TcTa\X]PcX^]b$ Xb QTX]V aT`dTbcTS ^a P[aTPSh TgXbcb X]

cWT _Ta\Xc'

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ 0) [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ,%

J;& ?U_OQXXMZQ[a_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

;& 9AB Fe\Q "5[Y\XQ`Q `TU_ _QO`U[Z R[^ 9AB M\\XUOM`U[Z_ [ZXe#

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb P__[hX]V U^a X]XcXP[ XbbdP]RT% aTeXbX^]% ^a aT]TfP[ ^U P]

^X[ P]S VPb VT]TaP[ ^_TaPcX]V _Ta\Xc d]STa =EF D^' .** & EX[ P]S =Pb =T]TaP[

E_TaPcX]V FTa\Xc U^a 8aPi^aXP% 9WP\QTab% 9^[[X]% :P[[Pb% :T]c^]% ;[ FPb^% ;[[Xb%

<^ac 8T]S% =P[eTbc^]% >PaSX]% >PaaXb% @TUUTab^]% @^W]b^]% APdU\P]% BXQTach%

C^]cV^\Tah% EaP]VT% FPaZTa% H^RZfP[[% JPaaP]c% MP[[Ta% P]S MXbT 9^d]cXTb'

O;I DE

" +' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb P__[hX]V U^a X]XcXP[ XbbdP]RT% aTeXbX^]% ^a aT]TfP[ ^U P]

^X[ P]S VPb VT]TaP[ ^_TaPcX]V _Ta\Xc d]STa =EF D^' .*+ & EX[ P]S =Pb =T]TaP[

E_TaPcX]V FTa\Xc U^a =aTVV% DdTRTb% P]S LXRc^aXP 9^d]cXTb'

O;I DE

" ,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb P__[hX]V U^a X]XcXP[ XbbdP]RT% aTeXbX^]% ^a aT]TfP[ ^U P]

^X[ P]S VPb VT]TaP[ ^_TaPcX]V _Ta\Xc d]STa =EF D^' .*, & EX[ P]S =Pb =T]TaP[

E_TaPcX]V FTa\Xc U^a 7aP]bPb% 8TgPa% 9P[W^d]% CPcPV^aSP% IP] FPcaXRX^% P]S

JaPeXb 9^d]cXTb'

O;I DE

" -' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb P__[hX]V U^a X]XcXP[ XbbdP]RT% aTeXbX^]% ^a aT]TfP[ ^U P]

^X[ P]S VPb VT]TaP[ ^_TaPcX]V _Ta\Xc d]STa =EF D^' .*- & EX[ P]S =Pb =T]TaP[

E_TaPcX]V FTa\Xc U^a 7[[ JTgPb 9^d]cXTb ;gRT_c 7aP]bPb% 8TgPa% 8aPi^aXP%

9P[W^d]% 9WP\QTab% 9^[[X]% :P[[Pb% :T]c^]% ;[ FPb^% ;[[Xb% <^ac 8T]S%

=P[eTbc^]% =aTVV% >PaSX]% >PaaXb% @TUUTab^]% @^W]b^]% APdU\P]% BXQTach%

CPcPV^aSP% C^]cV^\Tah% DdTRTb% EaP]VT% FPaZTa% H^RZfP[[% IP] FPcaXRX^%

JPaaP]c% JaPeXb% LXRc^aXP% MP[[Ta% P]S MXbT 9^d]ch'

O;I DE

" .' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb P__[hX]V U^a X]XcXP[ XbbdP]RT% aTeXbX^]% ^a aT]TfP[ ^U P

b^[XS fPbcT [P]SUX[[ VT]TaP[ ^_TaPcX]V _Ta\Xc d]STa =EF D^' .*0 & Cd]XRX_P[

I^[XS MPbcT BP]SUX[[ VT]TaP[ ^_TaPcX]V _Ta\Xc'

O;I DE

<& FU`XQ +( F35 5TM\`Q^ )()$ EaNOTM\`Q^ :

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS X]

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z J;&<&)

P ]^]PccPX]\T]c PaTP'

V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ]aR_`V[Z J;&<&+&

O;I DE

" +' JWT P__[XRP]c WPb ^a fX[[ VT]TaPcT T\XbbX^] aTSdRcX^]b

J9;G ;\XbbX^]b 8P]ZX]V P]S JaPSX]V Fa^VaP\'

c^ QT RaTSXcTS X] cWT O;I DE

D(7

" ,' JWT P__[XRP]c WPb ^a fX[[ VT]TaPcT SXbRaTcT T\XbbX^] aTSdRcX^]b c^

cWT J9;G ;\XbbX^]b 8P]ZX]V P]S JaPSX]V Fa^VaP\'

QT RaTSXcTS X] O;I DE

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ 0* [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ,&

J;& ?U_OQXXMZQ[a_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

<& FU`XQ +( F35 5TM\`Q^ )()$ EaNOTM\`Q^ : "O[Z`UZaQP#

" -' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT X] cWT >^dbc^](=P[eTbc^](8aPi^aXP

]^]PccPX]\T]c PaTP fWTaT cWT UPRX[XcXTb WPeT P R^[[TRcXeT d]R^]ca^[[TS STbXV]

RP_PRXch c^ T\Xc *) c_h ^a \^aT ^U DEN'

O;I DE

" .' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P] T[TRcaXR VT]TaPcX]V

,) J79 9WP_cTa **/% IdQRWP_cTa ?'

UPRX[Xch _Ta\XccTS d]STa O;I DE

" /' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT X] cWT >^dbc^](=P[eTbc^](8aPi^aXP

]^]PccPX]\T]c PaTP P]S cWT bXcT WPb P _^cT]cXP[ c^ T\Xc \^aT cWP] *) c_h ^U

WXVW[h&aTPRcXeT e^[PcX[T ^aVP]XR R^\_^d]Sb #>HLE9$ Ua^\ UPRX[XcXTb R^eTaTS

d]STa ,) J79 9WP_cTa **.% IdQRWP_cTa >% :XeXbX^]b * P]S +'

O;I DE

" 0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP Xb [^RPcTS Pc P bXcT X] cWT >^dbc^](=P[eTbc^](8aPi^aXP

]^]PccPX]\T]c PaTP% cWT bXcT WPb P _^cT]cXP[ c^ T\Xc *) c_h ^a [Tbb ^U >HLE9

Ua^\ R^eTaTS UPRX[XcXTb P]S cWT P__[XRP]c Xb ^_cX]V c^ R^\_[h fXcW cWT

aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U ,) J79 9WP_cTa *)*% IdQRWP_cTa >% :XeXbX^] /% >XVW[h

HTPRcXeT LE9 ;\XbbX^]b 9P_ P]S JaPST Fa^VaP\'

O;I DE

=& BQ^U[PUO ?[ZU`[^UZS

" *' JWT P__[XRP]c ^a _Ta\Xc W^[STa Xb bdQ\XccX]V Pc [TPbc ^]T _TaX^SXR

_a^_^bP[ STbRaXQTS ^] <^a\ EF&CED X] cWXb P__[XRPcX^]'

\^]Xc^aX]V O;I DE

" +' JWT _Ta\Xc RdaaT]c[h R^]cPX]b Pc [TPbc ^]T _TaX^SXR \^]Xc^aX]V aT`dXaT\T]c'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ J;&=&) NZQ J;&=&* N^R O[`U f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z

J;&>&

O;I DE

" ,' 7[[ _TaX^SXR \^]Xc^aX]V aT`dXaT\T]cb PaT QTX]V aT\^eTS Ua^\

cWXb P__[XRPcX^]'

cWT _Ta\Xc fXcW O;I DE

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ 0+ [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ,'

J;& ?U_OQXXMZQ[a_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

>& 5[Y\XUMZOQ 3__a^MZOQ ?[ZU`[^UZS

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T d]Xc cWPc S^Tb ]^c \TTc cWT 97C

TgT\_cX^]b X] -) 9<H j /-'+#Q$ U^a P[[ P__[XRPQ[T aT`dXaT\T]cb cWPc Xc Xb bdQYTRc

c^% P]S cWT d]Xc WPb P _aT&R^]ca^[ STeXRT _^cT]cXP[ c^ T\Xc VaTPcTa cWP] ^a T`dP[ c^

cWT P\^d]c X] c^]b _Ta hTPa aT`dXaTS X] P bXcT R[PbbXUXTS Pb P \PY^a b^daRT'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z J;&>&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z J;&?&

O;I DE

" +' JWT d]Xc ^a d]Xcb STUX]TS Qh N?'B'* PaT dbX]V P R^]ca^[ STeXRT c^ R^\_[h fXcW P]

P__[XRPQ[T aT`dXaT\T]c'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z J;&>&* V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z J;&?&

O;I DE

" ,' JWT _Ta\Xc W^[STa WPb bdQ\XccTS P 97C

_aTeX^db P__[XRPcX^]'

_a^_^bP[ ^] <^a\ EF&CED X] P O;I DE

" -' JWT ^f]Ta(^_TaPc^a ^a _Ta\Xc W^[STa Xb bdQ\XccX]V P 97C _a^_^bP[ ^] <^a\

EF&CED PRR^aSX]V c^ cWT STPS[X]Tb U^a bdQ\XccP[b X] -) 9<H j /-'. X] cWXb

P__[XRPcX^]'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R_ `[ CaR_`V[Z_ J;&>&+ NZQ J;&>&, N^R O[`U f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z

J;&?&

O;I DE

.' JWT ^f]Ta(^_TaPc^a ^a _Ta\Xc W^[STa Xb bdQ\XccX]V P 97C X\_[T\T]cPcX^]

P]S bRWTSd[T c^ QT X]R^a_^aPcTS Pb T]U^aRTPQ[T R^]SXcX^]b X] cWT _Ta\Xc'

_[P] O;I DE

/' Fa^eXST cWT d]Xc

X\_[T\T]cPcX^]

XST]cXUXRPcX^] ]d\QTab U^a cWT d]Xcb U^a fWXRW cWT P__[XRP]c Xb bdQ\XccX]V P 97C

_[P] P]S bRWTSd[T X] cWT b_PRT QT[^f'

" 0' 7c [TPbc ^]T d]Xc STUX]TS Qh N?'B'*

F;CI \TTcX]V cWT aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U

P]S N?'B'+ Xb dbX]V P 9;CI%

-) 9<H j /-',#S$#+$'

9ECI ^a O;I DE

" 1' 7[[ d]Xcb STUX]TS Qh N?'B'* P]S N?'B'+ PaT dbX]V P 9;CI% 9ECI ^a

\TTcX]V cWT aT`dXaT\T]cb ^U -) 9<H j /-',#S$#+$'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z J;&>&0 V_ fK7E$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z J;&?&

F;CI O;I DE

04/04/2023

102886819

OX-1, OX-2, OX-3



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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ 0, [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ,(

J;& ?U_OQXXMZQ[a_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

>& 5[Y\XUMZOQ 3__a^MZOQ ?[ZU`[^UZS "O[Z`UZaQP#

" 2' 7c [TPbc ^]T ^U cWT 97C _a^_^bP[b Pb STbRaXQTS Qh `dTbcX^] N?'B', ^a N?'B'-

PSSaTbbTb _PacXRd[PcT \PccTa% P]S cWT T\XbbX^] d]Xc WPb P RP_cdaT bhbcT\ Pb

STUX]TS X] -) 9<H j/-'*'

O;I DE

" *)' 7c [TPbc ^]T ^U cWT 97C _a^_^bP[b Pb STbRaXQTS Qh `dTbcX^] N?'B', ^a

PSSaTbbTb LE9% P]S cWT T\XbbX^] d]Xc WPb P RP_cdaT bhbcT\ Pb STUX]TS

j/-'*'

N?'B'-

X] -) 9<H
O;I DE

" **' 7c [TPbc ^]T ^U cWT 97C _a^_^bP[b Pb STbRaXQTS Qh `dTbcX^] N?'B', ^a N?'B'-

PSSaTbbTb P aTVd[PcTS _^[[dcP]c ^cWTa cWP] _PacXRd[PcT \PccTa ^a LE9% P]S cWT

T\XbbX^] d]Xc WPb P RP_cdaT bhbcT\ Pb STUX]TS X] -) 9<H j/-'*'

O;I DE

" *+' JWT R^]ca^[ STeXRT X] cWT 97C _a^_^bP[ Pb

N?'B'- WPb P Qh_Pbb'

STbRaXQTS Qh `dTbcX^] N?'B', ^a O;I DE

?& FU`XQ +( F35 5TM\`Q^ ))+$ EaNOTM\`Q^ 6$ 6UbU_U[Z - % 7YU__U[Z 9aUPQXUZQ_ MZP 5[Y\XUMZOQ FUYQ_

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^a cWPc R^\\T]RTS

R^]bcadRcX^] ^] ^a QTU^aT :TRT\QTa 2% +))-'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ CaR_`V[Z J;&?&) V_ f@A$g [^ f@'3$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z J;;&

O;I DE

D(7

" +' 7[[ PXa RdacPX] X]RX]TaPc^ab R^]bcadRcTS ^] ^a QTU^aT :TRT\QTa 2% +))- R^\Qdbc

^][h f^^S fPbcT% R[TP] [d\QTa% ^a hPaS fPbcT ^a P \XgcdaT ^U cWTbT \PcTaXP[b'
O;I DE

J;;& @Qc E[a^OQ DQbUQc "@ED# 3a`T[^UfM`U[Z_

3& IM_`Q BQ^YU`_ cU`T 3U^ 3PPQZPaY

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb P Cd]XRX_P[ I^[XS MPbcT FTa\Xc ^a P] ?]SdbcaXP[

>PiPaS^db MPbcT fXcW P] 7Xa 7SST]Sd\'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ J;;&3&) V_ fK7E$g VZPXaQR `UR cN_`R \R^YV` ZaYOR^_ NZQ

V__aNZPR QN`R VZ ERP`V[Z J;;&<&

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ 0- [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ,)

J;;& @Qc E[a^OQ DQbUQc "@ED# 3a`T[^UfM`U[Z_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

4& 3U^ CaMXU`e E`MZPM^P BQ^YU`_

" *' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T 7Xa GdP[Xch IcP]SPaS FTa\Xc DIH

PdcW^aXiPcX^]'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ J;;&4&) V_ f@A$g T[ `[ ERP`V[Z J;;&5& ;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ J;;&4&)

V_ fK7E$g OR _a^R `[ VZPXaQR `UR _`NZQN^Q \R^YV`h_ ^RTV_`^N`V[Z ZaYOR^_ VZ

ERP`V[Z J;;&: NZQ NZ_cR^ J;;&4&* % 4&). N_ N\\^[\^VN`R&

O;I DE

" +' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T mIcPcT F^[[dcX^] 9^]ca^[ Fa^YTRcn

GdP[Xch IcP]SPaS FTa\Xc DIH PdcW^aXiPcX^] d]STa ,) J79 j **/'/*0'

7Xa O;I DE

" ,' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T ]^]&ad[T

U^a F^[[dcX^] 9^]ca^[ Fa^YTRcb DIH PdcW^aXiPcX^]'

7Xa GdP[Xch IcP]SPaS FTa\Xc O;I DE

" -' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T m?]bcP[[PcX^] P]S(^a C^SXUXRPcX^] ^U

EX[ P]S =Pb <PRX[XcXTbn 7Xa GdP[Xch IcP]SPaS FTa\Xc DIH PdcW^aXiPcX^] d]STa

,) J79 j **/'/+)'

O;I DE

" .' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T ]^]&ad[T 7Xa GdP[Xch IcP]SPaS

U^a EX[ P]S =Pb >P]S[X]V P]S Fa^SdRcX^] <PRX[XcXTb DIH PdcW^aXiPcX^]'

FTa\Xc O;I DE

" /' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T mCd]XRX_P[

GdP[Xch IcP]SPaS FTa\Xc DIH PdcW^aXiPcX^] d]STa ,)

I^[XS

J79

MPbcT BP]SUX[[n

j **/'/+*'

7Xa O;I DE

" 0' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T mCd]XRX_P[ I^[XS MPbcT BP]SUX[[

<PRX[XcXTb P]S JaP]bUTa IcPcX^]bn IcP]SPaS FTa\Xc PdcW^aXiPcX^] d]STa ,) J79

9WP_cTa ,,)% IdQRWP_cTa K'

O;I DE

1' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc

IcP]SPaS FTa\Xc DIH PdcW^aXiPcX^]'

^]T m9^]RaTcT 8PcRW F[P]cn 7Xa GdP[Xch O;I DE

" 2' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc

9^]ca^[bn 7Xa GdP[Xch IcP]SPaS

[TPbc ^]T m9^]RaTcT 8PcRW

FTa\Xc DIH PdcW^aXiPcX^]'

F[P]c fXcW ;]WP]RTS O;I DE

" *)' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc

IcP]SPaS FTa\Xc DIH PdcW^aXiPcX^]'

^]T m>^c CXg 7b_WP[c F[P]cn 7Xa GdP[Xch O;I DE

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ 0. [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ,*

J;;& @Qc E[a^OQ DQbUQc "@ED# 3a`T[^UfM`U[Z_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

4& 3U^ CaMXU`e E`MZPM^P BQ^YU`_ "O[Z`UZaQP#

" **' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc

FTa\Xc DIH PdcW^aXiPcX^]'

[TPbc ^]T mH^RZ 9adbWTan 7Xa GdP[Xch IcP]SPaS O;I DE

" *+' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T m;[TRcaXR =T]TaPcX]V

IcP]SPaS FTa\Xc DIH PdcW^aXiPcX^]'

;S `UR ^R_\[Z_R `[ J;;&4&)* V_ f@A$g T[ `[ CaR_`V[Z J;;&4&)-&

K]Xcn 7Xa GdP[Xch O;I DE

" *,' <^a _da_^bTb ^U

P__[XRPcX^] PaTP

m;[TRcaXR =T]TaPcX]V

Xb [^RPcTS X] cWT ;Pbc

K]Xcn 7Xa GdP[Xch

JTgPb HTVX^]'

IcP]SPaS FTa\Xc% cWT O;I DE

" *-' <^a _da_^bTb ^U

P__[XRPcX^] PaTP

m;[TRcaXR =T]TaPcX]V K]Xcn 7Xa GdP[Xch

Xb [^RPcTS X] cWT MTbc JTgPb HTVX^]'

IcP]SPaS FTa\Xc% cWT O;I DE

" *.' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc

DIH PdcW^aXiPcX^]'

[TPbc ^]T m8^X[Tan 7Xa GdP[Xch IcP]SPaS FTa\Xc O;I DE

" */' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc

FTa\Xc DIH PdcW^aXiPcX^]'

[TPbc ^]T mIPf\X[[n 7Xa GdP[Xch IcP]SPaS O;I DE

5& 8XQdUNXQ BQ^YU`_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T <[TgXQ[T FTa\Xc DIH PdcW^aXiPcX^]' O;I DE

6& ?aX`U\XQ BXMZ` BQ^YU`_

*' JWT P__[XRPcX^] PaTP X]R[dSTb Pc [TPbc ^]T Cd[cX&F[P]c FTa\Xc DIH PdcW^aXiPcX^]' O;I DE

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

YMe NQ ^QbU_QP \Q^U[PUOMXXe& "FU`XQ H ;?E DQXQM_Q ))'*(# BMSQ 0/ [R 00

:PcT3

FTa\Xc D^'3

HD D^'3

"

8[^ EAB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ 3>> ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

8[^ 9AB N\\XVPN`V[Z_$ NZ_cR^ A@>K `UR_R ]aR_`V[Z_ aZXR__ [`UR^cV_R QV^RP`RQ&

4NQL 9:#<3;%. :AGE ,+

J;;& @ED 3a`T[^UfM`U[Z_ "3``MOT MPPU`U[ZMX _TQQ`_ UR ZQOQ__M^e R[^ _QO`U[Z_ 7%<#

7& BE6 BQ^YU`_ MZP BE6 ?MV[^ B[XXa`MZ`_

FI: FTa\Xc D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3 F^[[dcP]c#b$3

FI: FTa\Xc D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3 F^[[dcP]c#b$3

FI: FTa\Xc D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3 F^[[dcP]c#b$3

FI: FTa\Xc D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3 F^[[dcP]c#b$3

;S BE6 BR^YV`_ N^R URXQ S[^ `UR N\\XVPN`V[Z N^RN$ \XRN_R P[Y\XR`R `UR ?NW[^ @ED EaYYN^e FNOXR

FRPUZVPNX 8[^Y_ URNQVZT N`2 ccc&`PR]&`RdN_&T[b'\R^YV``VZT'NV^'`V`XRb'_V`R'_V`RMRd\R^`_&U`YX&

X[PN`RQ aZQR^ `UR

8& @[ZM``MUZYQZ` "@3# BQ^YU`_ MZP @3 ?MV[^ B[XXa`MZ`_

D7 FTa\Xc D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3 F^[[dcP]c#b$3

D7 FTa\Xc D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3 F^[[dcP]c#b$3

D7 FTa\Xc D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3 F^[[dcP]c#b$3

D7 FTa\Xc D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3 F^[[dcP]c#b$3

;S @3 BR^YV`_ N^R URXQ S[^ `UR N\\XVPN`V[Z N^RN$ \XRN_R P[Y\XR`R `UR ?NW[^ @ED EaYYN^e FNOXR X[PN`RQ aZQR^ `UR

FRPUZVPNX 8[^Y_ URNQVZT N`2 ccc&`PR]&`RdN_&T[b'\R^YV``VZT'NV^'`V`XRb'_V`R'_V`RMRd\R^`_&U`YX&

9& @ED 3a`T[^UfM`U[Z_ cU`T 8533 g ))*"S# DQ]aU^QYQZ`_

DIH FTa\Xc D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3 DIH FTa\Xc D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3

DIH FTa\Xc D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3 DIH FTa\Xc D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3

DIH FTa\Xc D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3 DIH FTa\Xc D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3

DIH FTa\Xc D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3 DIH FTa\Xc D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3

" :& FU`XQ +( F35 5TM\`Q^ )). BQ^YU`_$

"A`TQ^ FTMZ BQ^YU`_ 4e DaXQ$ BE6

E\QOUMX BQ^YU`_$ E`MZPM^P BQ^YU`_$ A`TQ^

BQ^YU`_$ @3 BQ^YU`_# R[^ `TQ 3\\XUOM`U[Z

3a`T[^UfM`U[Z_

3^QM

7dcW^aXiPcX^] D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3 7dcW^aXiPcX^] D^'3 ?bbdP]RT :PcT3

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

108176 08/19/2022



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information 

Form OP-REQ1 

Federal Operating Permit Program 

TCEQ - 10043 (APDG 5733v46, Revised 11/20) OP-REQ1 

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  

may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 11/20) Page 88 of 88 

Date: 

Permit No.: 

RN No.: 

"

For SOP applications, answer ALL questions unless otherwise directed. 

For GOP applications, answer ONLY these question unless otherwise directed.

Form OP-REQ1:  Page 88 

XII. NSR Authorizations (Attach additional sheets if necessary for sections E-J)

" I. Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

A list of selected Permits by Rule (previously referred to 

FOP application is available in the instructions.

as standard exemptions) that are required to be listed in the 

PBR No.: Version No./Date:

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

" J. Municipal Solid Waste and Industrial Hazardous Waste Permits With an Air Addendum

Permit No.: Issuance Date:

Permit No.: Issuance Date:

Permit No.: Issuance Date:

Permit No.: Issuance Date:

04/04/2023

102886819

106.183 09/04/2000

106.472 09/04/2000

106.511 09/04/2000



Regulated Entity No.

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

B-1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart D  §60.40(a) 
Unit does not have a heat input rate of more than 73 

megawatts (MW; 250 MMBtu/hr). 

B-1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Da  §60.40a(a)  Unit is not an electric utility steam generating unit. 

B-1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Db  §60.40b(a) 
Unit is not a steam generating unit with a heat input 

capacity > 29 MW (100 MMBtu/hr). 

B-1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc  §60.40c(a) 

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

1/8/14; or commenced modification or reconstruction after 

6/18/14. 

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

DIESEL1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K  §60.110(a) 
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

40,000 gal (151,412 L).

Negative Applicability/Superseded Requirement 

Reason

4/4/2023 TBA

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

Date Permit Number

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

DIESEL1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Ka  §60.110a(a) 
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

40,000 gal (151,412 L).

DIESEL1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb  §60.110b(a) 
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

19,800 gal (75 cubic meters). 

DIESEL1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 61, Subpart Y  §61.270(a)  Unit does not store benzene. 

DIESEL1 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart OO  §63.900 
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

DIESEL2 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K  §60.110(a) 
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

40,000 gal (151,412 L).

DIESEL2 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Ka  §60.110a(a) 
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

40,000 gal (151,412 L).

DIESEL2 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb  §60.110b(a) 
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

19,800 gal (75 cubic meters). 

DIESEL2 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 61, Subpart Y  §61.270(a)  Unit does not store benzene. 

DIESEL2 OP-REQ2 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart OO  §63.900 
Another subpart of 40 CFR Parts 60, 61, or 63 does not 

reference the use of this Subpart for air emission control. 

EFP-1  OP-UA2 
30 TAC Chapter 117, East 

Texas Combustion 
§117.3300  Unit is not located in a county subject to this requirement. 

EFP-1  OP-UA2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart JJJJ  §60.4230(a)(4) 
Unit is not a stationary spark ignition internal combustion 

engine.  

GEN-1  OP-REQ2 
30 TAC Chapter 117, East 

Texas Combustion 
§117.3300  Unit is not located in a county subject to this requirement. 

GEN-1  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart IIII  §60.4200(a)(2) 
Unit is not a stationary compression ignition internal 

combustion engine. 

GEN-1  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart JJJJ  §60.4230(a)(4) 
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

GRP-OX  OP-REQ2 
30 TAC Chapter 111, 

Incineration 
§111.121  Units are not incinerators as defined in §101.1. 

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

GRP-OX  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart E  §60.50(a) 
Units are not incinerators of more than 45 metric tons per 

day charging rate (50 tons/day). 

GRP-OX  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart O  §60.150(a) 
Units are not incinerators burning waste containing 

sewage sludge. 

GRP-OX  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart C  §61.30 

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

beryllium ore, metal, oxide, alloys, or beryllium-

containing waste. 

GRP-OX  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart E  §61.50 

Units do not process mercury ore, use mercury chlor-alkali 

cells to produce chlorine gas and/or alkali metal 

hydroxide, or incinerate or dry wastewater treatment plant 

sludge.

GRP-OX  OP-REQ2 
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart 

EEE 
§63.1200  Units are not hazardous waste combustors. 

GRP-DRYR  OP-REQ2 
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
30 TAC Chapter 112, Control 

of Sulfur Compounds 
§112.9  Units are not liquid fuel-fired heaters or furnaces. 

GRP-DRYR  OP-REQ2 
30 TAC Chapter 117, Multi-

Region Combustion Control 
§117.3100  Facility does not have cement kilns on site. 

GRP-DRYR  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart PP  §60.420(a) 
Facility is not an ammonium sulfate dryer within the 

ammonium sulfate industry. 

GRP-DRYR  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart E  §61.50 

Units do not process mercury ore, use mercury chlor-alkali 

cells to produce chlorine gas and/or alkali metal 

hydroxide, or incinerate or dry wastewater treatment plant 

sludge.

GRP-DRYR  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart K  §61.120 
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

Site is not a brick or structural clay products 

manufacturing facility. 

GRP-PRNT  OP-UA22 
30 TAC Chapter 115, Offset 

Lithographic Printing 
§115.440(a) 

Offset lithographic printing press lines are not present 

onsite.  

GRP-PRNT  OP-UA22  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart QQ  §60.430(a) Units are not publication rotogravure printing presses.  

GRP-PRNT  OP-UA22  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart FFF  §60.580(a)  Rotogravure printing lines are not present onsite.

GRP-PRNT  OP-UA22  40 CFR Part 63, Subpart KK  §63.820(a) 
Site is not a major source of hazardous air pollutants 

(HAP). 

T-1  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K  §60.110(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids. 

T-1  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Ka  §60.110a(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids. 

Page 4 of 6



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

T-1  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb  §60.110b(a) 
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

19,800 gal (75 cubic meters). 

T-1  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart Y  §61.270(a)  Unit does not store benzene. 

T-1  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 63, Subpart OO  §63.900 
Another subpart of 40 CFR Parts 60, 61, or 63 does not 

reference the use of this Subpart for air emission control. 

T-2  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K  §60.110(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids. 

T-2  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Ka  §60.110a(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids. 

T-2  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb  §60.110b(a) 
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

19,800 gal (75 cubic meters). 

T-2  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart Y  §61.270(a)  Unit does not store benzene. 

T-2  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 63, Subpart OO  §63.900 
Another subpart of 40 CFR Parts 60, 61, or 63 does not 

reference the use of this Subpart for air emission control. 

T-3  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K  §60.110(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids. 

T-3  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Ka  §60.110a(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids. 

T-3  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb  §60.110b(a) 
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

19,800 gal (75 cubic meters). 

T-3  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart Y  §61.270(a)  Unit does not store benzene. 

T-3  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 63, Subpart OO  §63.900 
Another subpart of 40 CFR Parts 60, 61, or 63 does not 

reference the use of this Subpart for air emission control. 

T-4  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K  §60.110(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids. 

T-4  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Ka  §60.110a(a)  Unit does not store petroleum liquids. 

T-4  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb  §60.110b(a) 
Unit does not have a capacity greater than or equal to 

19,800 gal (75 cubic meters). 

T-4  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 61, Subpart Y  §61.270(a)  Unit does not store benzene. 

T-4  OP-UA3  40 CFR Part 63, Subpart OO  §63.900 
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

WFP-1  OP-REQ2 
30 TAC Chapter 117, East 

Texas Combustion 
§117.3300  Unit is not located in a county subject to this requirement. 

WFP-1  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart IIII  §60.4200(a)(2) 
Unit is not a stationary compression ignition internal 

combustion engine. 

WFP-1  OP-REQ2  40 CFR Part 60, Subpart JJJJ  §60.4230(a)(4) 
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

TCEQ-10017 (APD-ID156v2.0, Revised 07/22) Form OP-REQ2 - Negative Applicable/Superseded Requirement Determinations

This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 

may be revised periodically (Title V Release 10/07)

Page 6 of 6



TCEQ 10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP-REQ3 - Applicable Requirements Summary 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08) Page 1 of 4

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

EFP-1 OP-UA2 60IIII-01 VOC NSPS IIII §60.4205(c) Table 4|10, §60.4206, 
§60.4207(b), [G]§60.4211(a), 60.4211(c), 
§60.4211(f), §60.4218

EFP-1 OP-UA2 60IIII-01 NOx NSPS IIII §60.4205(c) Table 4|10, §60.4206, 
§60.4207(b), [G]§60.4211(a), 60.4211(c), 
§60.4211(f), §60.4218

EFP-1 OP-UA2 60IIII-01 PM NSPS IIII §60.4205(c) Table 4|28; §60.4206, 
§60.4207(b), [G]§60.4211(a), 60.4211(c), 
§60.4211(f), §60.4218

EFP-1 OP-UA2 63ZZZZ-01 HAP MACT ZZZZ §63.6590(c) 

INK-ROOM OP-UA15 R5121-01 VOC Chapter 115 [G]§115.122(a)(4), §115.127(a)(2), 
§115.127(a)(2)(A)

GRP-PRNT OP-UA22 R5432-01 VOC Chapter 115 §115.432(c), §115.432(c)(1), 
§115.432(c)(1)(C), [G]§115.432(d)

GRP-PRNT OP-UA22 R5432-02 VOC Chapter 115 §115.432(c), §115.432(c)(1), 
§115.432(c)(1)(C), [G]§115.432(d)

GRP-PRNT OP-UA22 R5432-03 VOC Chapter 115 §115.432(c), §115.432(c)(1), 
§115.432(c)(1)(C), [G]§115.432(d)

SOL-CLNR OP-UA15 R5121-01 VOC Chapter 115 [G]§115.122(a)(4), §115.127(a)(2), 
§115.127(a)(2)(A)



TCEQ 10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP-REQ3 - Applicable Requirements Summary 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08) Page 2 of 4

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

T-1 OP-UA3 R5112-01 VOC Chapter 115 §115.111(a)(1) 

T-2 OP-UA3 R5112-01 VOC Chapter 115 §115.111(a)(1) 

T-3 OP-UA3 R5112-01 VOC Chapter 115 §115.111(a)(1) 

T-4 OP-UA3 R5112-01 VOC Chapter 115 §115.111(a)(1) 

UNLOADER1 OP-UA4 R5211-01 VOC Chapter 115 §115.212(a)(2), §115.217(a)(1),  
§115.214(a)(1)(B), §115.214(a)(1)(D), 
§115.214(a)(1)(D)(i)

UNLOADER2 OP-UA4 R5211-01 VOC Chapter 115 §115.212(a)(2), §115.212(a)(3), 
§115.212(a)(3)(A), §115.212(a)(3)(A)(i), 
§115.212(a)(3)(B), [G]§115.212(a)(3)(C), 
§115.212(a)(3)(D), §115.214(a)(1)(B), 
§115.214(a)(1)(C)



TCEQ 10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP-REQ3 - Applicable Requirements Summary 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08) Page 3 of 4

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

EFP-1 60IIII-01 VOC [G]60.4214(d) 

EFP-1 60IIII-01 NOx [G]60.4214(d) 

EFP-1 60IIII-01 PM [G]60.4214(d) 

EFP-1 63ZZZZ-01 HAP 

INK-ROOM R5121-01 VOC [G]§115.125, §115.126(2), 
§115.126(3)(B)

§115.126, §115.126(2), §115.126(3), 
§115.126(3)(B)

GRP-PRINT R5432-01 VOC §115.435(a)(1)-(8), 
§115.435(a)(8)(A)(i), 115.435(c), 
§115.436(c), §115.436 (c)(1)

§115.436(c), §115.436(c)(1), 
§115.436(c)(2), §115.436(c)(5), 
§115.436(c)(6), §115.436(c)(7)

§115.436(c)(6), §115.436(c)(7)

GRP-PRINT R5432-02 VOC §115.435(a)(1)-(8), 
§115.435(a)(8)(A)(i), 115.435(c), 
§115.436(c), §115.436 (c)(1)

§115.436(c), §115.436(c)(1), 
§115.436(c)(2), §115.436(c)(5), 
§115.436(c)(6), §115.436(c)(7)

§115.436(c)(6), §115.436(c)(7)

GRP-PRINT R5432-03 VOC §115.435(a)(1)-(8), 
§115.435(a)(8)(A)(i), 115.435(c), 
§115.436(c), §115.436 (c)(1)

§115.436(c), §115.436(c)(1), 
§115.436(c)(2), §115.436(c)(5), 
§115.436(c)(6), §115.436(c)(7)

§115.436(c)(6), §115.436(c)(7)

SOL-CLNR R5121-01 VOC [G]§115.125, §115.126(2), 
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
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08) Page 4 of 4

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

T-1 R5112-01 VOC [G]§115.117 §115.118(a)(1), §115.118(a)(5), 
§115.118 (a)(7)

T-2 R5112-01 VOC [G]§115.117 §115.118(a)(1), §115.118(a)(5), 
§115.118 (a)(7)

T-3 R5112-01 VOC [G]§115.117 §115.118(a)(1), §115.118(a)(5), 
§115.118 (a)(7)

T-4 R5112-01 VOC [G]§115.117 §115.118(a)(1), §115.118(a)(5), 
§115.118 (a)(7)

UNLOADER1 R5211-01 VOC §115.214(a)(1)(A) 
§115.214(a)(1)(A)(i) 
§115.215, §115.215(4) 

§115.216 
§115.216(2) 
§115.216(3)(B) 

UNLOADER2 R5211-01 VOC §115.212(a)(3)(B), 
§115.214(a)(1)(A), 
§115.214(a)(1)(A)(i), 
§115.214(a)(1)(A)(ii), 
§115.214(a)(1)(A)(iii)

§115.216, §115.216(3)(A), 
§115.216(3)(A)(i), §115.216 
(3)(A)(iii) 



Appendix C 

TCEQ OP-UA Forms 



TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v1.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page 1 of 4 

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

04/04/2023 RN102886819

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. HAP Source Brake HP 

Construction/ 
Reconstruction 

Date 

Nonindustrial 
Emergency 

Engine Service Type 
Stationary RICE 

Type 

EFP-1 63ZZZZ-01 AREA 300-500 06+ EMER-A CI 



TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v2.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page 2 of 4 

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes 
Form OP-UA2 (Page 10) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 5a:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart IIII:  Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.

04/04/2023 RN102886819

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. 54TApplicability Date Exemptions Service Commencing Manufacture Date 

EFP-1 60IIII-01 2005+ NONE FIRE CON 0706+ 



TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v2.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page 3 of 4 

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes 
Form OP-UA2 (Page 11) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 5b:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

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

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Diesel AES No. Displacement Generator Set Model Year Install Date 

EFP-1 60IIII-01 DIESEL 10- 2015 



TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v2.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page 4 of 4 

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes 
Form OP-UA2 (Page 12) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 5c:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

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

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Kilowatts Filter AECD Standard Compliance Option PM Compliance Options 

EFP-1 60IIII-01 F130-368 YES MANU YES 



TCEQ - 10008 (APD-ID37v3, Revised 11/22) OP-UA3 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 

requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page 1 of 2

Storage Tank/Vessel Attributes 
Form OP-UA3 (Page 4) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 4a: Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 115 (30 TAC Chapter 115) 

Subchapter B: Storage of Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

04/04/2023 RN102886819

Unit ID No.
SOP/GOP 
Index No.

Alternate Control 
Requirement ACR ID No. Product Stored

Storage 
Capacity Throughput

Potential to 
Emit

Uncontrolled 
Emissions

T-1 R5112-01 NO VOC1 A1K-25K 

T-2 R5112-01 NO VOC1 A1K-25K 

T-3 R5112-01 NO VOC1 A1K-25K 

T-4 R5112-01 NO VOC1 A1K-25K 



TCEQ - 10008 (APD-ID37v3, Revised 11/22) OP-UA3 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 

requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page 2 of 2

Storage Tank/Vessel Attributes 
Form OP-UA3 (Page 5) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 4b: Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 115 (30 TAC Chapter 115) 

Subchapter B: Storage of Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

04/04/2023 RN102886819

Unit ID No.
SOP/GOP 
Index No.

Construction 
Date

Tank 
Description

True Vapor 
Pressure Primary Seal Secondary Seal

Control Device 
Type

Control Device 
ID No.

T-1 R5112-01 NONE1 1- 

T-2 R5112-01 NONE1 1- 

T-3 R5112-01 NONE1 1- 

T-4 R5112-01 NONE1 1- 



TCEQ-10041 (APDG 5794v8, Revised 11/21) OP-UA4 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 03/16) Page 1 of 2 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Loading/Unloading Operations Attributes 

Form OP-UA04 (Page 1) 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 1a: Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 115 (30 TAC Chapter 115) 
Subchapter C: Loading and Unloading of Volatile Organic Compounds 

Date Permit No.: Regulated Entity No. 

04/04/2023 RN102886819

Unit ID No. 
SOP/GOP 
Index No. 

Chapter 115 
Facility Type 

Alternate 
Control 

Requirement 
(ACR) ACR ID No. 

Product 
Transferred Transfer Type

True Vapor 
Pressure 

Daily 
Through-put 

Control 
Options 

UNLOADER1 R5211-01 OTHER NONE VOC1 UNLOAD 0.5- 

UNLOADER2 R5211-01 OTHER NONE VOC1 UNLOAD 0.5+ 



TCEQ-10041 (APDG 5794v8, Revised 11/21) OP-UA4 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 03/16) Page 2 of 2 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Loading/Unloading Operations Attributes 

Form OP-UA04 (Page 2) 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 1b: Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 115 (30 TAC Chapter 115) 
Subchapter C: Loading and Unloading of Volatile Organic Compounds 

Date Permit No.: Regulated Entity No. 

04/04/2023 RN102886819

Unit ID No. SOP Index No. 

Chapter 115 
Control Device 

Type 

Chapter 115 
Control Device 

ID No. Vapor-Tight 
Vapor Space 

Holding Tank 
Marine Terminal 

Exemptions VOC Flash Point
Uncontrolled 

VOC Emissions 

UNLOADER2 R5211-01 NONE YES 



TCEQ-10046 APD-ID50v2, Revised 11/22) OP-UA15 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 12/21) Page __1___ of __1___  

Emission Point/Stationary Vent/Distillation Operation Vent/Process Vent Attributes 

Form OP-UA15 (Page 3) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 2a:  Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 115 (30 TAC Chapter 115) 

Subchapter B:  Vent Gas Control 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

04/04/2023 RN102886819

Emission Point 
ID No.

SOP/GOP 
Index No.

Chapter 115 
Division

Combustion 
Exhaust Vent Type

Total 
Uncontrolled 
VOC Weight

Combined 
24-Hour 

VOC Weight
VOC 

Concentration

VOC 
Concentration or 
Emission Rate at 

Maximum 
Operating 
Conditions

INK-ROOM R5121-01 NO REGVAPPL 100- YES

SOL-CLNR R5121-01 NO REGVAPPL 100- YES



TCEQ - 10047 (APDG 5283v21, Revised 02/17) OP-UA22 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements  
and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 02/17) Page 1 of 1

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

Date: 04/04/2023 Permit No.: Regulated Entity No.: RN102886819

Area Name: StarPak Customer Reference No.: CN604058461

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

GRP-PRNT R5432-01 NO FLEXO 25+ VAPCON90 CAPINC OX-1 YES 

GRP-PRNT R5432-02 NO FLEXO 25+ VAPCON90 CAPINC OX-2 YES

GRP-PRNT R5432-03 NO FLEXO 25+ VAPCON90 CAPINC OX-3 YES



Appendix D 

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



Arcadis. Improving quality of life. 
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Houston 
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	20240730_083824_EMAIL_RE Update - FOP O4449Project 35000, Starpak LLCStarpak Houston Facility 
	From: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>  Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 9:57 AM To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov> Cc: kara.derocha@arcadis.com Subject: RE: Update - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility
	From: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>  Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 3:07 PM To: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> Cc: kara.derocha@arcadis.com Subject: Update - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Facility

	4449_35000_Agency Review
	20240719_150722_EMAIL_Update - FOP O4449Project 35000, Starpak LLCStarpak Houston Facility 
	20240718_162214_EMAIL_RE Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449Project 35000, Starpak LLCStarpak Houston Facility 
	From: Savannah Quiros  Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 11:14 AM To: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>; Ignacio Aguirre <IAguirre@starpakltd.com> Cc: 'DeRocha, Kara' <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Pro...
	From: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>  Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 2:56 PM To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>; Ignacio Aguirre <IAguirre@starpakltd.com> Cc: 'DeRocha, Kara' <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> Subject: RE: Workin...

	4449_35000_Agency Review
	20240717_111428_EMAIL_RE Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449Project 35000, Starpak LLCStarpak Houston Facility 
	From: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>  Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 2:56 PM To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>; Ignacio Aguirre <IAguirre@starpakltd.com> Cc: 'DeRocha, Kara' <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> Subject: RE: Workin...
	From: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>  Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 2:07 PM To: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>; Ignacio Aguirre <IAguirre@starpakltd.com> Cc: 'DeRocha, Kara' <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> Subject: RE: Working...
	From: Savannah Quiros  Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:28 AM To: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> Cc: 'DeRocha, Kara' <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Starpak LLC/Starpak Houston Fac...
	From: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>  Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 2:29 PM To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov> Cc: 'DeRocha, Kara' <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, St...
	From: Bill Garris  Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 2:44 PM To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>; DeRocha, Kara <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> Cc: Elizabeth Moorhead <elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov> Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4...
	From: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>  Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 10:59 AM To: DeRocha, Kara <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> Cc: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>; Elizabeth Moorhead <elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov> Subject:...
	From: DeRocha, Kara <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com>  Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 10:12 AM To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov> Cc: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>; Elizabeth Moorhead <elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov> Subject:...
	From: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov> Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 9:10 AM To: DeRocha, Kara <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> Cc: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>; Elizabeth Moorhead <elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov> Subject: R...
	From: DeRocha, Kara <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com>  Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 8:44 AM To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov> Cc: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com>; Elizabeth Moorhead <elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov> Subject: ...
	From: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov> Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 3:16 PM To: DeRocha, Kara <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> Cc: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, Sta...
	From: DeRocha, Kara <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:50 AM To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov> Cc: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> Subject: Re: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, S...
	From: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov> Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:46 AM To: DeRocha, Kara <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> Cc: Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP O4449/Project 35000, S...
	From: DeRocha, Kara <Kara.DeRocha@arcadis.com> Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:21 AM To: Savannah Quiros <Savannah.Quiros@tceq.texas.gov>; Bill Garris <bgarris@fivestarmanagement.com> Cc: Sotelo, Catherine <Catherine.Sotelo@arcadis.com>; elizabeth.m...
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